VERITAS
LIBERTAS

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA..
MANATEE-SARASOTA

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

June 24, 2025




SCF Mission:

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of institutional
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student
success and community prosperity.

SCF Vision:

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innovative,
responsive, quality education, workforce training and community partnership.

SCF Values:

Integrity. We have a tradition of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently.
Collaboration. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision.
Innovation. We define best practices and create opportunity with forethought.

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access institution where all are welcomed and supported as part of
the SCF college community.



REVISED AGENDA

The District Board of Trustees

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota

Regular Meeting
SCF Bradenton —Boardroom & TEAMs
June 24,2025 5:30pm

1. Meeting Call to Order - Mr. Thomson

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance - Dr. Brittany Pyjas
Public Comment - Mr. Thomson
President’s Report - President Gregory

Dual Enrollment / Early College Presentation - Heather Shehorn, Dean, Academic Success & Early

College Programs

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of May 20, 2025 BOT Meeting - Page 5

Exhibit B: SCF District Board of Trustees 2025-2026 Calendar - Page 8

Exhibit C: Minutes of June 3, 2025 Traffic Safety Institute Advisory Committee Meeting - Page 10
Exhibit D: 2025-26 Annual SCF Manatee County School Board D/E Articulation Agreement - Page 12
Exhibit E: 2025-27 SCF Manatee & Sarasota County Schools CTE Articulation Agreement - Page 44
Exhibit F: Annual SCFCS District Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan (CERP) - Page 66
Exhibit G: Annual SCFCS Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan (MHAA) - Page 94

Exhibit H: Annual SCFCS Safety Reunification Plan - Page 115

Exhibit I HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report May 2025 - Page 121

Exhibit J: Amended Summer 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule - Page 123
Exhibit K: FLDOE GeneratEducation Course Review - Page 130

Exhibit KK: | Curriculum Revision (CDR) Report: Educator Preparation Institute (EPI) - see handout

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

ExhibitL: | Monthly Financial Report May 2025 - Page 137
Exhibit M: | Budget Amendment FY 2024-25 May 2025 #42-47 - Page 142
Exhibit N: | SCFCS Financial Report(s) May 2025 - Page 147
Exhibit O: | Acceptance of Gifts and Grants May 2025 - Page 149
Exhibit P: | Property Disposals - Page 150
8. Facilities Project List (Informational Only) - Chris Wellman
Exhibit Q:  Project List - Page 152




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Facilities

Construction Projects & Updates - Chris Wellman

Exhibit R:  Miscellaneous Capital Projects - Page 153

ExhibitS: SCF Bradenton, Building 29, Nursing Auditorium Renovation - Page 154
ExhibitT:  SCF Bradenton, Landscape Maintenance - Page 155

Hurricane Recovery Efforts Update - Rebecca Ferda

FY 2025-2026 Operating Budget - Julie Jakway

Exhibit U: FY 2025-2026 Operating Budget - Page 156

SCF Foundation Update - Cassandra Holmes
ExhibitV: SCFF 2023-2024 Annual Audit & 990 - Page 166

Old Business

New Business
Exhibit W: Disaster Recovery and Remediation Services - see handout

Board Comments

Board Adjournment



MINUTES

Exhibit A

THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE — SARASOTA
REGULAR MEETING

Date: May 20, 2025 5:30 p.m. Location: SCF Bradenton

Proceedings:

The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee — Sarasota held a Regular
Meeting on April 29, 2025 at SCF Bradenton.

Board Members Present: Rod Thomson, Mike Fuller, Taylor Collins, Mark Goodson, and

Britt Riner.

Absent: Jaime DiDomenico and Ryan Moore

Administrators Present: President Tommy Gregory, Vice Presidents Dr. Ryan Hale, Julie Jakway,
Dr. Brittany Pyjas, and Chris Wellman, and General Counsel Steve Prouty.
Absent: Interim Provost Dr. Patrica Rand

1. Meeting Call to Order - Mr. Thomson
Mr. Thomson called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Dr. Pyjas delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment

None

4. President’s Report
President Gregory highlighted the recent SCF Graduations and thanked the Trustees for their
participation.

5. Parrish Phase | Presentation: Peter Hepner, Hepner Architects & Kristyna Lannon, Tandem
Construction
Mr. Hepner and Ms. Lannon provided the Board with a design development review of SCF Parrish
Phase One Development.
Mr. Goodson made a motion to approve the design plans as presented this day, Ms. Riner seconded
the motion, and the Board unanimously approved.

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: | Minutes of April 29, 2025 BOT Meeting - Page 5

Exhibit B: | Curriculum Revision (CDR) Report April 2025 - Page 8

Exhibit C: | Amended Summer 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule - Page 10
Exhibit D: | HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report April 2025 - Page 15

Exhibit E: | 2025-26 Annual SCF Sarasota County School Board D/E Articulation Agreement - Page 16
Exhibit F: | 2025-26 Annual SCF Charlotte County School Board D/E Articulation Agreement - Page 48
Exhibit G: | Out of Country Travel Requests - Page 81

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the Non-Financial
Consent Agenda, Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.




Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit H: Monthly Financial Report Apr. 2025 - Page 86

Exhibit I: Budget Amendment FY 2024-25 Apr. 2025 #36-41 - Page91

Exhibit J: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Apr. 2025 - Page 97

Exhibit K: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Apr. 2025 - Page 99

Exhibit L: Property Disposals - Page 100

Exhibit M: Delinquent Account Write-Offs - Page 102

Exhibit N: Renegotiated Collective Bargaining Agreement - Page 112

10.

Mr. Goodson requested Exhibit | be pulled for further discussion.

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Financial Consent
Agenda, less Exhibits I, Ms. Riner seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

After further discussion and clarification, Mr. Goodson motion to approve Financial Consent Agenda
Exhibit I Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Facilities Project List (informational Only) - Chris Wellman
Exhibit O: Project List - Page 114

Facilities Construction Projects & Updates - Chris Wellman

Exhibit P: FY 2026-2027 through FY2030-2031 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) - Page 115
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval of SCF’s 2026-2027 through 2030-2031 Capital
Improvement Program. Mr. Wellman highlighted the top priorities: 1. Parrish Center, Phase 1,

2. General Maintenance/Repair/Renovation, 3. Venice Collegiate School, 4. Parrish Collegiate
School.

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit P, The CIP,
Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Mr. Shawn Patten provided the Board of Trustees with a SCF Public Safety and Security Briefing.

FY 2025-2026 Budget - Julie Jakway
Exhibit Q: Salary Schedule - Page 139

Track Changes - Page 140

Clean Copy - Page 169
Ms. Jakway reviewed with the Board some of the proposed changes in the 2025-26 Salary Schedule.
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve Exhibit Q, The 2025-26
Salary Schedule, Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Exhibit R: 2025-2026 Fee Schedule - Page 195

Ms. Jakway shared with the Board that there were no changes to the 2025-2026 Fee Schedule.
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit R, The 2025-26
Fee Schedule, Ms. Riner seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

President’s 2024-2025 Evaluation - Mr. Thomson, SCF Board Chair

Mr. Thomson shared with the Board the results of their evaluation of President Gregory’s 2024-25
performance. The Trustees rated President Gregory in all 7 categories 83% outstanding, 17%
highly skilled. Mr. Thomson noted the Trustee request to review the President’s current contract. It
was agreed that in September a reevaluation of the contract would be conducted.

Old Business
None

New Business
None

SCF Foundation Update - Cassandra Holmes

Exhibit S: Naming Recommendations — SCF Parrish Phase 1 - Page 200

Ms. Holmes reminded the Board of Trustees of the upcoming “Sip & Snoop” Event on June 12t at
SCF LWR and encouraged the Trustees to attend, bringing along a few friends.

Ms. Holmes requested Board Approval of the Naming Recommendations for SCF Parrish Phase 1

as proposed by the SCF Foundation Board of Directors. After due discussion and consideration, Ms.
Riner motioned to approve Exhibit S, The Naming Recommendations, Mr. Fuller seconded, and the
Board unanimously approved.

Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment

Mr. Fuller shared his enthusiasm for SCF’s Parrish Campus, and especially for the much-needed
collegiate school.

Ms. Collins informed the board of health concerns for long time SCF supporter Mrs. Lombard and
the Board of Trustees wished her and her family well.

Mr. Thomson applauded the SCF fiscal management team for effectively managing the SCF funds
year after year despite the lack of increased revenue.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:51 p.m.

Rod Thomson, Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees



Exhibit B

State College of Florida, Manatee — Sarasota

District Board of Trustees
2025-2026 Calendar

Date Time Event Location
September 30, 2025 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting (Organizational) | SCF Bradenton
Board Room #7 — 160
October 28, 2025 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF - Venice
Selby Room
November 5, 2025 11:00 AM SCFF Annual Scholarship Luncheon | Michael’s on East
See Cassandra for your - seat /
table / sponsorship
December 5, 2025 4:30 PM SCF Commencement SCF Bradenton
7:00 PM We need Trustees for both
ceremonies 4:30 & 7:00
December 9, 2025 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton
Board Room #7 — 160
January 27, 2026 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton
Board Room #7 — 160
February 7*", 2026 5:30 PM SCFF Avenues to the Future SCF Bradenton
See Cassandra for your - seat /
table / sponsorship
February 24, 2026 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton
Board Room #7 — 160
March 31, 2026 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton
Board Room #7 — 160
April 11, 2026 5:30 PM SCFF Evening Under the Stars SCF Venice
See Cassandra for your - seat /
table / sponsorship
April 28, 2026 5:30 PM SCF BOT Meeting SCF Bradenton
Board Room #7 — 160
May 8, 2026 4:30 PM SCF Commencement SCF Bradenton
7:00 PM We need Trustees for both

ceremonies 4:30 & 7:00




May 26, 2026

5:30 PM

SCF BOT Meeting

SCF Bradenton
Board Room #7 — 160

June 30, 2026

5:30 PM

SCF BOT Budget Meeting

SCF Bradenton
Board Room #7 — 160




10

Exhibit C



11



Exhibit D

EARLY COLLEGE
(DUAL ENROLLMENT)
ARTICULATION AGREEMENT

MANATEE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
&
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA,
MANATEE-SARASOTA

2025-2026

12




Table of Contents

INErOAUCHION....ciiieeiiiiiciitiiintiitiinstncsetieserssssetsssseecsstesssssessssssssstessssnesssssosssnsssssnesssnsssssssssssssnsnne 5
Early College Programs Defined .......c..coovveiiireinncnnicisenissseinssnncssanesssnnsssssssssansssssssssssssssasssssassssassss 5
Dual enrollment (DE) ....ccovviiiiiiiniiiiiinniinsisniicisssnnicssssssicssssssiessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss 5
Early Admission (EA)..iiiiiinniiiiiiinniiinnniinnsiensiicnsstisssissssicssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseses 5
Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE) .....cciiiiiinniiinninnninnssenicnssseniessssanscssssssssssssssses 5
Career Dual Enrollment (CDE).......cciiiinniinnnniiineicnsnicnssiissssessssissssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssassssasssssas 5
Career Early Admission (CEA).....iiiniiiiiiiniiiinitinsticnsneicssnnicsssnissssicsssssssssssssssssssssssssssesnes 5
College ENIiChMEnt ........civceieiieiiiseinnrnecseicsssnisssnisssencssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssassssssssssnns 5
PUIPOSE...cnnniiiiiiiiieicnseiinsnniessnrisssiesssnisssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssossanssssassssssssssasssssassssasssssns 6
Early College Deadlines.........cccoeeiereicriueiissnniissenisseicssnnissssnsssssnessstessssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss 7
Eligibility, Responsibilities, and IMPAacCt ......cocceicvveriiivrinsreinnsnicssnnsssersssnessssscsssansssssssssanssssssssssases 8
Dual ENrollment.....eceeiiiieiiniiieiininiiicniieinsinssesssssssesssisssssssesssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssasss 8
Initial EIZIDIIIEY ..c.veeuiiiiiiiiee ettt sttt 8
ContinUING EIGIDILIEY ..eevviiiieiieiiieiiecie ettt ettt et et eesbeessaeeesaenns 8
ACAAEMIC TMPACT ....vviiiiieiiieieecie ettt ettt et e et e e b e eteeesbeesbeesssessseeseeesseenseesssesssaans 8
Student Enrollment ReSponsibilities. ......cc.eeeuieiiieriiiiieiieeieeiieee et 8
Counselor Enrollment ReSponSiDIlIties. . ......ccvviruiiriieriieiiieiieieecie ettt 9
Student Post-Semester ReSponSibilities.......cc.ierviiriieiieriiieiieii et 9
Early AdMUSSION c..uueiieiiiiiiiiistensinisnensnensnisssenssessssssssesssnssssesssessssssssesssssssssssssssssssssessassssassssessases 10
INItial ELGIDIIIEY c..eeoiiiiiieiieeit ettt ettt et e et e et e sabeensaessaeesseenseas 10
ContinUING EIGIDIIILY ..occvviiiiiiiieiieieecie ettt ettt eeaeesbeessaeeaneas 10
AcAdeMIC IMPACT ......eieiiiiii ettt ettt ettt ettt e st e e bt e eneeenbeesaeeenee 10
Student Enrollment ReSpONSIDIIITIES. .....cccvveiiieiieiiieeiieieeeieeit ettt e ens 10
Counselor Enrollment ReSponSiDIlities. .......ccvievieriieeiieiieie ettt 11
Student Post-Semester Responsibilities.........cocviiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiieiieee e 11
Accelerated Dual Enrollment...........ueeiineiieineiniiiiniiniininenneisncsnenseisssesssessscssessssssseesses 12
INItial ELGIDIIIEY c..eeeiviiiieiiecie ettt ettt ettt e et e et e s eensaesaessseenseas 12
ContinUing ELGIDIIILY ...ccveiiiiiiiiiie ettt s 12
AcAdeMIC IMPACT ......eiiiiiiii ettt ettt ettt et et e et e e bt eeseeenbeesaee e 12
Student Enrollment ReSpOnSIDIIITIES. ......ccvieiiieiieriieeieeieeciieeit ettt e ens 13
Counselor Enrollment ReSponsibilities. ........ccueeuiiriieiiiiiieieiieeieee e 13
Career Dual Enrollment...........eeieiiinviiiiininieninsninsseninsnicsssissssiessssiesssssssssnsssssscsssssssssssssssssses 14
INItial ELGIDIIIEY c..eeeiiiiiieiiecit ettt ettt et et e et e et e s eensaesaeesseenseas 14
ContinUing EIGIDILILY ..cccueiiiiiiiiiii et ettt e 14
2

13



AcCAdeMIC IMPACT ......eieiiiiie ettt ettt ettt e et et e et e e bt e enteeabeesaeeenee 14

Student Enrollment ReSpONSIDIIITIES. ......ccvieiiieiieriiieieeieeciie ettt ens 14
Counselor Enrollment ReSponSibIlities. .......ccvievieriieeiieiierieeieeiieeie et 15
Career Early AAMISSIONS .....ccccueeiivveriiinicsininsseiissniessnnissssncssseissssssssssssssssssssssssssssosssssssssssssssssses 16
INItial ELGIDIIIEY c..eeoiiiiiieiie ettt ettt ettt e et e et e s b e ensaesaessseenseas 16
ContinUING EIGIDIIILY ..oecvvieiiiiiieiieiieeie ettt et et eeaeesreesseeseneas 16
AcCAdeMIC IMPACT ....c..eieiiiiii ettt ettt ettt e et e e bt esnbeeabeesaee e 16
Student Enrollment ReSpONSIDIIITIES. ......ccvveiiieiieriiieieeieecie ettt ens 16
Counselor Enrollment ReSponSibIlities. .......ccveevieriieriieiieie et 17
Student Post-Semester Responsibilities........cceeuiiriiiiiieiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 17
College ENTiChMENt .......ucivcvieiieiiiieinsrnensseicsssnisssanssssencsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssasssssasssssssssss 18
01T 19
TUILIOM ueeieeeiiieeiinieiinietiisnnessntiessntiesstsssastessssiessstssssssssssssessssssssssessssssssssessastesssssossssessssssssassessnsnes 19
TEXEDOOKS..cccuiiieiiniiiiiiiiitiintinntiecsaesecstessesssessssessstssssssssessssssssessssssssssssessssssssesssnsssssssesssane 19
Special Notes and ReqUIrements ......c..cccevveiensnnnsssencssnisssansssssnssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssassssasssssasss 19
GENETAl NOLES ..cuueiiineiisiniiiiiniiieniineissetessastessnssessstesssstessssisssssssssssessssssssssesssssssssssesssssssssssssnssoses 19
Student INFOrMAtioN ......ccueiiuiineiiiiiiiiiintnneeneiteseiseessessessessstssssssssessessssssssssssassssesssass 20
CaAMPUS RESOUICES ..c..vvieeiiieiiiee et ettt ettt e et e st e et eeetteeeaseeesabeessteesnseeessseesnsseesnsseeanseeenns 20
Parking DECALS .....cccuuiiiieiieee et ettt 21
SCEF StUEnt LD ...c.eieiiieeieiieieee ettt ettt et e e esbeesaesaeensesseeseennenseenes 21

T O T o 1] 1T (U 22
ACAAIMIC POLICIES . .ueiieuririreiiireiiiiiiinineieneiicsntisseiesssticssstessstessssnessssssssnsssssnssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes 22
College-Level Course EXPectations. ........cc.ueieieriierieeiieniie ettt ettt 22
Students Requesting Accommodation for a Documented Disability ...........ccccccvevcvieciieniennnnnn. 22
REPEAL POLICY ...ttt ettt ettt et e bt neeeaaeas 22
WIthAraWal POLICY ...ccuvviiiiiiiiei ettt e e et e et e e esbeeeetbeeeaaeeensaeenes 22
GTadINg POLICY ..veeiiieiieeiiiei ettt ettt et et e e e taeesba e sbeesbeessaeenseenseenssennseas 22
TANSCIIPES. .ottt ettt et ettt et e et e bt e sateeat e et eeeateenbeessbesateenseeesbeenbeesabeenneeseans 23
Student Services POLICIES ......ccvueiiiviiiiveiiiiviriniiiinitinneiinseicnsntissstessntiesssesssssnsssssscssssssssssssssssses 23
Student Code Of CONAUEE .......couiiiiiieiiiiee ettt sttt et enee 23
Collegiate ENVITONIMENL .........ociiiiiiiiieiieiiecte ettt ettt ettt e site et e bt e eneeeaneas 23
Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships .......cc..coceeevvienciiinnnens 23
AENAANCE POLICY ...eviiiiiiiiiciicieee ettt ettt e be e e abe b e eneeenseenreas 23
Academic MISCOMAUCT .....c.eiiiiiiiiiiiieiie ettt ettt et ettt e et e et esiaeenteeneeenee 23
Statement of Plagiarism POLICY ......ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicecee e 24

3

14



Administrative PolicieS ANd ProCEAUIES ... ceerenerieereneeieeeeeneesereseeesonsssessssssssessossssssssssssssssssssee 25

Career Pathways ATtICULAtION ........oevviiiiiieeiiieciieeee et etee e eesaaeesaaee e 25
Assurance of High SChool Credit .......oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieciece et 25
Procedure to Inform Students and Parents.............ccccoeoieiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeee e 25
Exercise of Options t0 PartiCIPAte........ccueevieeiieeiieiieiieeieeie ettt saee e 25
Excess Hours and Acceleration MechaniSms ...........cc.oooverieiinienenienieienceieeceieeee e 25
Relationship of ReSponsibilities........ccociievveiivriiiiviiiisiinssiissnniissicnsseninsencssencsssenessssnsssssssssssesnees 26
Student Complaint/Conflict ReSOIULION ....ccevuviirireicisurinssanisssnnisssencssnssssanssssasssssnsssssssssssssssssssssases 26
Statement of NondiscriminAation .......couiiiviiiiinsinseeiniinieinsninntiseicneiseississsessssssseessssssssssessssees 26
APPENDIX A ..ouoiiiiiiininniinnnnsinssisssissssssssissssssssssssissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss 27
Early College Qualifying Test SCOIeS......couveierrriessrisssnrcssanssssnnessssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssanssssassssnsses 27
APPENDIX B .uiiiiiiiiinineininnuisnisessaisesssisssissessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssss 29
Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Information..........oeeeeeniiisennenisnecsnensecnseensnensseennnes 29
Calculating Course Credit Equivalency for Dual Credit.......c..cccovveiensnernscenccsnrcssnnsssanscsanenns 29
Bright Futures ELZIDILILY .....cccoeviiviiniiiininnininniininnensiisicsaccensesssissesssissessssssssssssasssessassssnans 29
Gold Seal ELGIDILILY ...ccoueiiveiiniiiiiiniiniiniinninnninsnisssissaissnssssisssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssss 29
4

15



Introduction

The Dual Enrollment Program is authorized under s. 1007.271, Florida Statutes. This
program is a cooperative effort between the Manatee County School Board and State
College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF), and is designed to provide accelerated
learning mechanisms for qualified high school students on an individual basis. The Florida
Legislature has defined a variety of options intended to shorten the time necessary to
complete the requirements of a high school diploma, postsecondary certificate or degree and
broaden the scope of curricular options available for secondary students (“Early College
Programs™).

Through dual enrollment, public secondary students may enroll in postsecondary courses
creditable toward high school graduation, a career certificate, and an associate or
baccalaureate degree. Dual enrollment students are required to be enrolled on a full-time
basis with their high school in a combination of dual enrollment and high school courses (a
total of 7 high school credits — 3.5 per semester).

Early College Programs Defined
Dual enrollment (DE)

DE refers to academic or college credit coursework at the postsecondary level that leads to a
college credit, certificate, or degree. Early college dual enrollment is available through
community colleges and universities.

Early Admission (EA)

EA is a form of dual enrollment through which eligible secondary students enroll, during
grade 12, in a postsecondary institution on a full-time basis in courses that are creditable
toward the high school diploma and the associate or baccalaureate degree.

Accelerated Dual Enrollment program (ADE)

ADE is a form of dual enrollment through which eligible high school students in grades 11
and 12 enroll at SCF on a full-time basis. This accelerated option allows the student to
concurrently complete high school and college credits by attending classes at SCF. This
program will provide students with the opportunity to earn an associate’s degree.

Career Dual Enrollment (CDE)

Career dual enrollment shall be provided as a curricular option for secondary students to
pursue in order to earn industry certifications adopted pursuant to s. 1008.44, which count
as credits toward the high school diploma.

Career Early Admission (CEA)

Career early admission is a form of career dual enrollment through which eligible secondary
students enroll full time with State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota in postsecondary
programs leading to industry certifications, as listed in the CAPE Postsecondary Industry
Certification Funding List pursuant to s. 1008.44, Florida Statutes, which are creditable
toward the high school diploma and the certificate or associate degree.

College Enrichment

College enrichment is not considered dual enrollment. College enrichment is designed to
provide an opportunity for qualified high school students to enroll in college-level courses

5

16



to add depth to their high school academic program. To take part in College Enrichment a
student must apply to SCF as a non-degree seeking student. College enrichment is not
governed by this Agreement between the School Board and SCF. Students are responsible
for the cost of tuition and instructional materials under this option. Students choosing this
option are not eligible for dual enrollment during the same semester in which they have
applied as a non-degree seeking student.

Purpose

The purpose of the Agreement is to develop and implement a comprehensive accelerated
program for public high school students reducing the time needed to complete requirements
of a high school diploma and college degree, broaden the scope of curricular options
available to students, and increase the rigor and variety of course offerings available to
students. The program provides eligible secondary students the opportunity to take SCF
classes while concurrently enrolled in high school.

Through this formal articulation agreement, the school district accepts college-level courses
that fulfill high school graduation requirements. After high school graduation, these credits
may also be used for degree and certificate programs at SCF and other regionally accredited
colleges, universities, and technical education centers.

All required costs associated with tuition and fees for Early College programs are waived.
Students enrolled in these programs can also participate in both the academic and
extracurricular activities provided by the college, have full library privileges, and access to
the Tutoring and Academic Success Center.

Florida College System institution boards of trustees may establish additional initial student
eligibility requirements, which shall be included in the dual enrollment articulation
agreement, to ensure student readiness for postsecondary instruction. Additional
requirements included in the agreement may not arbitrarily prohibit students who have
demonstrated the ability to master advanced courses from participating in dual enrollment
courses or limit the number of dual enrollment courses in which a student may enroll based
solely upon enrollment by the student at an independent postsecondary institution.
§1007.271, Florida Statutes.

In accordance with this statutory language, SCF and the school district have carefully
considered the admissions criteria which are best suited to ensure students have the
opportunity to be successful in their dual enrollment coursework.

17



Early College Deadlines

Enrollment deadlines include submission of an application for Early College, placement test
results, Early College (dual enrollment) Contract, online Orientation, and Registration. All
required materials must be submitted to SCF by these published deadlines or students will
be ineligible to participate in the Early College programs.

Summer and Fall Deadline—May 15"
Spring Deadline—December 1%
Deadlines for each term will remain constant as defined above.

No exceptions will be made after these published deadlines.

18



Eligibility, Responsibilities, and Impact

Dual Enrollment

Students enrolled in county district schools, including charter schools, may enroll in DE
coursework on an SCF campus, while also taking at least one course on their high school
campus. This coursework may not exceed 11 credit hours per semester.

Initial Eligibility

1.

The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative grade point average (GPA) at
the time of application.

2. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT, Classic Learning Test,
Accuplacer, or PERT by the published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, and/or
reading, and writing. Test scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing.

3. The student has 10 high school credits completed successfully prior to the beginning of
the term in which the dual enrollment course is to be taken. These credits must include
at least 2 mathematics courses, and 2 English courses.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.

5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog.

6. The student has obtained written authorization from parent/guardian and high school
counselor on the Early College (dual enrollment) Contract.

Continuing Eligibility

1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 3.0 (unweighted) to remain
eligible for the Early College Programs. The student has maintained a college term GPA
of at least 2.0.

2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a

student earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student may not participate in a
dual enrollment program for the following dual enrollment semester. The student may
reapply to the dual enrollment program if eligibility returns.

Academic Impact

The dual enrollment student receives both high school and college credit upon successful
completion of the course(s). For the high school academic record, DE courses are weighted
the same as IB, AP, and AICE. Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part
of the SCF academic transcript as well as the high school academic transcript.

Student Enrollment Responsibilities

The student will complete and submit an application for Early College to SCF by specified
deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW. Students who
are continuing in Early College programs will not be required to complete a new
application. Students who plan to return to Early College after participating in college
enrichment/non-degree program or have been absent for an academic year are required to
submit a new application by the published deadline.

19



1. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the
Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing. The student may schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/Assessment TestingCenter/default.asp

2. The student will complete and submit the electronic Early College (dual enrollment)
Contract signed by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of
Early College by the published deadline.

3. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

4. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.

5. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain
instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

6. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

7. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities

1. Communicate to all interested students the Early College (dual enrollment) admissions
process and the appropriate deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and
taking the appropriate admissions assessment.

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Early College (dual
enrollment) Contract.

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required Early College (dual enrollment) textbooks.

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities
1. The student will return all textbooks according to School Board Policy.

2. The student will submit official transcripts to the high school according to School Board
policy.

20



Early Admission

Students enrolled in Gradel2 in public district schools, including charter schools, may
enroll in Early College (dual enrollment) coursework on an SCF campus, and must enroll in
at least 12 credits, but may not exceed 15 credit hours per term. If a student does not
maintain their credit load, they must communicate with their counselor regarding a return to
the high school for enrollment in additional courses.

Initial Eligibility
1. The student has completed a minimum of eighteen (18) high school credits, which must

include 2 English courses, 2 Math courses (Algebra/Geometry or higher) by the
beginning of the semester in which the dual enrollment courses are to be taken.

2. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative high school grade point average
(GPA) at the time of application.

3. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT, Classic Learning Test,
Accuplacer, or PERT by the published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, and/or
reading, and writing. Test scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.
5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog.

6. The student has obtained written authorization from parent/guardian and high school
counselor on the Early College (dual enrollment) Contract.

Continuing Eligibility

1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 3.0 (unweighted). The student
has maintained a college term GPA of at least 2.0.

2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a
student earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student may not participate in a
dual enrollment program for the following dual enrollment semester. The student may
reapply to the dual enrollment program if eligibility returns.

Academic Impact

The early admission student enrolls full-time as an SCF college student and receives both
college and high school credit upon successful completion of the course(s). For the high
school academic record, Early College (dual enrollment) courses are weighted the same as
IB, AP, and AICE. Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part of the SCF
academic transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. The student must include
in the college schedule courses that will meet the requirements for high school graduation.
Early admission students must meet all state and district course graduation requirements in
order to be awarded a high school diploma from the School District.

Student Enrollment Responsibilities

The student will complete and submit an Application for Early College to SCF by specified
deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW. Students who
are continuing in Early College programs will not be required to complete a new
application. Students who plan to return to Early College after participating in college

10

21



enrichment/non-degree program will need to submit a new application by the published
deadline.

1. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the
Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing. The student schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp

2. The student will complete and submit the electronic Early College (dual enrollment)
Contract signed by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of
Early College by the published deadline.

3. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

4. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.

5. The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain
instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

6. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

7. The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities

1.

Communicate to all interested students the Early College (dual enrollment) admissions
process and the appropriate deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and
take the appropriate admissions assessment.

2. Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Early College (dual

enrollment) Contract.

3. Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.
4. Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and

picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities

1. The student will return all textbooks according to School Board Policy.

2. The student will submit official transcripts to the high school according to School Board
policy.

11

22



Accelerated Dual Enrollment

Accelerated Dual Enrollment is a form of dual enrollment through which eligible public
high school students in grades 11 and 12 enroll at SCF on a full-time basis. This accelerated
option allows the student to concurrently complete high school graduation requirements and
college AA degree by attending classes, and receiving guidance related to college course
work, at the State College of Florida.

Initial Eligibility

1.

The student is entering 11" grade and has completed coursework which must include 2
English courses, 2 Math courses (Algebra/Geometry or higher).

The student has a minimum unweighted 3.3 cumulative high school grade point average
(GPA) at the time of application.

The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT, Classic Learning Test,
Accuplacer, or PERT by the published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, reading,
and writing. Test scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing.

The student has met all Early College published deadlines.

5. The student must have completed the following high school courses:

English I-or equivalent.
b. English II-or equivalent.

c. Algebral and passed Algebra I end of course exam, earned a concordant SAT/ACT
or PERT score, or met this requirement to the satisfaction of the high school though
a waiver.

d. Geometry

e. Passed Grade 10 English Language Assessment or ACT/SAT with concordant score
or has met this requirement to the satisfaction of the high school through a waiver,
or other concordant score.

6. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog.

7. The student must register for at least 12 college credits and should register for 15
college credits each full-term semester in order to remain on track to receive an
Associate in Arts Degree.

8. The student has obtained written authorization from parent/guardian and high school
counselor on the Early College (dual enrollment) Contract.

Continuing Eligibility

1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 3.0 (unweighted).

2. The student has maintained a college term GPA of at least 2.0.

3. The student must obtain permission of the high school counselor in order to repeat a

course for grade forgiveness (in which a D, W or F was earned). This coursework at
SCF is considered College Enrichment, not Dual Enrollment. This course repeat will be
at the student’s expense for tuition and books and other associated fees.

Academic Impact

12

23



The Accelerated Dual Enrollment (ADE) student enrolls full-time as an SCF college student
and receives both college and high school credit upon successful completion of the
course(s). For the high school academic record, Early College (dual enrollment) courses are
weighted the same as IB, AP, and AICE. Since college credit is awarded, this grade will
remain a part of the SCF academic transcript as well as the high school academic transcript.
The student must include in the college schedule courses that will meet the requirements for
high school graduation. The Accelerated Dual Enrollment (ADE) students must meet all
state and district course graduation requirements in order to be awarded a high school
diploma from the School District.

Student Enrollment Responsibilities

1.

The student will complete and submit an application for Early College to SCF by
specified deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW.

The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the
Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing. The student schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/Assessment TestingCenter/default.asp

The student will complete and submit the electronic Early College (dual enrollment)
Contract signed by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of
Early College by the published deadline.

The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

5. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.

The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain
instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities

1.

Communicate to all interested students the DE admissions process and the appropriate
deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and take the appropriate
admissions assessment (PERT, SAT, or ACT).

Verify the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Early College (dual
enrollment) Contract.

Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access
and picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

13

24



Career Dual Enrollment

Career dual enrollment shall be provided as a curricular option for secondary students to
pursue in order to earn industry certifications adopted pursuant to s. 1008.44, Florida
Statutes, which count as credits toward the high school diploma. This will not be accepted
as a route to the Associate in Arts Degree.

Initial Eligibility

1.

The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative grade point average (GPA) at the
time of application.

2. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT, Classic Learning Test,
Accuplacer, or PERT by the published deadlines (Appendix A) in mathematics, and/or
reading, and writing. Test scores are valid for 2 years from the date of testing.

3. The student has 10 high school credits completed successfully prior to the beginning of the
term in which the dual enrollment course is to be taken. These credits must include at least
2 mathematics courses, and 2 English courses.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.

5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF catalog.

6. The student has obtained written authorization on the Early College (dual enrollment)
Contract from their high school counselor and their parent /guardian.

Continuing Eligibility
1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 2.0 (unweighted).
2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a student

earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student must sit out for the following dual
enrollment semester. The student may reapply to the Early College (dual enrollment)
program if eligibility returns.

Academic Impact

The Career Dual Enrollment student receives both high school and college credit upon
successful completion of the course(s). For the high school academic record, Early College (dual
enrollment) courses are weighted the same as IB, AP, and AICE. Since college credit is
awarded, this grade will remain a part of the SCF academic transcript as well as the high school
academic transcript.

Student Enrollment Responsibilities

1. The student will complete and submit an application for Early College to SCF by
specified deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW.

2. The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the
Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)
in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
testing.

14

25



The student will complete and submit the electronic Early College (dual enrollment)
Contract signed by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of
Early College by the published deadline.

. The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link

will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

. The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to the designated deadlines.

The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain
instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

. The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly

from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities

1.

Communicate to all interested students the Early College (dual enrollment) admissions
process and the appropriate deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms and
take the appropriate admissions assessment.

Verity the student’s eligibility status through the electronic SCF Early College (dual
enrollment) Contract.

Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

15

26



Career Early Admissions

Career early admission is a form of career dual enrollment through which eligible secondary
students enroll full time in a career center or a Florida College System institution in
postsecondary programs leading to industry certifications, as listed in the CAPE
Postsecondary Industry Certification Funding List pursuant to s. 1008.44, Florida Statutes,
which are creditable toward the high school diploma and the certificate or associate degree.

Initial Eligibility

1.

The student has completed a minimum of eighteen (18) high school credits, which must
include 2 English courses, 2 Math courses (Algebra/Geometry or higher) by the
beginning of the semester in which the dual enrollment courses are to be taken.

2. The student has a minimum unweighted 3.0 cumulative high school grade point average
(GPA) at the time of application.

3. The student has achieved a qualifying score on the SAT, ACT, Classic Learning Test,
Accuplacer, or PERT by the published deadlines (Appendix A). Test scores are valid for
2 years from the date of testing.

4. The student has met all Early College published deadlines.

5. The student has satisfied the course prerequisites as required by the current SCF
catalog.

6. The student has obtained written authorization on the Early College (dual enrollment)
Contract from their high school counselor and parent/guardian.

Continuing Eligibility
1. The student has maintained a high school GPA of at least 2.0 (unweighted).

2. The student has earned a “C” or better in all attempted dual enrollment classes. If a

student earns a D, W, or F in a dual enrolled class the student must sit out for the
following dual enrollment semester. The student may reapply to the dual enrollment
program if eligibility returns.

Academic Impact

The career early admission student enrolls full-time as an SCF college student and receives
both college and high school credit upon successful completion of the course(s). For the
high school academic record, DE courses are weighted the same as IB, AP, and AICE.
Since college credit is awarded, this grade will remain a part of the SCF academic
transcript as well as the high school academic transcript. The student must include in the
college schedule courses that will meet the requirements for high school graduation. Early
admission students must meet all state and district course graduation requirements in order
to be awarded a high school diploma from the School District.

Student Enrollment Responsibilities

1.

The student will complete and submit an application for Early College to SCF by
specified deadline. The application is available at www.scf.edu under APPLY NOW.

The student will schedule an appointment to take the SCF Placement Test at the

Assessment and Testing Center, if necessary. The student will receive G# (student ID)

in their welcome letter. Bring picture ID and the temporary SCF ID card on the day of
16

27



testing. The student schedule testing using this link:
http://www.scf.edu/StudentServices/AssessmentTestingCenter/default.asp

The student will complete and submit the electronic Early College (dual enrollment)
Contract signed by the high school counselor and a parent/guardian to the SCF Office of
Early College by the published deadline.

The student will be required to complete an SCF online orientation. The orientation link
will be sent to the student’s SCF email account for completion.

The student will submit all paperwork to SCF according to their designated deadlines.

The student will submit the SCF schedule to the high school counselor in order to obtain
instructions on getting textbooks and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

The student will submit any SAT, ACT, AP, or other relevant test scores to SCF directly
from the testing agency. The scores may also be transferred from the high school
directly to the college if they are present on the student’s official transcript.

The student will follow the drop/add and grading policies outlined in the current SCF
catalog.

Counselor Enrollment Responsibilities

1.

Communicate to all interested students the Early College (dual enrollment) admissions
process and the appropriate deadlines and timelines for submitting applications/forms
and take the appropriate admissions assessment.

Verity the student’s eligibility status through the approval of the electronic SCF Early
College (dual enrollment) Contract.

Assist the student in making course selections, in order to ensure the student is meeting
high school graduation requirements.

Provide information regarding policies and procedures for one time use online access and
picking up and returning required DE textbooks.

Student Post-Semester Responsibilities

1.

The student will return all textbooks according to School Board Policy.

2. The student will submit official transcripts to the high school according to School Board

policy.

17

28



College Enrichment

College enrichment is not considered dual enrollment. College enrichment is designed to
provide an opportunity for qualified high school students to enroll in college-level courses
to add depth to their high school academic program. To take part in College Enrichment a
student must apply to SCF as a non-degree seeking student. College enrichment is not
governed by this Agreement between the School Board and SCF. Students are responsible
for the cost of tuition and instructional materials under this option. Students choosing this
option are not eligible for dual enrollment during the same semester in which they have
applied as a non-degree seeking student.

Academic Impact

Credits earned may be applicable to an associate degree, and with district approval only
may be credited towards the high school diploma; this exception is for students participating
in grade forgiveness retake of a SCF course in which the student earned a D or F grade.

18

29



Costs

Tuition

For students enrolled in Early College Programs, the School District shall pay per hour
tuition at the standard tuition rate of $71.98 per credit hour from funds provided in the
Florida Education Finance Program to SCF when such instruction takes place on the SCF
campus or online (E-Campus).

SCF will invoice the School District for the Fall and Spring terms (final settlement within
thirty (30) days of receipt). SCF shall provide the School District records adequate to
reconcile costs, including student name, hours attended, courses taken, and fees to be
assessed. All withdrawals and refunds shall be according to SCF policy as provided in the
College Catalog.

As state funds become available for summer enrollment SCF will invoice the FLDOE for
instructional costs/tuition.

Note: College Enrichment is not included in DE, thus the student is responsible for all
tuition, fees, and textbook expenses.

Textbooks

1.

Instructional materials dollars can only be used to pay for the “Required” or “Alternate” not
“Optional” texts. The purchase of lab supplies (protective equipment) and/or hardware
(graphing calculators) are the responsibility of the students.

The School Board will be responsible to SCF for the purchase/rental and replacement costs for
all instructional materials obtained through SCF for the Fall and Spring Terms. As state funds
become available for summer enrollment SCF will invoice the FLDOE for instructional
materials.

The student is responsible to follow all procedures outlined by the School District relative to
acquisition and return of textbooks.

The SCF Store will charge retail price for required textbooks provided for all dual enrollment
students. Purchases from the SCF Store are not required. Charges for any one-time use access
codes are the responsibility of the School District.

Special Notes and Requirements

General Notes

Y
2)

3)

Dual Enrollment students are permitted to take courses on all SCF campuses, which includes
online, blended, and lecture courses.

Students are strongly encouraged to take full-term (16 week) courses during Fall and Spring
semesters.

Students interested in summer coursework should be aware of various start and end times.
Students may select 5, 6, 8, 10 or 12 week courses. As state funds become available students
may enroll in a maximum of six (6) credit hours.

19

30



4) Early College (dual enrollment) students are allowed one attempt per course as a part of dual
enrollment. Any courses a student wishes to repeat must be taken as a part of the College
Enrichment Program by applying to SCF as a non-degree seeking student as described above.
(A grade of “W” is considered an attempt).

5) Students who do not officially withdraw from classes by the drop/add deadline will be reported
as a no-show and will receive a “W” on their transcript. Fees will still be charged to the district.

6) Students who earn a W, D, or F will not be eligible for the early college program for one
semester, unless approved to do so as an exception approved by the school district
representative, and the college representative.

7) Students who withdraw or who are withdrawn from SCF must notify the high school counselor
immediately.

8) Students are permitted to enroll in dual enrollment courses offered before, during or after
school hours during the Spring and Fall semesters. Summer dual enrollment will be allowed
contingent upon available funding from the state. Any courses registered for by a student
outside of the parameters described in this agreement shall not be considered dual enrollment.

9) Students may not be classified as both Dual Enrollment and College Enrichment in the same
semester.

10) Not all college courses offered by State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota are available
through dual enrollment. Restrictions include, but are not limited to:

a. The Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Listing identifies the approved list of DE courses
and the high school credit awarded for those courses. This listing is updated annually on
www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf (Appendix B).

b. Remedial level and enrichment courses are not available for dual enrollment. This includes
applied art and music courses which carry special fees.

c. Upper-level baccalaureate courses will not be available as part of SCF’s Early College
programs.

d. Certain nursing and health science courses are not available for Early College (dual
enrollment) programs as they are a part of a limited enrollment program.

e. Courses eligible for Early College (dual enrollment) must be applicable to the certificate,
A.S., or A.A. degree and the high school diploma.

11) Courses must be worth 3 or more college credits in order to earn high school credit.

12) In the event of an administrative emergency order(s) and/or natural disaster(s) the college and
district will entertain alternative methods for placement testing. PSAT scores according to 6A-
10.0315 may be used to assess student readiness for college-level work in communication and
computation.

Student Information
Campus Resources

Early College students are entitled and encouraged to use SCF resources including libraries,
academic resource center, computer labs, and tutorial labs.

20

31



Parking Decals

All Early College students are issued one parking decal per academic year free of charge. All
students must go to the Security Office with a photo ID and copy of their class schedule in order
to obtain their parking decal. Any fees accrued on campus due to parking violations are the
responsibility of the student.

SCF Student 1.D.

All Early College students may obtain a free SCF Student I.D. with a photo ID and another form
of photo identification at the Security Office. This SCF Student I.D. will also act as a library
card for the student.

21

32



SCF Policies
Academic Policies
College-Level Course Expectations

The student will receive a syllabus from the instructor during the first week of class outlining
college-level course expectations. This syllabus is to be shared by the student with their parents,
as a reference to the expectations of each course.

Students Requesting Accommodation for a Documented Disability

SCF provides reasonable academic accommodations to qualified Early College (dual
enrollment) students with disabilities enrolled in dual enrollment courses on SCF and SCF e-
Campuses. The SCF Disability Resource Center (DRC) has established a comprehensive plan
for responding to all requests for the provision of accommodations (adaptive devices and/or
auxiliary staff and services) to meet the individual and unique needs of individuals with
disabilities. Students must self-identify to the DRC office and provide documentation of their
disability. DRC staff will review submitted documentation and meet with the student to develop
an Accommodation Agreement. The DRC staff will explain the accommodation process, DRC
services/resources, the importance of self-advocacy and working collaboratively with
instructors. Students must take an active role in the accommodation process and are responsible
for requesting accommodations each semester.

Repeat Policy

SCF will not waive the tuition for a second attempt on a dual enrollment course. Students
wishing to repeat a course are required to pay all tuition and fees associated with the second
attempt as well as meet all residency requirements and published deadlines as part of the college
enrichment program. Participating students will be eligible for SCF’s grade forgiveness policy
(see SCF catalog for grade forgiveness policy).

Withdrawal Policy

A student may withdraw from any/all coursework without the academic penalty of an “F” grade
by the withdrawal deadline as listed in the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota Academic
Calendar. SCF encourages students to discuss withdrawal with the instructor or SCF Success
Coach and the high school counselor prior to withdrawing.

It is the responsibility of the student to initiate the withdrawal procedure. Prior to withdrawing
from a dual enrollment course, the student must speak with his/her school counselor. For
students taking DE courses on an SCF campus or online, they would log into their MySCF
Portal and withdraw online. Failure to follow this procedure could result in a grade of “F” being
recorded for the student and “F” calculated in the grade point average [GPA]. Students seeking a
full withdrawal must complete a hard copy withdrawal form with the Office of the Registrar.

Withdrawals occurring after the established deadline will be granted only if a student
demonstrates major verifiable extenuating circumstances clearly beyond the student’s control.
All such requests must be made directly to the Associate Provost for Faculty and Academic
Affairs, who has the final approval/disapproval authority. In such approved cases, the “F” would
be changed to a “W” grade, with no GPA consequences.

Grading Policy

22

33



It is the responsibility of the postsecondary educational institution for assigning letter grades for
dual enrollment courses and the responsibility of school districts for posting dual enrollment
course grades to the high school transcript as assigned by the postsecondary institution awarding
the credit. Grades earned while a student is in the Early College program will become part of the
student’s permanent college and high school transcript, GPA, and class rank. Students must
maintain a 3.0 unweighted high school GPA to remain eligible for the Dual Enrollment/Early
Admissions Programs, and a 2.0 unweighted high school GPA to remain eligible for the Career
Dual Enrollment and Career Early Admissions Programs.

Transcripts

SCF does not send grade reports to students. Students are responsible for submitting their
official transcripts each semester to their high schools.

e Final grades for high school credit will be awarded on high school academic transcripts.

e Students must request a transcript from SCF to be sent to their high school registrar for
posting on the high school transcript. A fee is charged for the transcript.

https://scf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/Official Transcripts.asp

SCF will send a copy of each student’s grades to the high school following each semester, per
statute these are the grades that must appear in the student’s high school transcript.

Student Services Policies
Student Code of Conduct

Students taking dual enrollment courses are subject to the rules and regulations of State College
of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota as established in the SCF Catalog and the Student Handbook
Planner and County School Board Policies.

Collegiate Environment

While in college courses, students are subjected to a learning environment that promotes an open
exchange of ideas. Course content is presented at an adult level, and class discussions require a
mature understanding of divergent viewpoints and the ability to think critically on controversial
issues.

Impact on Future College/University Admissions and Scholarships

Dual enrollment students who receive a failing grade may have difficulty in meeting future
admission requirements at colleges and universities, including financial aid and scholarship
opportunities.

Attendance Policy

Punctual and regular class attendance is expected of all students. Any class session missed,
regardless of cause, reduces the opportunity for learning and often adversely affects the grade a
student achieves in a course. There is a general attendance policy available in the SCF Catalog;
however, each instructor will communicate a specific attendance policy that notes consequences
in their syllabus (deduction of points for late arrival, early departure, or complete absence.)

Academic Misconduct

23

34



Should any instance of academic misconduct arise, the instructor will confer with the
Department Chair on the proper manner in which to proceed. Additional information on the
student code of conduct can be found in the current SCF Catalog.
https://catalog.sctf.edu/content.php?catoid=11&navoid=796 and the Student Handbook/Planner.

Statement of Plagiarism Policy

Plagiarism is the use of ideas, facts, opinions, illustrative material, data, direct or indirect
wording of another scholar and/or writer-professional or student-without giving proper credit.
Expulsion, suspension, or any lesser penalty may be imposed for plagiarism.

24

35



Administrative Policies and Procedures
Career Pathways Articulation

Career Pathways is a term used by Federal, State, and Local education to describe activities
that are carried on by local consortia which exist for the purpose of promoting the transition
from high school career and technical education to post-secondary technical degrees and
certificates. The Suncoast Career Pathways Consortium consists of State College of Florida
Manatee- Sarasota, Sarasota County Schools, and Manatee County Schools. This organization
is supported by the Carl D. Perkins Grant to carry on activities including yearly grant writing,
creation of promotional materials, in-class presentations, staff development, parent
presentations, committee assignments, articulation agreements, and any other activity that
promotes the transfer of credits from secondary to postsecondary Career and Technical
Programs.

Students who complete a secondary Career Pathway and meet the eligibility requirements
have the opportunity to receive college or technical school credit. The students must choose to
continue in the same area of study at the postsecondary level in order to receive credit through
articulation agreements with partner postsecondary schools. All Career Pathways are based on
the course progression identified by the Florida Department of Education; the articulation
agreements support more than 150 programs of study in the consortium.

Assurance of High School Credit

Upon satisfactory completion of dual enrollment courses, students will be awarded high
school credit. Credit will be noted on the high school transcript as well as the official SCF
transcript.

Procedure to Inform Students and Parents

The County School Board will provide eligible students with an informational document
describing the educational benefits and eligibility requirements for Early College programs. In
a cooperative effort, SCF Outreach and Early College staff will be available to assist in
providing information and answering specific questions. All requirements, deadlines, and
other information pertaining to the dual enrollment program have been made available on
SCF’s website at: https://www.sctf.edu/StudentServices/Registrar/EarlyCollege/default.asp

Exercise of Options to Participate

Students and their parents may exercise their option to participate in dual enrollment by
choosing from among any of the above programs for which the student meets the eligibility
requirements.

Excess Hours and Acceleration Mechanisms

All twelve (12) of the state’s public universities agree that credit hours earned through
accelerated programs such as Advanced Placement, Dual Enrollment or College Level
Examination Programs, that do not contribute toward the completion of a student’s degree,
will not be counted for excess hours purposes.

25

36



Relationship of Responsibilities

Due to the parallel nature of dual enrollment and early admission course offerings,
administrative and procedural responsibilities must be shared between the County School
Board and SCF. Students must adhere to registration, attendance, and withdraw policies
as determined by County School Board and State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota.

Student Complaint/Conflict Resolution

SCF provides students an appropriate means to resolve conflicts or complaints
concerning college rules, procedures, and/or course policies at the lowest level possible.
The complete process can be found at:

https://scf.edu/content/PDF/Procedures/4.14.03%20FINAL.pdf
Statement of Nondiscrimination

SCF is an equal opportunity and access institution that does not discriminate on the basis
of sex, race, religion, age, national origin/ethnicity, color, marital status, disability,
genetic information, sexual orientation, and any other factor prohibited under applicable
federal, state, and local civil rights laws, rules, and regulations in any of its educational
programs, services, or activities, including admission and employment. To report or
discuss equity concerns, contact the SCF Equity Officer at 941-752-5323.

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota conforms to the Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA). No student grades are posted in any public manner;
no grades are provided by telephone. Students obtain their grades by conferring in person
with their instructors or by accessing them online via SCF Connect.

26

37



APPENDIX A

Early College Qualifying Test Scores

6A-10.0315 Demonstration of Readiness for College-Level Communication and
Computation

Florida Postsecondary Education Readiness Test (PERT) Standard
Score
Reading 106
Writing 103
Mathematics 114

Next-Generation ACCUPLACER, The College Board (Interim Scores) Through July 2022

Quantitative Reasoning, Algebra, and Statistics (QAS) 242
Reading 245
Writing 245

Next-Generation ACCUPLACER, The College Board Since August 2022

Quantitative Reasoning, Algebra, and Statistics (QAS) 261
Reading 256
Writing 253

SAT, The College Board

Reading Test 24
Writing and Language Test 25
Math Test 24

Digital SAT, The College Board Since June 2023

Evidence-Based Reading and Writing Section 490

Math Section 480

ACT with Writing or ACT, Inc.

Reading 19
English 17
Mathematics 19

Classic Learning Test, Classic Learning Initiatives, LLC Since August 2023

Sum of the Verbal Reasoning and Grammar/Writing Sections 38

Quantitative Reasoning Section 16

It is preferred that students meet criteria in all 3 assessment categories. For courses other
than math, students must meet criteria in both College Level English and College Level
Reading.

27

38



SCF Placement Test Retake Policy

Dual Enrollment students may take the SCF Placement Test only once per semester not to
exceed a maximum of two attempts per calendar year including summer semester. This

includes testing administered at SCF and on the high school campus.

SEMESTER ENROLLMENT ELIGIBILITY

Fall Semester Testing

Spring Semester Testing

Summer Semester Testing

Enrollment
following Spring semester

Enrollment

following Fall semester

Enrollment
following Spring semester

SCF Test Score Acceptance Policy

SCF accepts SAT, ACT, Classic Learning Test, Accuplacer, or PERT test scores for early
college program eligibility. Test score reports must have the student’s full name (first and
last), test date, and test score results in order to be accepted. Test score reports received

by SCF directly from the testing agency. SCF school codes are:

ACT--0741
SAT—5427

28

39




APPENDIX B

Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency Information

Please refer to the Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency List for the latest information on
high school credit awarded for dual enrollment courses.

For the most up to date list, please go to
www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf

This list should not be interpreted as the total number of dual enrollment courses
available. Current law allows for any course in the Statewide Course Numbering System,
with the exception of remedial courses and Physical Education skills courses, to be
offered as dual enrollment.

Three-credit (or equivalent) postsecondary courses taken through dual enrollment shall be
awarded at least 0.5 high school credits, either as an elective or subject area credit as
designated in the local inter-institutional articulation.

Calculating Course Credit Equivalency for Dual Credit

The Dual Enrollment Course Equivalency List is an annually updated list of dual
enrollment courses that meet high school graduation requirements and the amount of
credit that must be awarded on students’ transcripts. While the list identifies commonly
taken dual enrollment courses that satisfy subject area requirements, current law allows
for any course in the Statewide Course Numbering System (SCNS) with the exception of
physical education and remedial courses to be available for dual enrollment. This list can
be found at www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/5421/urlt/0078394-delist.pdf.

According to the list, all three-credit (or equivalent) postsecondary courses taken through
dual enrollment that are part of a postsecondary career / technical program of study
(PSAYV Certificate, Technical Certificate, Advanced Technical Certificate, ATD, AAS,
AS) shall be awarded 0.5 elective credits toward high school graduation.

College certificate programs are separated into courses, which makes transfer and
articulation easier. As a guideline, 135 instructional hours is equivalent to one secondary
credit (120 with block scheduling), however, the determination of equivalency should be
based on content, not “seat time.” Instructional hours in career education programs are
also known as “clock hours.” Career certificate programs are broken into discrete sets of
competencies called occupational completion points (OCPs). Most OCPs are divisible by
75 clock hours, so, for example, a 150-clock hour OCP (or community college career-
technical course) should be equivalent to one high school credit.

Bright Futures Eligibility

The Bright Futures Comprehensive Course Table (CCT) lists the secondary and dual
enrollment postsecondary courses and programs used to determine Bright Futures
eligibility. If there is a program or course specified in an inter-institutional articulation
agreement that is not in the CCT, one should contact the Standards, Benchmarks, and
Frameworks Section at 850-245-9020 for review and approval of the equivalency.

Gold Seal Eligibility

29

40



To be eligible for the Gold Seal Scholarship, students must earn three secondary credits
in a single career and technical program. Career-technical postsecondary credit (and
where applicable, combined with high school course credit) earned through dual
enrollment can be used to meet GSVS eligibility requirements.

This articulation agreement between the SCF and the County School Board provides for
eligibility of DE and EA courses to be considered for both Bright Futures and Gold Seal
eligibility. High school and community college programs/courses that would apply
toward for Bright Futures eligibility may be accessed at:
https://www.osfaffelp.org/bfiehs/fnbpcm02_CCTMain.aspx

30

41



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA AND
MANATEE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
ARTICULATION AGREEMENT
2025- 2026

The purpose of this Agreement is to detine the acceleration mechanisms available
between Manatee County School Board and State College of Florida, Manatee-
Sarasota and to specify the details of the day-to-day operations of Dual Enrollment/Early
Admission programs.

This Agreement is pursuant to and in furtherance of the provision of 1007.271.

The term of this Agreement shall remain in effect for the 2025-2026 academic year,
which includes Fall 2025, Spring 2026, and Summer 2026. An executed and signed letter
of intent will constitute annual renewal.

MANATEE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD APPROVAL:

Chairman — Chad Choate III Date
Manatee County School Board

77—

Kevin Chapman (May 22, 2025 14:20 EDT)

Superintendent Date

Manatee County School Board

=) 05/09/2025

Kevin Pendley#ay 9, 2025 14:56 EDT)

Legal Counsel Date
Manatee County School Board

31

42




STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA APPROVAL:

President Date

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

Chairman, District Board of Trustees Date

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

32

43



Exhibit E

LOCAL ARTICULATION AGREEMENT 2025-2027

(Manatee and Sarasota County Schools with State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota)

In the spirit of partnership, collaboration and communication, the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF), the
School District of Manatee County and the Sarasota School District agree to provide, at no cost to eligible students, college
credit for the Associate in Science (AS) Degree/Certificate programs listed in the charts beginning on page three of this
document.

CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT:

1. Student must enroll and be admitted to State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (SCF) in the Program of Study
leading to the Associate in Science (AS) degree or certificate program as indicated in this agreement within two (2)
calendar years from either graduation from high school OR completion of the postsecondary adult vocational
program.

2. To apply for SCF credit under this Agreement, the student must meet the eligibility requirement iterated above and
haveofficial transcripts sent to SCF showing work previously completed at Manatee or Sarasota County Schools.

3. Course curriculum frameworks showing student performance outcomes and standards will be available in the
CareerPathways offices at SCF, and/or Manatee/Sarasota County Schools.

4. The student must complete an Articulated Credit form and submit it with their high school transcript and CTE
certificate(s)of completion to the Office of the Registrar.

5. The articulated credit will be placed on the student’s SCF transcript upon completion of the conditions listed in items
1,2,and 4.

6. Statewide articulation agreements can be found and viewed at: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-
edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/

REVIEW PROCESS:

This articulation agreement will be reviewed every two years unless superseded by a statewide articulation agreement. If
curricular OR programmatic modifications are made, OR new programs/or academies are added, then the articulation
agreement is to be updated annually. Once initially established and appropriate approvals are secured, the articulation
agreement shall remain in effect until revised OR revoked. Sixty (60) days written notice must be given by a party to revoke
an articulation agreement, provided, however, in the event of any revocation, currently enrolled students shall be allowed to
complete the applicable degree program.

State College of Florida CTE Website:
www.scf.edu/CTE

Manatee County Schools Website:
www.manateeschools.net

Sarasota County Schools CTE Website:
www.sarasotacountyschools.net

44


http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/
http://www.scf.edu/CTE
http://www.manateeschools.net/
http://www.sarasotacountyschools.net/

Table of Contents

.............................................................................................................. 3-4
.................................................................................................... 3
............................................................................................... 4
........................................................................................................................ 4
............................................................................................ 5-7
............................................................................................................................... 5
............................................................................................................................................................... 5
......................................................................................................................................... 6
............................................................................................................................... 7

CULSTER: BUSINESS MANAEMENT & ADMINISTRATION ......ouuuuiiiieiieienereeannnenaraanannaanaaanannasnaanannanannanannannannnnnan 8-12
FiYololo]U oY ul o Y=dy Vo] o] [Tof: | A oY o F RPN 8
INEEINATIONAI BUSINESS ciuveiiiiieiiiiieiieeniieeenteesireesseeesteessueeesseesssesssssesssresesssessssessssssssseesssasssssessssesssssessssesssssesssresssees 9
Marketing, Management and Entrepreneurial PriNCIPIES .....iiicvieiiiiriiieiiiieee et scite e s seieeesserreeessseeeesssnaeeesssnensessans 9
A=Y o] T o 1= TU o o 1T ORI 10
Business Management @Nd ANGIYSIS ...ueiiiiiiiieeeeieiiiiiieereeeeiieiirreeeeeeessisssssresseeessssssssssesseesssssssssssssseesssssssssssssees 11-12
CLUSTER: HEALTH SCIENCE PROGRAIMIS......ccttttiieeiiiietitttniiieeseeettttnsieessseseseesnmniesssessentsnsissssesssesessnesssssseseasssnsssssssseesnnns 13
Medical AdMINISTrative SPECIATIST ...uuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieirireerrereeereeeereeerereeeeerereeer—rererererererererererererererarersrerssssssesssssssssasasnres 13
HSM Programs Of 600 CIOCK NOUTS.....uuviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeiiiiiieeeeeeeesiitereereeessssssstasesseessssssssrasssssesssssssssasssssssssssssssssssessss 13
CLUSTER: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ......cuuuiiiiaiai e s a s nannnnannnnnnnnnnn 14-15
.NET Application Development 7 PrOogrammMiNg ....eeiccieeeieiieeeeeireeeeeiteeeseiveeesessreesssssseeesessseessesseesssssensassssensssnsens 14
COMPULET SCIENCE PrINCIPIES .uvvieiieiiiieieiiieeecitte e eectte e e et e e e et e e e et e e s e abee e s s beeesesseeeesanseneesnssenesasnsenesennstnessnnnenes 14-15
Computer Systems INformation TECANOIOZY ...cciiiciiiiiiiiiiii ittt e s s ree e e s s sree e s e sbeee s snanes 15
FAN o] o] [=Te J @8] o =Y 7T ol U 5 Y2 15
....................................................................................... 16
................................................................................................................................................................. 16

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS......cccciiiiiiiiritrreeeesieniiieeeeeessssssssseensessssssssenns 17-19
BIOMEICAI SCIENCES ..uvviiiriiiieiinieeeiteeitee sttt ssteessteessrteesbeesbeesssseesrasessseesssaesnssaessesssseessssessssseessseessseesnsseessrasesssnesns 17

[ LT A ol =1 o OO PP 17

[ F=Yor T 4V TR 17
Applied ENGINEEIING TECINOIOZY ..vvvvvieiiiiiiiiiiiereeeieiiiiitreereeeeeesibteeeeeeeesissssstesseeeessissssssssseesssssssssssessessssssssssassssesssnsnnnns 18
ENGINEEIING PARWAYS .eeiiiiiiiiiiiiitiei ittt sttt sttt e s eba e e s s e ba e e e sebaeeesassaeeesasbeeeesassaeeesassaeeesasssaeesasensessssennens 19
FiY o] o] 11<To I 2¥e] o) 4 (o1 TSRS 19
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota SigNAtUres...............ccccoeirieirieinieiniereee e 20
School District of Manatee County SISNALUIES ..............ccooveieiiiniiiieseeecee et a e ens 21
Sarasota County School DiStrict SISNALUIES..............ccooieieiiieicece et ens 22

45



CLUSTER: ARCHITECTURE & CONSTRUCTION

BCV0083

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
_X_SCS _ X__McsD _X_STC _ X MTC PROGRAM
Building Trades & Construction Building Trades and Construction Construction Management
. . OocCP Assessments
Design Technology 8722000 Design Technology C100100 Technology
Building Trades & Construction Building Construction Assistant ETI1701 Industrial Safety - 3 credit |OSHA 10 Certification
Design Technology 1-3 (8722010, |BCV0080 hours OR NCCER - Core
8722020, 8722030) BCN2230 Building Construction OR NCCER - Carpentry
Materials and Methods - 3 credit  [OR NCCER - Construction Technology
hours OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Core
A OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Core Green
OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Carpentry
OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training
(PACT), Electrical
Building Trades and Construction |Carpentry and Masonry Technician BCT2770 Building Construction NCCER - Carpentry
Design Technology 4 (8722040) BCV0081 B Estimating - 3 credit hours OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Carpentry
Building Trades and Construction |Electrical and Plumbing Technician
Design Technology 5 (8722050) BCV0082 C
Building Maintenance Technician D

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: ARCHITECTURE & CONSTRUCTION

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS

_X_SCS _ X__McsD _____STC _ X__MTC PROGRAM

Building Trades & Construction Building Construction Construction Management

. . OocCP Assessments

Design Technology 8722000 Technologies 1460401 Technology

Building Trades & Construction Bldg. Construction Helper ETI1701 Industrial Safety - 3 credit |OSHA 10 Certification

Design Technology 1-3 (8722010, |BCV0400 hours OR NCCER - Core

8722020, 8722030) A BCN2230 Building Construction OR NCCER - Carpentry

Materials and Methods - 3 credit | OR NCCER - Construction Technology
hours OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate

Training (PACT), Core
OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Core Green
OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Carpentry
OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training
(PACT), Electrical

Building Trades and Construction |Building Construction Technician 1 BCT2770 Building Construction NCCER - Carpentry

Design Technology 4 (8722040) BCV0401 B Estimating - 3 credit hours OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Carpentry

Building Trades and Construction | Building Construction Technician 2

Design Technology 5 (8722050) BCV0402 C

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

3

46



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: ARCHITECTURE & CONSTRUCTION

SECONDARY PROGRAM
SCS MCSD

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM
_X_STC _X_ MTC

ocp

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
PROGRAM

ASSESSMENTS

N/A

Heating, Ventilating, Air
Conditioning/Refrigeration
(HVAC/R) C400410

ocp

Construction Management
Technology

Assessments

Air Conditioning, Refrigeration
AND
Heating Helper ACR0041

ETI1701 Industrial Safety - 3 credit
hours

OSHA 10 Certification
CPR; First Aid; EPA

Air Conditioning, Refrigeration
AND

Heating Mechanic Assistant
ACR0043

Air Conditioning, Refrigeration &
AND

Heating Mechanic 1 ACR0047
AND

Air Conditioning, Refrigeration &
Heating Mechanic Technician
ACR0044

BCN1592 Energy Efficient Bldg.
Construction - 3 credit hours

HVAC Excellence Electrical & Residential
A/C Certifications

Air Conditioning, Refrigeration
AND

Heating Mechanic Technician
ACR0044

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: ARCHITECTURE & CONSTRUCTION

TDR 0302

credit hours

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |[STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
__SCS ____MCSD _X_STC _X_ MTC PROGRAM
Computer Aided Drawing & Construction Management
N/A Modeling C100300 oce Technology Assessments
CAD & Modeling | ETD 1320C Intro to AutoCAD - 3 ADESKO002 Autodesk Certified User -
TDR 0301 A credit hours AutoCAD
CAD & Modeling Il B ETD 1390C Autodesk Revit - 3 ADESKO08 Autodesk Certified User-

Revit

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

a7



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: ARTS, AV TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
SCS _ X__ MCsD _X_STC _ X _MTC PROGRAM
Television Production Digital Video Technology i X
OCP |ASFil king 2031 A t:

Technology 8201500 (K100400) fimmaking ssessments
TV Production Tech 1 8201510 Digital Videography A
AND
TV Production Tech 2 8201520 Digital Audio & Video Technician RTV1510 Basic Television 48-hour goal
AND Production - 3 credit hours Provide essay to detail hours, and/or
TV Production Tech 3 8201530 B inclusion of portfolio, certification, reel, of
AND studio/live and/or field content
TV Production Tech 4 8201540

Digital Video Direction & PGY1750 Creative Video Making - | Electronic Reel Portfolio & 1-page essay on

Productions 3 credit hours student's academic and professional goals

OR
c RTV1530 Electronic Field 48-hour goal

Production - 3 credit hours

Provide essay to detail hours, and/or
inclusion of portfolio, certification, reel, of
studio/live and/or field content

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: ARTS, AV TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION
SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
____SCS _ X__ McCsD _X_STC _ X__MTC PROGRAM
AS Graphic Design Technology
- . - . (2033)
Digital Design 8209600 Digital Design B070600 (1200) ocp Assessments

Graphic Design Support
Certificate (3021)

Digital Information Technology
8207300

BTE Core OTA0040

OR A
Emerging Technology in Business
8207010
Digital Design 1 8209510 Production Assistant GRA0024 GRA1100C Introduction to Portfolio evaluation
B Computer Graphics - 3 credit hours [OR
Proctored GRA1100C (Intro to Computer
Graphics) Department Exam/Practicum
Digital Design 2 8209520 Digital Assistant Designer GRA2190C Graphic Design Basics -
AND GRA0025 C 3 credit hours
Digital Design 3 8209530
Digital Design 4 8209540 Graphic Designer GRA0026 GRA2150C Photoshop - 3 credit Portfolio Evaluation
hours AND Adobe Certified Associate - Photoshop
OR Proctored GRA2150C Photoshop
b department exam/practicum
GRA2151C Illustrator - 3 credit Portfolio Evaluation and Adobe Certified
hours Associate - lllustrator
OR Proctored GRA2151C lllustrator
department exam/practicum
Media Designer GRA0027 E GRA2122C Desktop Publishing - 3 |Adobe Certified Associate - InDesign

credit hours

AND Portfolio Review

Business Cooperative Education
0JT 8200410

OR AHCD OJT 8200430

OR Cooperative Diversified
Education OJT 8300420

OR Career and Technical Education
Internship 8300430

GRA2949 Graphic Design
Internship - 3 credit hours

Portfolio Review 150 hours with
documentation

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

5

48



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: ARTS, AV TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
_____SCS _ X__Mcsb _X_STC _ X MTC PROGRAM
Graphic Design Support
Commercial Art Technology Digital Design B070600 (1200) ocp |Certificate (3021) Assessments
8718000 AS Graphic Design Technology
(2033)
Digital Information Technology BTE Core OTA0040
8207300
OR A
Emerging Technology in Business
8207010
Commercial Art Technology 1 Production Assistant GRA0024 GRA1100C Introduction to Portfolio evaluation
8718010 B Computer Graphics - 3 credit hours |OR
Proctored GRA1100C (Intro to Computer
Graphics) Department Exam/Practicum
Commercial Art Technology 2 Digital Assistant Designer GRA2190C Graphic Design Basics -
8718020 GRAQ025 c 3 credit hours
AND
Commercial Art
Technology 3 8718030
Commercial Art Technology 4 Graphic Designer GRA0026 GRA2150C Photoshop - 3 credit Portfolio Evaluation
8718040 hours AND
Adobe Certified Associate - Photoshop
b OR
Proctored GRA2150C Photoshop
GRA2151C lllustrator - 3 credit department exam/practicum
hours Portfolio Evaluation
AND
Adobe Certified Associate - lllustrator
OR
Proctored GRA2151C lllustrator department
exam/practicum
Media Designer GRA0027 E GRA2122C Desktop Publishing - 3 |Adobe Certified Associate - InDesign

credit hours

AND
Portfolio Review

Business Cooperative Education
0JT 8200410

OR

AHCD OJT 8200430

OR

Cooperative Diversified Education
0JT 8300420

OR

Career and Technical Education
Internship 8300430

GRA2949 Graphic Design
Internship - 3 credit hours

Portfolio Review 150 hours with
documentation

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

49



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: ARTS, AV TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION

8201600

AS Graphic Design Technology
(2033)

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
_X__SCS _ X__ McSD _X_STC _X_ MTC PROGRAM
Graphic Design Support
Digital Media/Multimedia Design . . Certificate (3021)
Digital Design B070600 (1200) N/A Assessments

Digital Media/Multimedia Design 1
8201210

AND

Digital Media/Multimedia Design 2
8201220

GRA1100C Introduction to
Computer Graphics - 3 credit hours

GRA2190C Graphic Design Basics -
3 credit hours

OR GRA2150C Photoshop - 3 credit
hours

GRA2151C lllustrator - 3 credit
hours

Portfolio Evaluation

OR Proctored GRA1100C (Intro to
Computer Graphics) Department
Exam/Practicum

Portfolio Evaluation

AND Adobe Certified Associate - Photoshop
OR Proctored GRA2150C Photoshop
department exam/practicum

Portfolio Evaluation
AND Adobe Certified Associate - lllustrator

OR Proctored GRA2151C lllustrator
department exam/practicum

Digital Media/Multimedia Web
Production 8201610

GRA 2142C - Web Design 1

Portfolio Evaluation

AND

WordPress

Certified Editor KNOWL002

Business Cooperative Education
0OJT 8200410

OR AHCD OIJT 8200430

OR Cooperative Diversified
Education OJT 8300420

OR Career and Technical
Education Internship 8300430

GRA2949 Graphic Design
Internship - 3 credit hours

Portfolio Review 150 hours with
documentation

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: ARTS, AV TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
SCS MCSD STC _ X__ MTC PROGRAM
N/A Digital Photography Technology OCP | photographic Technology (2044) | Assessments
Photographic Specialist
A
Photography Technician
B
Studio Photography PGY2201C Studio Lighting Portfolio Evaluation
c Techniques — 3 credit hours AND Interview with Program Manager
Digital Photography PGY1800C Digital Imaging 1 —3 Portfolio Evaluation
D credit hours AND Interview with Program Manager

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

50



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CULSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM
SCS __X__MCSD

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM
__X__STC _X__MTC

ocp

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
PROGRAM

AS Accounting Technology 2005

ASSESSMENTS

Accounting Applications 8302100 |Accounting Operations B070110 or| OCP |Accounting Applications Assessments
B200100 Certificate 3001
Digital Information Technology Information Technology Assistant CGS1000 (Computer Information | Microsoft Office Associate
8207300 OTAH0040 Systems) Computer Information OR
Systems - 3 credit hours Testout Office Pro
A
OR Emerging Technology in CGS1570 Integrated Business Microsoft Office Expert
Business 8207010 Applications - 3 credit hours OR
Testout Pro Certified
Accounting Applications 1 & 2 Accounting Clerk ACO0040 B APA1111 Intro to Acct - 3 credit
8203310 & 8203320 Hours
Accounting Associate ACO0041 APA2141 Computers for QuickBooks Certified User (issued within 5
C Accounting Applications - 3 credit |years prior to enrollment at SCF)
hours
Accounting Assistant ACO0042 FIN2100 Personal Finance - 3 Employer evaluation of intern's
credit hours performance (SCF Assessment Instrument)
BUL 2131 Legal Environments of
D Business - 3 credit hours

ACG2949 Internship in Business - 1-
3 credit hours

50 hrs = 1 credit hours
100 hrs = 2 credit hours
150 hrs = 3 credit hours

Business Cooperative Education
OJT 8200410

OR AHCD OJT 8200430

OR Cooperative Diversified
Education OJT 8300420

OR Career and Technical
Education Internship 8300430

ACG2949 Internship in Business - 1-
3 credit hours

50 hrs = 1 credit hours
100 hrs = 2 credit hours
150 hrs = 3 credit hours

Employer evaluation of intern's
performance (SCF Assessment Instrument)

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

51



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM
__X__SCS MCSD

International Business 8216100

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM

ocp

N/A

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
PROGRAM

AS Business Administration,
Management (2006) Business
Specialist Certificate (3037)

ASSESSMENTS

Assessments

Digital Information Technology
8207300

OR Emerging Technology in
Business 8207010

CGS1000 (Computer Information
Systems) Computer Information
Systems - 3 credit hours

OR CGS1570 Integrated Business
Applications - 3 credit hours

Microsoft Office Associate
OR Testout Office Pro

Microsoft Office Expert Testout
OR Pro Certified

Accounting Applications 1
8203310

APA2141 Computers for
Accounting Applications - 3 credit
hours

QuickBooks Certified User (issued within 5
years prior to enrollment at SCF)

Business Ownership 8812000

GEB 1011 - Introduction to
Business — 3 credit hours

International Business Systems
8216110

MAN 2021 - Principles of
Management and Organization — 3
credit hours

International Finance & Law
8216120

BUL 2131 — Legal Environments of
Business — 3 credit hours

Business Cooperative Education
OJT 8200410

OR AHCD OJT 8200430

OR Cooperative Diversified
Education OJT 8300420

OR Career and Technical
Education Internship 8300430
OR CTSO (Career Technical
Student Organization
Membership)

GEB2949 Internship in Business - 1-
3 credit hours

50 hrs = 1 credit hours

100 hrs = 2 credit hours

150 hrs = 3 credit hours

Employer evaluation of intern's
performance (SCF Assessment Instrument)

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM

SCS _ X__MCSD
Marketing, Management and
Entrepreneurial Principles
9200500

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM

ocp

N/A

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
PROGRAM

AS Business Administration,
Marketing 2007

Marketing Certificate 3011

ASSESSMENTS

Assessments

Marketing Essentials 8827110

MKA 2021 Personal Selling - 3
credit hours

Marketing Essentials 8827110
AND
Marketing Applications 8827120

MCA2021 Personal Selling - 3
credit hours

AND MDA2511 Principles of
Advertising - 3 credit hours

Marketing Management 8827130

GEB1011 Introduction to Business -
3 credits

Business Ownership 8812000

MAN2021 Principles of
Management and Organization - 3
credit hours

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

52



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM
_X__SCS _X__MCSD

Entrepreneurship 8812100

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM ocp STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA

PROGRAM

ASSESSMENTS

AS Entrepreneurship 2043

N/A
N/A / Entrepreneurship Certificate 3023

Assessments

Business Ownership 8812000

GEB 1011 Introduction to Business
3 credits

Business Management and Law
8812120

MAN2021 Principles of
Management and Organizations -
3 credits

Business Cooperative Education
0OJT 8200410

OR AHCD OJT 8200430

OR Cooperative Diversified
Education OJT 8300420

OR Career and Technical
Education Internship 8300430

ENT2000 Intro to
Entrepreneurship - 3 credits

Employer evaluation of intern's
performance (SCF Assessment Instrument)

ESB Certification (issued within 5 yrs prior
to enrollment)

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM
__X__SCS __X__MCSD

Entrepreneurship 8812100

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM ocp STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA

PROGRAM

ASSESSMENTS

N/A N/A | AS Hospitality and Tourism 2051 |Assessments

Business Ownership 8812000

GEB 1011 Introduction to Business
3 credits

Business Management and Law
8812120

MAN2021 Principles of
Management and Organizations -
3 credits

Business Cooperative Education
0JT 8200410

OR AHCD OJT 8200430

OR Cooperative Diversified
Education OJT 8300420

OR Career and Technical
Education Internship 8300430

OR Directed Study

SLS2949 Internship in Business - 1-
3 credit hours

Employer evaluation of intern's
performance (SCF Assessment Instrument)

50 hrs = 1 credit hours
100 hrs = 2 credit hours
150 hrs = 3 credit hours

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

10

53



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM

N/A

SCS

MCSD

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM
__X__STC MTC

Business Management and
Analysis B060200

ocp

ocp

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
PROGRAM

AS Business Administration,
Management 2006;

Business Specialist Certificate
3037

ASSESSMENTS

Assessments

Information Technology Assistant
OTAO0040

CGS1000 (Computer Information
Systems) Computer Information
Systems - 3 credit hours

CGS1570 Integrated Business
Applications - 3 credit hours

Microsoft Office Associate
OR
Testout Office Pro

Microsoft Office Expert
OR
Testout Pro Certified

Supervisor/Manager Trainee
MNAQ0080

GEB1011 Introduction to Business -
3 credits

MNA 1345 Management &
Supervision - 3 credit hours

MAR 2011 Principles of Marketing -
3 credit hours

Supervisor MNAO082

MAN2021 Principles of
Management and Organization - 3
credit hours

MAN 2300 Management and
Personnel - 3 credit hours

BUL 2131Legal Environment of
Business - 3 credit hours

GEB 2949 — Internship in Business
—1-3 credit hours

50hrs =1 credit hour
100 hrs = 2 credit hours
150 hrs = 3 credit hours

ENT 2000 — Introduction to
Entrepreneurship — 3 Credit Hours

Entrepreneurship & Small Business - INTUT
002 (issued within 3 years prior to
enrollment at SCF)

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

11

54



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: BUSINESS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

SECONDARY PROGRAM

N/A

SCS

MCSD

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM
__X__STC MTC

Business Management and
Analysis (B060200)

ocp

ocp

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
PROGRAM

AS Business Administration,
Marketing (2007), Business
Specialist Certificate (3037)

ASSESSMENTS

Assessments

Information Technology Assistant
OTAO0040

CGS 1000 (Computer Information
Systems) Computer Information
Systems - 3 credit hours

CGS 1570 Integrated Business
Applications - 3 credit hours

Microsoft Office Associate
OR Testout Office Pro

Microsoft Office Expert
OR Testout Pro Certified

Supervisor/Manager Trainee
MNAO0080

GEB 1011Introduction to Business -
3 credits

MNA 1345 Management &
Supervision - 3 credit hours

MAR 2011 Principles of Marketing -
3 credit hours

Supervisor MNA0082

MAN 2021Principles of
Management and Organization - 3
credit hours

MAN 2300 Management and
Personnel - 3 credit hours

BUL 2131Legal Environment of
Business - 3 credit hours

GEB 2949 — Internship in Business
—1-3 credit hours

50hrs = 1 credit hour
100 hrs = 2 credit hours
150 hrs = 3 credit hours

ENT 2000 — Introduction to
Entrepreneurship — 3 Credit Hours

Entrepreneurship & Small Business - INTUT
002 (issued within 5 years prior to
enrollment at SCF)

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

12

55



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

Medical Administrative Specialist

Medical Administrative Specialist

AS Health Services Management

AND Medical office Technology 2
8212202

8212300 B070300 OCP 15048 Assessments

Digital Information Technology BTE Core OTA0040 CGS1000 (Computer Information | Microsoft Office Associate

8207300 Systems) Computer Information OR Testout Office Pro
Systems - 3 credit hours

OR Emerging Technology in A CGS1570 Integrated Business Microsoft Office Expert

Business 8207010 Applications - 3 credit hours OR Testout Pro Certified

Administrative Office Technology [Front Desk Specialist OTA0041

18212110 B

Business Software Application 1

821220

Medical Office Technology 1 Medical Office Technologist AS Health Services Management

821220 OTA631 c elective credit - 3 credit hours

Directed Studies
Allied Health Assisting 8417131
HSA Directed Studies 8400100

CMAA (Certified Medical Administrative
Assistant)

OR CCMA (Certified Clinical Medical
Assistant)

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

HSM Programs of 600 clock hours
on listed below.

HSM (AS) (60 Credit hours)

Dental Assisting Technology and
Management (ATD)

Medical Assisting

Medical Admin Specialist
Medical Coder/Biller

Paramedic

Practical Nursing (LPN)

Surgical Technician

Pharmacy Technician

Elective HSM Program Courses - 10
credit hours

*HSC 2531 - Understanding
Medical Language (2 credit hours,
AS)

*HSC 2200 - Community Health
Problems (3 credit hours, AA)
*HSC 1100 - Personal Health (3
credit hours, AA)

*HLP 1081 - Concepts of Wellness
(3 credit hours, AA)

*HIM 2510 - Quality and
Performance Improvement (2
credit hours, AS)

*HSC 2721 - Evidence-Based
Healthcare Practice (2 credit
hours, AS)

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

SECONDARY PROGRAM

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA

ASSESSMENTS

____SsCSs ____ McsD _X__STC _ X__ MTC PROGRAM
.NET APPLICATION All Computer Science Programs
N/A DEVELOPMENT 7 OCP |for which these courses are Assessments
PROGRAMMING Y700400 (1050 required
HOURS)
Information Technology Assistant CGS1000 Computer Information Microsoft Office (MOS)
OTA0040 Systems - 3 credit hours OR
TestOut Office Pro
A
CGS1570 Integrated Business Apps | Microsoft Office Expert
Software - 3 credit hours OR
TestOut Pro Certified
Computer Programmer Assistant COP2510 Programming Concepts - | Microsoft Development Fundamentals 98-
CTS0044 3 credit hours 361
B OR
ITS Software Development
COP2250 JAVI - 3 credit hours ITS JAVA
Computer Programmer CTS0044 CGS1543 Database Design & ITS Database Certification
C Implementation - 3 credit hours
.NET Programmer CTS0032 CGS 2820 Web Page Development -|ITSHTML and CSS
D 3 credit hours AND
ITS JavaScript

CLUSTER: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

SECONDARY PROGRAM

__X__SCS __X__MCSD

Computer Science Principles
9007600

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM

N/A

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
PROGRAM

All Computer Science Programs
for which these courses are
required

ASSESSMENTS

Assessments

Advanced Information Technology
90076610

CGS1000 Computer Information
Systems - 3 credit hours

Microsoft Office (MOS)
OR
TestOut Office Pro

CGS1570 Integrated Business Apps
Software - 3 credit hours

Microsoft Office Expert
OR
TestOut Pro Certified

Foundations of Programming
9007210

COP2510 Programming Concepts -
3 credit hours

ITS Python
OR
Knowledge Pillars Python

Procedural Programming 907220
OR
AP Computer Science Principles

Object Oriented Programming
9007230

OR

AP Computer Science A

COP2250 JAVA - 3 credit hours

ITS JAVA
OR Knowledge Pillars JAVA

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/

14

57



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/career-technical-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

SECONDARY PROGRAM

N/A

SCS

MCSD

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM
STC __X__MTC

Computer Systems Information

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA

All Computer Science Programs
for which these courses are

ASSESSMENTS

Assessments

CTS0069

Fundamentals - 3 credit hours

Technology Y100300 ocp .
required
Computer Systems Technician CGS1000 Computer Information CompTIA A+
CTs0082 A Systems - 3 credit hours
Computer Network Technician CTS1150 Microcomputer CompTIA A+
CTS0083 B Hardware and Maintenance - 3
credit hours
Computer Networking Specialist c CET1600 Networking CompTIA A+ Network+
CTS0084 Fundamentals - 3 credit hours
Computer Security Technician b CET1600 Networking CompTIA A+ Network+

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

SECONDARY PROGRAM

N/A

SCS

MCSD

TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM
STC __X__MTC

Applied Cybersecurity

ocp

ocp

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA

All Computer Science Programs
for which these courses are
required

ASSESSMENTS

Assessments

Cybersecurity Associate CTS0018
(Y100300)

CIS 1355 - Security Engineering

CompTIA Security +

Information Security Manager
CTS0019

OR

Data Security Specialist CTS0021
OR

Software Security Specialist
CTS0060

OR

Web Security Specialist CTS0085
OR

Information Security Administrator

CTS0089

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

15

58



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: LAW, PUBLIC SAFETY, CORRECTIONS & SECURITY

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM ocp STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
SCS MCSD _X_STC _ X MTC PROGRAM

N/A Fire Fighter P430211 OCP | AS Fire Science Technology 2016 |Assessments
Firefighter | - FFPO030 A
Firefighter Il - FFP0O031 BFST109 OR ATPC109 3 credit hours after enrollment as an SCF
FFP 1000 Introduction to Fire Introduction to Fire Science Fire Science Technology A.S. student, the
Science (Firefighter Minimum (Firefighter Minimum Standards student must present an official transcript
Standards Compliance) 3 credit Compliance) 3 credit hours that delineates completion of the courses:
hours this award of credit is authorized by the

B

Florida Statewide Articulation Agreement:
all procedures in the SCR Catalog must be
followed to receive credit.

Fire Officer 1
FFP1740 Fire Service Course
Delivery - 3 credit hours

FFP1810 Firefighter Tactics and
Strategy | - 3 credit hours

FFP2120 Building Construction for
the Fire Service - 3 credit hours

FFP 2720 Company Officer - 3
credit hours

Fire Officer 1

BFST1740 OR ATPC1740 Fire
Service Course Delivery - 3 credit
hours

BFST1810 OR ATPC1810 Firefighter
Tactics and Strategy | - 3 credit
hours

BFST2120 OR ATPC2120 Building
Construction for the Fire Service -
3 credit hours

BFST2720 OR ATPC2720 Company
Officer - 3 credit hours

12 credit hours after enrollment as an SCF
Fire Science Technology A.S. student, the
student must present an official transcript
that delineates completion of the courses:
this award of credit is authorized by the
Florida Statewide Articulation Agreement:
all procedures in the SCR Catalog must be
followed to receive credit.

Fire Officer 2
FFP1505 Fire Prevention Practices -
3 credit hours

FFP1540 Private Fire Protection
Systems | - 3 credit hours

FFP2741 Fire Service Course
Design - 3 credit hours

FFP2811 Firefighting Tactics and
Strategies Il - 3 credit hours

Fire Officer 2

BFST1505 OR ATPC1505 Fire
Prevention Practices - 3 credit
hours

BFST1540 OR ATPC1540 Private
Fire Protection Systems | - 3 credit
hours

BFST2741 OR ATPC2741 Fire
Service Course Design - 3 credit
hours

BFST2811 OR ATPC2811
Firefighting Tactics and Strategies
Il - 3 credit hours

12 credit hours after enrollment as an SCF
Fire Science Technology A.S. student, the
student must present an official transcript
that delineates completion of the courses:
this award of credit is authorized by the
Florida Statewide Articulation Agreement:
all procedures in the SCR Catalog must be
followed to receive credit.

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

16

59



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
_X_SCS _ X__MCSD STC MTC PROGRAM
Biomedical Sciences 8708100 N/A N/A |AS Biotechnology 2042 Assessments

Principles of Biomedical Sciences
8708110

Human Body Systems 8708120

BSC1020 Human Body - 3 credit
hours

Medical Interventions 8708130

BSC2420 C Introduction to
Biotechnology Methods - 3 credit
hours

Biotechnology Assistant/skills evaluation by
SCF Assessment Instrument TBD by
Program Manager

OR Biotechnician Assistant CERHB001

Biomedical Innovations 8708140

Health Science Education
Cooperative OJT 8400410
OR Health Science Education
Directed Study 8400100

Note: May be additional statewide articulation o

pportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
SCS MCSD STC _ X__ MTC PROGRAM
. Certificate Engineering
N/A Electrician 1460314 ocp Technology Support Specialist Assessments
Electrical Helper BCV0603 ETI1701 Industrial Safety - 3 credit |OSHA 10 Certification
A hours OR NCCER — Core
OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Core
Residential Electrician BCV0640 B
Commercial Electrician BCV0652 EET1084 Introduction to NCCER Electrical Levels 1-4
C Electronics - 3 credit hours OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Electrical
Industrial Electrician BCV0667 b

Note: May be additional statewide articulation o

pportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP [STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
SCS MCSD STC _ X__ MTC PROGRAM
Certificate Engi i
N/A Electricity 1460312 ocp |-eriticate Engineering Assessments
Technology Support Specialist
Electrical Helper BCV0603 ETI1701 Industrial Safety - 3 credit |OSHA 10 Certification
hours OR NCCER - Core
A OR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
Training (PACT), Core
Residential Electrician BCV0640 B
Commerecial Electrician BCV0652 EET1084 Introduction to NCCER Electrical Levels 1-4
Electronics - 3 credit hours lOR HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate
C

[Training (PACT), Electrical

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

17

60



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
_X_SCS _ X__MCSD ____STC ___ MTC PROGRAM

AS Engineering Technology
Applied Engineering Technology |N/A N/A |Engineering Technology Support |Assessments
8401100 Specialist Certificate
Applied Engineering Technology 1 ETI1701 Industrial Safety - 3 credit |OSHA 10 Certification
8401110 hours OR MSSC Safety

OR RECFNOO1 Pre-Engineering

Applied Engineering Technology 2
8401120

ETD1320C Introduction to
AutoCAD - 3 credit hours OR
EGN1111C Engineering Drawing - 3
credit hours

MSSC Quality Practices & Measurement
OR Autodesk Certified User (AutoCAD)
OR SolidWorks CSWA

OR RECFNO002 Robotics

OR Fusion 360 (Autodesk)

Applied Engineering Technology 3
8401130

ETM1010C Mechanical
Measurement & Instrumentation -
3 credit hours

OR ETI1110 Quality Assurance - 3
credit hours

OR EET1084 Introduction to
Electronics - 3 credit hours

OR ETI1420C Manufacturing &
Materials Processes - 3 credit
hours

OR ETD2364C Introduction to
SolidWorks - 3 credit hours

MSSC Manufacturing Processes &
Production

OR MSSC Maintenance Awareness
OR AutoCAD User

OR Autodesk Inventor

OR Autodesk Fusion

OR Autodesk Revit

OR MasterCAM

Advanced Applications in
Technology 8601900

ETD2368 Advanced SolidWorks - 3
credit hours

CSWP SolidWorks

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

18

61



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
__X__Scs MCSD STC MTC PROGRAM
AS Engineering Technology
Engineering Pathways 9400300 |N/A N/A |Engineering Technology Support |Assessments
Specialist Certificate
Introduction to Engineering ETI1701 Industrial Safety - 3 credit |OSHA 10 Certification
8600550 hours OR MSSC Safety

OR RECFNOO1 Pre-Engineering

Computer Integrated
Manufacturing 8600560
OR Civil Engineering &
Architecture

OR Aerospace Technology
8600620

OR Biotechnical Engineering
8600630

ETD1320C Introduction to
AutoCAD - 3 credit hours
OR EGN1111C Engineering
Drawing - 3 credit hours

MSSC Manufacturing Processes &
Production

OR Autodesk Certified User (AutoCAD)
OR SolidWorks CSWA

OR RECFNO002 Robotics

OR Fusion 360 (Autodesk)

OR Inventor (Autodesk)

Principles of Engineering 8600520

ETM1010C Mechanical
Measurement & Instrumentation -
3 credit hours

OR ETI1110 Quality Assurance - 3
credit hours

OR EET1084 Introduction to
Electronics - 3 credit hours

OR ETI1420C Manufacturing &
Materials Processes - 3 credit
hours

OR ETD2364C Introduction to
SolidWorks - 3 credit hours

MSSC Quality Practices & Measurement
OR MSSC Maintenance Awareness

OR Autodesk Revit

OR MasterCAM

Engineering Design &
Development 8600650

Note: May be additional statewide articulation o

pportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

CLUSTER: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING & MATHEMATICS

SECONDARY PROGRAM TECHNICAL COLLEGE PROGRAM OCP |STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA ASSESSMENTS
SCS _ X__ MCsD STC MTC PROGRAM
AS Engineering Technology
Applied Robotics 9410100 N/A N/A |Engineering Technology Support |Assessments
Specialist Certificate
Foundations of Robotics 9410110 ETI1701 Safety (ADD) 3 credit OSHA 10 Certification
hours OR MSSC Safety

OR RECFNOO1 Pre-Engineering

Robotic Design Essentials 9410120
AND
Robotic Systems 9410130

ETD 1320C Introduction to
AutoCAD - 3 credit hours

Autodesk Certified User (AutoCAD)
OR SolidWorks CSWA

OR RECFNO0O2 Robotics

OR Fusion 360 (Autodesk)

OR Inventor (Autodesk)

Robotic Application Capstone
9410140

OR

Advanced Technical Applications

ETD2364C Introduction to
SolidWorks - 3 credit hours
OR ETD2368C Advanced
SolidWorks - 3 credit hours

CSWA SolidWorks
AND Portfolio

Note: May be additional statewide articulation opportunity: http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

19

62



http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu-agreements/

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota Signatures

Tommy Gregory, J.D., President
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

Date:

Rod Thomson, Chair, Board of Trustees
Board of Trustees, State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

Date:

Steve Prouty, ESQ.

General Counsel, State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

Date:

20

63




School District of Manatee County Signatures

Dr. Jason Wysong, Superintendent
School District of Manatee County

Date:

Chad Choate, Chair
School Board of Manatee County

Date:

Kevin Pendley, ESQ.
General Counsel, School District of Manatee County

Date:

21

64




Sarasota County School District Signatures

Terry Connor, Superintendent
Sarasota County School District

Date:

Tim Enos, Chair
Sarasota County School District

Date:

Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP

General Counsel, Sarasota County School District

Date:

22

65




Exhibit F

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
June 24, 2025

AGENDA ITEM:

Approval of the State College of Florida Collegiate Schools Reading Remediation Plans.

RECOMMENDATION:

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the charter reading remediation
plans.

EXPLANATION:

Reading Plans
6A-6.053 District Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan

Annually, each school district is required to submit a District Comprehensive Evidence-Based
Reading Plan (CERP) approved by the applicable district school board or authority. After approval
by its governing board or authority, each district must submit its CERP, including approved CERPs
for each charter school sponsored by the district, to the Florida Department of Education
(Department) by August 1 for approval.

The District Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan must accurately depict and detail the
role of administration (both district and school level), professional learning, assessment, curriculum,
and instruction in the improvement of student learning of the B.E.S.T. English Language Arts
Standards as provided in Rule 6A-1.09401, F.A.C. This information must be reflected for all
schools and grade levels and shared with all stakeholders, including school administrators, literacy
leadership teams, literacy coaches, classroom instructors, support staff and parents.

FISCAL IMPACT __X__vyes

no REQUESTED BY:

Kelly Monod, AVP, SCF Collegiate Schools

66



State College of Florida Collegiate School
Charter Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan, 2025-26

Annually, school districts and charter schools must develop a Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan
(CERP) that outlines the components of the district’s/charter’s comprehensive system of reading instruction. In
order to assist districts/charters, the Florida Department of Education (Department) has developed the attached
format for the reading plans. Districts and charters may utilize the Department’s format or an alternative
developed by the district school board/charter school. The CERP must be approved by the governing board or
authority prior to submitting to the Department by August 1 for approval.

The SCFCS CERP depicts and details the role of administration (both district and school level), professional
learning, assessment, curriculum and instruction in the improvement of student learning of the Benchmarks for
Excellent Student Thinking (B.E.S.T.) English Language Arts (ELA) Standards as provided in Rule 6A-1.09401,
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), Student Performance Standards. This information is reflected for all schools
and grade levels and shared with all stakeholders, including school administrators, literacy leadership teams,
literacy coaches, classroom instructors, support staff and parents.

1) Contact Information

The main charter reading contact will be the Department’s contact for the charter’s CERP and is responsible for
the plan and its implementation. Other contacts are those who work primarily with an area covered within the
plan. Indicate the contacts for the charter.

Point of Contact Name Email Phone

Main Reading Contact Kristin Goddard goddark@scf.edu (941)752-5494
Data Element Kristin Goddard goddark@scf.edu (941)752-5494
Multi-Tiered System of Supports | Vicki Vara varav@scf.edu (941)752-5494
Other (ESE/504/ELL Coordinator) | Sean Sell sells@scf.edu (941)752-5494

2) District Expenditures

Comprehensive System of Reading Instruction Expenditures (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)3.b., F.A.C.)

The reading funding included in the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) base funding is intended to provide
comprehensive reading instruction to students in prekindergarten (PreK) through grade 12. SCFCS will include
salaries and benefits, professional learning, assessment, programs/materials, tutoring and incentives required to
effectively implement the charter’s plan.

Comprehensive System of Reading Instruction Expenditures Amount FTE (where
applicable)

Anticipated Amount of District Base Funding for CERP

Estimated proportional share distributed to district charters

*Charter schools must utilize their proportionate share in accordance with
Section (s.) 1002.33(7)(a)2.a., s. 1003.4201 and s. 1008.25(3)(a), Florida $20,000.00 | 350
Statutes (F.S.). Note: All intensive reading interventions specified by the
charter must be delivered by a teacher who has a literacy micro-credential or
is certified or endorsed in reading.

67


https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ruleno.asp?id=6A-1.09401
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ruleno.asp?id=6A-1.09401
mailto:goddark@scf.edu
mailto:goddark@scf.edu
mailto:varav@scf.edu
mailto:sells@scf.edu
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1002/Sections/1002.33.html#:~:text=1002.33%20Charter%20schools.%E2%80%94%20%281%29%20AUTHORIZATION.%20%E2%80%94%20All%20charter,part%20of%20the%20state%E2%80%99s%20program%20of%20public%20education.
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?mode=View%20Statutes&SubMenu=1&App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=1003.4201&URL=1000-1099/1003/Sections/1003.4201.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1008/Sections/1008.25.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1008/Sections/1008.25.html

Comprehensive System of Reading Instruction Expenditures

Amount

FTE (where
applicable)

Secondary Expenses

Literacy coaches

Intervention teachers

Scientifically researched and evidence-based supplemental instructional
materials

$20,000.00

350

K-12/PreK Expenses

Professional learning to help K-12 instructional personnel and certified PreK
teachers earn a certification, a credential, an endorsement, or an advanced
degree in scientifically researched and evidence-based reading instruction

Incentives for K-12 instructional personnel and certified PreK teachers who
possess the Reading Endorsement or Certification

Incentives for K-12 instructional personnel and certified PreK teachers who
possess the Emergent, Elementary, or Secondary Literacy Micro-Credential

Additional time per day of evidence-based intensive reading instruction for
extended literacy learning (before or after school, summer, etc.)

Tutoring programs to accelerate literacy learning

$0.00

350

Family engagement activities

Other — Please Describe

Sum of Expenditures

$20,000.00

350

68




3) Literacy Leadership — District and School

A. Measurable Student Achievement Goals (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)3.d., F.A.C.)
For each grade, Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK)-10, establish clear and measurable student literacy
achievement goals based on the Florida Assessment of Student Thinking (FAST). Goals for the plan year
should increase from the previous year in order to meet statewide literacy achievement goals.

FAST
Grade Previous School Year — % of Students Scoring | Goal for Plan Year — % of Students Scoring
Level 1 Levels 3-5 Level 1 Levels 3-5
6 6% 87% 7% 82%
7 6% 81% 1% 82%
8 7% 76% 9% 72%
9 5% 84% 2% 81%
10 4% 88% 0% 82%

B. Plan Implementation and Monitoring (Rule 6A-6.053(9), F.A.C.)
Districts must monitor the implementation of the District CERP at the district and school level, including
charter schools sponsored by a district.

1. Provide an explanation of the following:

Grades 6-8 School Level

Data that will be collected and FAST (PM1/PM2/PM3)

frequency of review Achieve3000 (monthly with level sets in August/May)
IXL (Quarterly)

Actions for continuous support and Paraprofessional in classrooms;

improvement Differentiated curriculum with remediation;

Small group pull-out for intervention;
Continuous individualized practice with supports on
Achieve 3000 and IXL for Language Arts

Grades 9-12 School Level
Data that will be collected and FAST (PM1/PM2/PM3)
frequency of review Achieve3000 (monthly with level sets in August/May)

IXL Diagnostic (Quarterly)
Post Secondary Readiness Test (PERT) (Fall/Spring)

Actions for continuous support and Paraprofessional in classrooms;
improvement Differentiated curriculum with remediation;
Small group pull-out for intervention;

69


https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

Continuous individualized practice with supports on
Achieve 3000 and IXL for Language Arts;

Referral to SCF Tutoring and Academic Success Center
(TASC) for dual-enrolled students

2. Describe what has been revised to improve literacy outcomes for students in the SCFCS CERP based
upon the District CERP Reflection Tool and a root-cause analysis of student performance data.

*Implemented IXL Language Arts for all grade levels to address skill gaps and provide additional
data points for interventions.

*Small group support in classroom based on diagnostic results occurs weekly.

*Professional development for all paraprofessionals focused on evidence-based reading strategies.
*Increased classroom literacy interventions across grade-levels through collaborative plannings
and communication amongst grade-level teachers, including Academic Coaches.

*Increased continuity of teacher in-class interventions by clarifying Response to Intervention (Rtl)
documentation process and procedures for progress monitoring.

3. Describe the process used by the Head of School (HOS) and Director of Curriculum and Instruction (DCl)
to monitor implementation of the reading plan, including frequent reading walkthroughs conducted by

administrators.
* Bi-monthly review of data by Rtl team including Head of School, Director of Curriculum and

Instruction, ESE Coordinator, and guidance counselors.
* Regular walk-throughs by the Director of Curriculum and Instruction who may also access/review

lesson plans in Canvas LMS.
* Administrative attendance at quarterly SLLT/ELA team meetings to discuss curriculum planning

and skills scaffolds.
* Head of School and Director of Curriculum and Instruction review all communications to families

which include ELA curriculum highlights.

4. In addition, describe how the administration monitors collection and utilization of assessment data,
including progress monitoring data, to inform instruction and support needs of students.
* Through bimonthly Rtl meetings data is presented and discussed with the Head of School and
DCI. This data is collected from student grades, Achieve Lexil scores, IXL diagnostic scores, and
PERT. SLLT/ELA curriculum team meets quarterly to review the same data and monitor overall
progress. Instructional strategies are evaluated and implemented with supports on a needed basis.
* Administration, in collaboration with the SCFCS Dual-Enrollment Coordinator, continues to
support students with consistent monitoring of grades and ensures students are presented with
the additional resources available to them on the SCF campus. For example, tutoring for college
composition courses through the Tutoring and Academic Success Center (TASC).

70



C. Literacy Coaches (Rule 6A-6.053(4), F.A.C.)
The Just Read, Florida! literacy coach model delineates the roles and responsibilities of literacy coaches.

1. Is the charter using the Just Read, Florida! literacy coach model?
Yes/No

The charter does not have a literacy coach. However, the instructors and administration work
together to address the Florida Domains and Standards of Literacy Coaching found here:
https://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/7539/urlt/LitCoachDefDomainsStands.pdf

Instructors, in grades 6-10, write their own curriculum based on the B.E.S.T. Standards and college
readiness outcomes. They are trained in the Rtl process and work as a team with other content
teachers, admin, guidance counselors, and paraprofessionals to monitor students and implement
interventions. They are supervised and evaluated by a Director of Curriculum and Instruction with
a reading endorsement and ELA classroom experience. They work closely with the ESE Coordinator
who also holds a reading endorsement and intensive reading classroom experience. This includes
steps requiring reflection, follow-up, and parent involvement. Teachers also fill the role of an
Academic Coach who supports students through collaboration with content teachers at that grade
level. They set curriculum goals, as well as working with students to set individual goals. Also, they
contribute to the collection and review of data by the Rtl Team.

As a small school, teachers fill many roles, but overall they know students best, and adjust content,
instructional strategies, and pacing in order to meet learner needs, regardless (or in addition to)
required accommodations. The charter’s pedagogical model allows for flexibility and intuitive
teaching that meets the student where they are while challenging them to meet the rigor of a
college readiness course. The charter has numerous resources available, including 1:1 technology
equipped with adaptive and evidence-based remediation software.

Time is scheduled for teachers and support staff to engage in meaningful data reflection and goal
setting, as well as, the adjustments needed to ensure curriculum outcomes are met by all students.
Thorough feedback and follow-up discussions are given priority throughout the school day and
during the after-school individualized, focused study hall (Collegiate Hour).

The charter program has many goals for student progress toward dual enrollment beginning in 6t
grade. Students who enter the program at any level are provided the individualized supports and
interventions needed to ensure they are college-ready by 11* grade. Once on the college campus,
DE students have access to the Tutoring and Academic Success Center (TASC) as well as the office
hours of individual professors. Students with accommodations receive assistance through the
Disability Resources Center (DRC). They may also be re-incorporated into the intervention practices
they received in 6 — 10t grade.

71


https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
https://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/7539/urlt/LitCoachDefDomainsStands.pdf

4) Assessment, Curriculum and Reading Instruction

A. Florida's Formula for Reading Success (Rule 6A-6.053(3)(a), F.A.C.)
K-12 reading instruction will align with Florida's Formula for Reading Success, 6 + 4 + T1 +T2 + T3, which
includes:

e Six components of reading: oral language, phonological awareness, phonics, fluency, vocabulary and
comprehension.

e Four types of classroom assessments: screening, progress monitoring, diagnostic and summative
assessment.

e Three tiers of instruction that are standards-aligned; include accommodations for students with a
disability, students with an Individual Educational Plan (IEP) and students who are English language
learners; and incorporate the principles of Universal Design for Learning as defined in 34 Code of
Federal Regulations 200.2(b)(2)(ii).

0 Core Instruction (Tier 1): provides print-rich explicit and systematic, scaffolded, differentiated
instruction and corrective feedback; builds background and content knowledge; incorporates
writing in response to reading.

0 Supplemental Instruction/Interventions (Tier 2): provides explicit, systematic, small group
teacher-led instruction matched to student need, targeting gaps in learning to reduce barriers
to students’ ability to meet Tier 1 expectations; provides multiple opportunities to practice the
targeted still(s) and receive corrective feedback; occurs in addition to core instruction.

O Intensive, Individualized Instruction/Interventions (Tier 3): provides explicit, systematic
individualized instruction based on student need, one-on-one or very small group instruction
with more guided practice, immediate corrective feedback and frequent progress monitoring;
occurs in addition to core instruction and Tier 2 interventions. Tier 3 interventions must be
provided to students identified as having a substantial reading deficiency. All intensive reading
interventions must be delivered by instructional personnel who possess a literacy micro-
credential as provided in s. 1003.485, F.S., or are certified or endorsed in reading.

1. Describe how the charter will align K-12 reading instruction to Florida’s Formula for Reading Success

for all students including students with a disability and students who are English language learners.
ELA teachers, with guidance from the Director of Curriculum and Instructions, design core
curriculum inclusive of grade level standards and student learning outcomes targeted to the six of
reading. The core, Tier 1, curriculum provided to all students includes explicit instruction in reading
and writing across genres and contents. The curriculum at these levels also includes regular
screening and progress monitoring. Both formative and summative assessment data is used to
differentiate instruction and identify learners in need of Tier 2 and Tier 3 supplemental or
individualized support to address skill gaps and remediation needs. At this level, students will be
first identified through teacher feedback and the Rtl process. Paraprofessionals, alongside the DCI
and ESE/ELL Coordinator will establish a schedule of intervention and goal setting which will also
address IEP accommodations already in place. Certified counselors, as part of the Rtl team, will
work with teachers, paras, and parents to ensure interventions are thoroughly documented and
communicated home with the proper permissions.

B. Assessment/Curriculum Decision Trees (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)4., F.A.C.)
Districts are required to develop Assessment/Curriculum Decision Trees to demonstrate how data will be
used to determine specific reading instructional needs and interventions for all students in grades K-12. Use

72


https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/200.2
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/200.2
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes./index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1003/Sections/1003.485.html
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

Assessment/Curriculum Decision Trees to address ALL students. The template can be used for grade bands or
for individual grades.

The Decision Trees must contain the following information:

e  Name of each assessment, targeted audience, component(s) of reading assessed, type of
assessment, the frequency of data collection and the method and timeframes by which assessment
data will be provided to teachers and parents. For students in VPK through grade 10, the FAST must
be administered pursuant to s. 1008.25(9)(b), F.S.

° and included as a component of the Assessment/Curriculum Decision Trees.

. Performance criteria used for decision-making for each assessment at each grade level.

e  Evidence-based instruction and strategies.

e  Specific criteria for when a student is identified to receive intensive reading interventions, what
intensive reading interventions will be used, how the intensive reading interventions are provided
and assurance that intensive reading interventions are delivered by a teacher who is certified or
endorsed in reading or instructional personnel who possess a literacy micro-credential.

e Identification of the multisensory interventions provided to students in grades K-3 who have a
substantial reading deficiency or characteristics of dyslexia, including a description of the intensive,
explicit, systematic and multisensory reading interventions which will be provided to students in
grades K-3.

Note: Evidence-based instructional materials and strategies have a significant effect on improving student
outcomes and meet strong, moderate or promising levels of evidence as defined in 20 United States
Code (U.S.C.) s. 7801(21)(A)(i):

(A) ...an activity, strategy or intervention that —

(i) demonstrates a statistically significant effect on improving student outcomes or other relevant

outcomes based on —
(1) strong evidence from at least 1 well-designed and well-implemented experimental study;
(1) moderate evidence from at least 1 well-designed and well-implemented quasi-
experimental study; or
(1) promising evidence from at least 1 well-designed and well-implemented correlational
study with statistical controls for selection bias.

Grades 6-8

5. Grades 6-8 Assessments
Indicate in the chart below the assessment(s) used to screen and progress monitor grades 6-8 students.
Add additional rows as needed.

Name of the Target Audience | What component of | Assessment Type How often is the
Assessment (Grades 6-8) reading is being (Each type of data being
assessed? assessment should | collected?
be represented.)
FAST Grade 6 1 Oral Language Screening 0 Weekly
ELA Reading Grade 7 I Phonological Progress [0 2 x Month
Grade 8 Awareness Monitoring I Monthly

73



http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1008/Sections/1008.25.html#:~:text=The%202022%20Florida%20Statutes%20Title%20XLVIII%20EARLY%20LEARNING-20,support%3B%20coordinated%20screening%20and%20progress%20monitoring%3B%20reporting%20requirements.%E2%80%94
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:20%20section:7801%20edition:prelim)
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:20%20section:7801%20edition:prelim)

Name of the Target Audience | What component of | Assessment Type How often is the
Assessment (Grades 6-8) reading is being (Each type of data being
assessed? assessment should | collected?
be represented.)
[J Phonics [ Diagnostic [ Quarterly
O Fluency Summative 3 x Year
Vocabulary I Annually
Comprehension 1 As Needed
1 Other
Other Grade 6 O Oral Language [ Screening [] Weekly
IXL Grade 7 Phonological Progress 0 2 x Month
Language Arts Grade 8 Awareness Monitoring 1 Monthly
Phonics Diagnostic Quarterly
Fluency 0 Summative 03 x Year
Vocabulary O Annually
Comprehension 1 As Needed
1 Other
Other Grade 6 O Oral Language [ Screening Weekly
Achieve 3000 Grade 7 1 Phonological Progress 0 2 x Month
Reading & Grade 8 Awareness Monitoring Monthly
Comprehension 1 Phonics Diagnostic [ Quarterly
Fluency O Summative [ 3 x Year
Vocabulary O Annually
Comprehension [ As Needed
O Other
Other Grade 6 Oral Language [ Screening 0 Weekly
WIDA Grade 7 Phonological ] Progress 0 2 x Month
ACCESS for ELLs Grade 8 Awareness Monitoring O Monthly
Phonics L] Diagnostic O Quarterly
Fluency Summative 13 x Year
Vocabulary Annually
Comprehension [ As Needed
[ Other
Other Grade 6 Oral Language [ Screening 1 Weekly
IPT Grade 7 Phonological Progress [0 2 x Month
Individual Proficiency Grade 8 Awareness Monitoring O Monthly
Test (ELL) Phonics Diagnostic [ Quarterly
Fluency O Summative 03 x Year
Vocabulary Annually
Comprehension As Needed
1 Other

6. Describe the charter’s process for identifying grades 6-8 students in need of Tier 2/Tier 3 interventions.

Intervention discussions begin with the initiation of the Rtl process by ELA teachers. The necessary
data is then collected and reviewed by the ELA Curriculum team, HOS, DCI, ESE, and counselor offices.
Data is reviewed in a formal Rtl meeting and from there ELA teachers and paraprofessionals are

74




brought together with the DCI and ESE Coordinator to establish intervention strategies and a schedule
of goals and reinforcement across content areas.

Grades 6-8 Decision Tree

Beginning of year data

IF student meets the following criteria at the beginning of the school year:
FAST Reading PM3 at Level 3 or higher + Lexile at or above grade level or IXL at or above grade level.

THEN TIER 1 Only

Core Instruction

Indicate the core curriculum and how the program is supported by strong, moderate or promising levels of
evidence.

Teacher driven curriculum with evidence-based instructional strategies alongside strong supplemental
resources through Achieve 3000 and IXL.

List performance criteria that indicate Tier 1 is sufficient for at least 80% of students.
Students are on target or above for their Lexile level and have score 3+ on PM 1.

Explain how the effectiveness of Tier 1 instruction is monitored.
Teacher gradebooks, quarterly progress reports, and quarterly report cards, Achieve3000 Lexile Scores, IXL
Diagnostic scores.

What procedures are in place to identify and solve problems to improve effectiveness of Tier 1 instruction?
The administrative framework includes curriculum meetings with instructors within content areas and across
grade-levels. Teachers individually review formative grades and feedback trends to identify remediation
needs. Paraprofessionals are brought in to collaborate and support in Tier 1 instruction proactively engaging
students before additional interventions are discussed. The formal Rtl process and differentiated supports
are discussed by teachers, admin, and guidance to determine next steps.

Performance criteria that prompt the addition of Tier 2 interventions for students not meeting
expectations/benchmarks during the school year:
PM2 or 3 Level 2 or below grade level in Achieve and IXL.

Beginning of year data

IF student meets the following criteria at the beginning of the school year:
PM3 Level 2 and Achieve 3000 Lexile level or IXL below grade level.

THEN TIER 1 Instruction and TIER 2 Interventions

Supplemental Instruction/Interventions

Indicate the programs and practices used in Tier 2 interventions and how the programs and practices are
supported by strong, moderate or promising levels of evidence.

Increased weekly supported IXL practice with intervention specialist or paraprofessional. Interventions are
support by strong levels of evidence through Achieve3000, IXL, and differentiated priority/focus current
assignments.

Indicate the evidence-based programs and practices implemented for students with a disability, students
with an IEP and students who are English language learners, as applicable.

Achieve3000 with language support and IXL with ELL/WIDA skills plan as indicated by their ESOL designation.
Students with IEP/504/ELL accommodations receive the required supports as outlined on the IEP which may
include assistive technology or built-in scaffolds.

Number of times per week interventions are provided:

75




Once a week

Number of minutes per intervention session:
45 minutes

Explain how the effectiveness of Tier 2 interventions is monitored.
FAST PM 2-3, IXL Diagnostic, Achieve Data, Grades, Teacher feedback

What procedures are in place to identify and solve problems to improve effectiveness of Tier 2
interventions?
A lack of student progress as monitored by Rtl intervention cycle.

Performance criteria that prompt the addition of Tier 3 interventions for students not meeting
expectations/benchmarks during the school year:

Have not made progress after 6-8 weeks of Tier 2 instruction.

Drop to PM Level 1

Achieve 3000 Lexile level and IXL far below grade level.

Beginning of year data

IF student meets the following criteria at the beginning of the school year:
PM Level 1

Achieve 3000 Lexile level and IXL far below grade level.

Other data provided at intake that denotes below grade level performance.

THEN TIER 1 Instruction, TIER 2 Interventions and TIER 3 Intensive Interventions

Intensive, Individualized Instruction/Interventions

Indicate the programs and practices used in Tier 3 interventions and how the programs and practices are
supported by strong, moderate or promising levels of evidence.

Regular individualized instruction with interventionist.

Indicate the evidence-based programs and practices implemented for students with a disability, students
with an IEP and students who are English language learners, as applicable.

Achieve3000 with language support and IXL with ELL/WIDA skills plan as indicated by their ESOL designation.

Students with IEP/504/ELL accommodations receive the required supports as outlined on the IEP which may
include assistive technology or built-in scaffolds.

Number of times per week interventions are provided:
2-3 times

Number of minutes per intervention session:
30-45 minutes

Explain how the effectiveness of Tier 3 interventions is monitored.
FAST PM 2-3, IXL Diagnostic, Achieve Lexile Data, Teacher gradebook, Teacher feedback

What procedures are in place to identify and solve problems to improve effectiveness of Tier 3
interventions?
A lack of student progress as monitored by Rtl intervention cycle after 6 weeks.

Grades 9-12

7. Grades 9-12 Assessments
Indicate in the chart below the assessment(s) used to screen and progress monitor grades 9-12
students. Add additional rows as needed.

Name of the Target Audience What component of | Assessment Type How often is the
Assessment (Grades 9-12) reading is being (Each type of data being
assessed? assessment should | collected?
be represented.)
FAST Grade 9 [0 Oral Language Screening 0 Weekly
ELA Reading Grade 10 I Phonological Progress 02 x Month

76

10



Name of the Target Audience What component of | Assessment Type How often is the
Assessment (Grades 9-12) reading is being (Each type of data being
assessed? assessment should | collected?
be represented.)
O Grade 11 Awareness Monitoring 1 Monthly
O Grade 12 L] Phonics [ Diagnostic O Quarterly
U] Fluency Summative 3 x Year
Vocabulary O Annually
Comprehension ] As Needed
L] Other
Other Grade 9 [ Oral Language [ Screening L] Weekly
IXL Grade 10 Phonological Progress 1 2 x Month
Language Arts 0 Grade 11 Awareness Monitoring 1 Monthly
1 Grade 12 Phonics Diagnostic Quarterly
Fluency O Summative 13 x Year
Vocabulary I Annually
Comprehension O As Needed
L1 Other
Other Grade 9 [J Oral Language [ Screening Weekly
Achieve 3000 Grade 10 [ Phonological Progress [0 2 x Month
Reading & O Grade 11 Awareness Monitoring Monthly
Comprehension 0] Grade 12 [ Phonics Diagnostic L] Quarterly
Fluency [0 Summative [0 3 x Year
Vocabulary I Annually
Comprehension ] As Needed
1 Other
Other Grade 9 ] Oral Language [ Screening Weekly
PERT Grade 10 [J Phonological (] Progress 2 x Month
Grade 11 Awareness Monitoring Monthly
Grade 12 ] Phonics Diagnostic O Quarterly
Fluency Summative O 3 x Year
Vocabulary O Annually
Comprehension [1 As Needed

Other — 2x Year

8. Describe the charter’s process for identifying grades 9-12 students in need of Tier 2/Tier 3

interventions.

Intervention discussion begin with the initiation of the Rtl process by ELA teachers. The necessary data
is then collected and reviewed by the ELA Curriculum team, HOS, DCI, ESE, and guidance offices. Data
is reviewed in a formal Rtl meeting and from there ELA teachers and paraprofessionals are brought

together with the DCl and ESE Coordinator to establish intervention strategies and a schedule of goals
and reinforcement across content areas.

1




Grades 9-12 Decision Tree

Beginning of year data

IF student meets the following criteria at the beginning of the school year:
FAST Reading PM3 at Level 3 or higher + Lexile at or above grade level or IXL at or above grade level.

THEN TIER 1 Only

Core Instruction

Indicate the core curriculum and how the program is supported by strong, moderate or promising levels of
evidence.

Teacher driven curriculum with evidence-based instructional strategies alongside strong supplemental
resources through Achieve 3000 and IXL.

List performance criteria that indicate Tier 1 is sufficient for at least 80% of students.
Students are on target or above for their Lexile level and have score 3+ on PM 1.

Explain how the effectiveness of Tier 1 instruction is monitored.
Teacher gradebooks, quarterly progress reports, and quarterly report cards, Achieve3000 Lexile Scores, IXL
Diagnostic scores, PERT passage rates

What procedures are in place to identify and solve problems to improve effectiveness of Tier 1 instruction
and/or curriculum provided to students?

The administrative framework includes curriculum meetings with instructors within content areas and across
grade-levels. Teachers individually review formative grades and feedback trends to identify remediation
needs. Paraprofessionals are brought in to collaborate and support in Tier 1 instruction proactively engaging
students before additional interventions are discussed. The formal Rtl process and differentiated supports
are discussed by teachers, admin, and guidance to determine next steps.

Performance criteria that prompt the addition of Tier 2 interventions for students not meeting
expectations/benchmarks during the school year:
PM2 or 3 Level 2 or below grade level in Achieve and IXL.

Beginning of year data

IF student meets the following criteria at the beginning of the school year:
PM3 Level 2 and Achieve 3000 Lexile level or IXL below grade level.

THEN TIER 1 Instruction and TIER 2 Interventions

Supplemental Instruction/Interventions

Indicate the programs and practices used in Tier 2 interventions and how the programs and practices are
supported by strong, moderate or promising levels of evidence.

Increased weekly supported IXL practice with intervention specialist or paraprofessional. Interventions are
supports by strong levels of evidence through Achieve3000, IXL, and differentiated priority/focus current
assignments.

Indicate the evidence-based programs and practices implemented for students with a disability, students
with an IEP and students who are English language learners, as applicable.

Achieve3000 with language support and IXL skills plan as indicated by their ESOL designation. Students with
IEP/504/ELL accommodations receive the required supports as outlined on the IEP which may include
assistive technology or built-in scaffolds.

Number of times per week interventions are provided:
Once a week

Number of minutes per intervention session:
45 minutes

Explain how the effectiveness of Tier 2 interventions are monitored.
FAST PM 2-3, IXL Diagnostic, Achieve Data, Grades, Teacher feedback

12

78




What procedures are in place to identify and solve problems to improve effectiveness of Tier 2
interventions?
A lack of student progress as monitored by Rtl intervention cycle

Performance criteria that prompt the addition of Tier 3 interventions for students not meeting
expectations/benchmarks during the school year:

Have not made progress after 6-8 weeks of Tier 2 instruction.

Drop to PM Level 1

Achieve 3000 Lexile level and IXL far below grade level.

PERT (10* grade) below passing on Reading and Writing sections

Beginning of year data

IF student meets the following criteria at the beginning of the school year:
PM Level 1

Achieve 3000 Lexile level and IXL far below grade level.

Other data provided at intake that denotes below grade level performance.

THEN TIER 1 Instruction, TIER 2 Interventions and TIER 3 Intensive Interventions

Intensive, Individualized Instruction/Interventions

Indicate the programs and practices used in Tier 3 interventions and how the programs and practices are
supported by strong, moderate or promising levels of evidence.

Regular individualized instruction with paraprofessional support and interventionist.

Indicate the evidence-based programs and practices implemented for students with a disability, students
with an IEP and students who are English language learners, as applicable.

Achieve3000 with language support and IXL skills plan as indicated by their ESOL designation. Students with
IEP/504/ELL accommodations receive the required supports as outlined on the IEP which may include
assistive technology or built-in scaffolds.

Number of times per week interventions are provided:
2-3 times

Number of minutes per intervention session:
30-45 minutes

Explain how the effectiveness of Tier 3 interventions are monitored.
FAST PM 2-3, IXL Diagnostic, Achieve Lexile Data, Teacher gradebook, Teacher feedback

What procedures are in place to identify and solve problems to improve effectiveness of Tier 3
interventions?
A lack of student progress as monitored by Rtl intervention cycle after 6 weeks.

5) Professional Learning (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)3.f.-j., F.A.C.)

Describe the literacy professional learning that will be provided by the district and/or schools, aligned to th
requirements below:

e Provide professional learning required by ss. 1012.585(3)(f) and 1012.98(5)(b)11., F.S., which includes
training to help teachers integrate phonemic awareness, phonics, word study and spelling, fluency,
vocabulary and text comprehension strategies into an explicit, systematic and sequential approach to
reading instruction, including multisensory intervention strategies;

e Provide professional learning in B.E.S.T. ELA Standards and evidence-based reading practices and
programs;

79

e

13


http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1012/Sections/1012.585.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1012/Sections/1012.98.html
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

e Provide professional learning to help instructional personnel and certified PreK teachers funded in the
FEFP earn a certification, a credential, an endorsement or an advanced degree in scientifically
researched and evidence-based reading instruction;

e Differentiate and intensify professional learning for teachers based on progress monitoring data;

e |dentify mentor teachers and establish model classrooms within the school; and

e Ensure that time is provided for teachers to meet weekly for professional learning.

SCFCS ELA Curriculum Team is comprised on four certified teachers who are working toward DCI Reading
Endorsement; ESE Coordinator Reading Endorsement

Mentor teachers and Lead teachers are support with lessons and curriculum, assisting new and developing
teachers.

Additional PD is available through FDLRS and the district. Other instructional staff are working on reading
coursework to meet professional development requirements.

The data meeting teams review current items, but also best practices for analyzing and synthesizing data to
better understand how to process and set goals from the raw data. The SACS accreditation review with
Cognia was instrumental to work on data process and analysis as a collective, with preparations for PD
regarding interpretation and analysis of data.

Teachers have opportunities to collaborate during the school day, both scheduled and spontaneous.

6) Tutoring Programs to Accelerate Literacy Learning (Rule 6A-6.053(9)(b), F.A.C.)

Describe any tutoring programs available within your district and include targeted grade levels (e.g., RAISE
High School Tutoring).

All students have the opportunity to attend Collegiate Hour, a one-hour study hall staffed by content area
teachers. This hour-long session provides an opportunity to work with ELA teachers on an appointment or
drop in basis. Students unable to remain at school can schedule tutoring or remediation time during the
Academic Coaching block or during the ELA class block. Students also volunteer to tutor students in reading
using Achieve3000 as a platform during Coaching and ELA blocks, as well.

7) Family Engagement (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)3.0., F.A.C.)

In accordance with the list outlined in s. 1008.25(5)(d), F.S., describe the district’s plan for notifying parents
of students identified with a substantial reading deficiency. Include literacy partnerships or programs the
district utilizes to increase support for families to engage in literacy activities and reading at home (e.g., New
Worlds Reading Initiative).

For students with substantial reading deficiencies, notifications will go out to parents individually regarding
the progress of the students at the start of the year. Ongoing progress monitoring will also be communicated
home along with interventions and remediation plans. The student, parent, and Academic Coach, will work
with the guidance counselors and ESE Coordinator (if necessary) to establish goals and an individual success
plan.

8) Assurances (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)2., F.A.C.)

14

80


https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1008/Sections/1008.25.html#:~:text=The%202022%20Florida%20Statutes%20Title%20XLVIII%20EARLY%20LEARNING-20,support%3B%20coordinated%20screening%20and%20progress%20monitoring%3B%20reporting%20requirements.%E2%80%94
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

District Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan (CERP) Assurances: Initial next to each assurance (a.—
i.). The SCF Collegiate School Leadership Team assures the following:

Initials

Assurance

KG

a.

All reading instruction and professional learning is grounded in the science of reading;
uses instructional strategies that includes phonics instruction for decoding and encoding
as the primary strategy for word reading; and does not employ the three-cueing system
model of reading or visual memory as a basis for teaching word reading.

\A%

All students identified with a substantial reading deficiency are covered by an
individualized progress monitoring plan that meets the requirements of s.
1008.25(4)(c), F.S., to address their specific reading deficiency, unless they have an IEP
or 504 plan that addresses their reading deficiency, or both in accordance with Rule 6A-
6.053(5)(c), F.A.C.

KG

Intensive reading interventions are delivered by instructional personnel who are
certified or endorsed in reading, or by instructional personnel who possess the
elementary or secondary literacy micro-credential and who are supervised by an
individual certified or endorsed in reading.

KG

Each school has a Literacy Leadership Team consisting of a school administrator, literacy
coach, media specialist and a lead teacher, as applicable.

n/a

All literacy coaches in the district meet the minimum qualifications described in Rule
6A-6.053(4), F.A.C.

n/a

Literacy coaches are prohibited from performing administrative functions that will
detract from their role as a literacy coach and spend limited time administering or
coordinating assessments.

n/a

Literacy coaches are assigned to schools with the greatest need based on student
performance data in reading.

KG

Time is provided for teachers to meet weekly for professional learning, including lesson
study and professional learning communities.

KG

The CERP will be shared with stakeholders, including school administrators, literacy
leadership teams, literacy coaches, classroom instructors, support staff and parents.

SCF Collegiate School, Head of School, Karen Lewellen

Signature:

Date:

Wbogw ,/% May 27, 2025

15

81




State College of Florida Collegiate School - Venice
Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan

Annually, school districts and charter schools must develop a Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan
(CERP) that outlines the components of the district/charter’s comprehensive system of reading instruction. In
order to assist districts/charters, the Florida Department of Education (Department) has developed the attached
format for the reading plans. Districts and charters may utilize the Department’s format or an alternative
developed by the district school board/charter school. The CERP must be approved by the governing board or
authority prior to submitting to the Department by August 1 for approval.

The SCFCS-Venice CERP depicts and details the role of administration, professional learning, assessment,
curriculum and instruction in the improvement of student learning of the Benchmarks for Excellent Student
Thinking (B.E.S.T.) English Language Arts (ELA) Standards as provided in Rule 6A-1.09401, Florida Administrative
Code (F.A.C.), Student Performance Standards. This information is reflected for all schools and grade levels and
shared with all stakeholders, including school administrators, literacy leadership teams, literacy coaches,
classroom instructors, support staff and parents.

1) Contact Information

The main charter reading contact will be the Department’s contact for the charter’s CERP and is responsible for
the plan and its implementation. Other contacts are those who work primarily with an area covered within the
plan. Indicate the contacts for your district.

Point of Contact Name Email Phone

Main Reading Contact Dr. Karen Peck peckk@scf.edu 941-408-1451
Data Element Lori Masucci masuccil@scf.edu 941-408-1451
Literacy Coach Lorie Trzeciak trzecil@scf.edu 941-408-1451
Coaching Lead Teacher Malia Rowland rowlanm@scf.edu 941-408-1451
English Teacher Michael Kaluzavich | kaluzam@scf.edu 941-408-1451
2) District Expenditures

Comprehensive System of Reading Instruction Expenditures (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)3.b., F.A.C.)

The reading funding included in the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) base funding is intended to provide
comprehensive reading instruction to students in prekindergarten (PreK) through grade 12. SCFCS-Venice will
include salaries and benefits, professional learning, assessment, programs/materials, tutoring and incentives
required to effectively implement the charter’s plan. For elementary schools, the expenditures must prioritize K-3
students who have a substantial reading deficiency or characteristics of dyslexia.

Comprehensive System of Reading Instruction Expenditures Amount FTE (where
applicable)

Anticipated Amount of District Base Funding for CERP

Estimated proportional share distributed to district charters
*Charter schools must utilize their proportionate share in accordance with $10,000.00
Section (s.) 1002.33(7)(a)2.a., s. 1003.4201 and s. 1008.25(3)(a), Florida
Statutes (F.S.). Note: All intensive reading interventions specified by the

82


https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ruleno.asp?id=6A-1.09401
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ruleno.asp?id=6A-1.09401
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1002/Sections/1002.33.html#:~:text=1002.33%20Charter%20schools.%E2%80%94%20%281%29%20AUTHORIZATION.%20%E2%80%94%20All%20charter,part%20of%20the%20state%E2%80%99s%20program%20of%20public%20education.
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?mode=View%20Statutes&SubMenu=1&App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=1003.4201&URL=1000-1099/1003/Sections/1003.4201.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1008/Sections/1008.25.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1008/Sections/1008.25.html

Comprehensive System of Reading Instruction Expenditures Amount FTE (where
applicable)

charter must be delivered by a teacher who has a literacy micro-credential or

is certified or endorsed in reading.

Secondary Expenses

Literacy coaches

Intervention teachers

Scientifically researched and evidence-based supplemental instructional $10,000.00 200

materials

K-12/PreK Expenses

Professional learning to help K-12 instructional personnel and certified PreK

teachers earn a certification, a credential, an endorsement, or an advanced

degree in scientifically researched and evidence-based reading instruction

Incentives for K-12 instructional personnel and certified PreK teachers who

possess the Reading Endorsement or Certification

Incentives for K-12 instructional personnel and certified PreK teachers who

possess the Emergent, Elementary, or Secondary Literacy Micro-Credential

Additional time per day of evidence-based intensive reading instruction for

extended literacy learning (before or after school, summer, etc.)

Tutoring programs to accelerate literacy learning — teacher program 1] 200

Family engagement activities

Other — Please Describe

Sum of Expenditures $10,000. 200

3) Literacy Leadership — District and School

A. Measurable Student Achievement Goals (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)3.d., F.A.C.)

For each grade, Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK)-10, establish clear and measurable student literacy
achievement goals based on the Florida Assessment of Student Thinking (FAST). Goals for the plan year
should increase from the previous year in order to meet statewide literacy achievement goals.

FAST
Grade Previous School Year — % of Students Scoring | Goal for Plan Year — % of Students Scoring
Level 1 Levels 3-5 Level 1 Levels 3-5
9 5% 75% 5% 80%
10 4% 75% 1% 85%

83



https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

B. Plan Implementation and Monitoring (Rule 6A-6.053(9), F.A.C.)
Districts must monitor the implementation of the District CERP at the district and school level, including
charter schools sponsored by a district.

1. Provide an explanation of the following:

Grades 9-12 School Level

Data that will be collected and Progress monitoring testing; Post Secondary Readiness Test;

frequency of review Achieve3000

Actions for continuous support Achieve3000 remediation software.

and improvement Curriculum with remediation; study and small group
opportunities; tutoring; IXL reading

2. Describe what has been revised to improve literacy outcomes for students in the SCFCS-Venice CERP
based upon the CERP Reflection Tool and a root-cause analysis of student performance data.

Revisions to how the remediation programs are utilized for students, with focus on skill building.
Increased planning for cross curricular collaboration through PLCs and coaching conversations with
the literacy coach based on student performance data and evidence-based practices.

Goal creation and planning to align with the School Improvement Plan.

3. Describe the process used by the head of school to monitor implementation of the reading plan,
including frequent reading walkthroughs conducted by administrators.

In addition to classroom walk throughs, the head of school may access lesson plans, which are
available for review and feedback with the Canvas Learning Management System.
The charter also sends out curriculum highlights to parents in monthly communication.

4. In addition, describe how the head of school monitors collection and utilization of assessment data,
including progress monitoring data, to inform instruction and support needs of students.

Leadership monitors student progress in MTSS meetings for Response to Intervention (Rtl). This
collects data from Achieve, reviews Progress Monitoring scores and PERT.

Leadership will collaborate with CERP team quarterly.

Leadership continues to support students with an administrative framework for those who are
dual enrolled, and present additional resources for them on campus.

C. Literacy Coaches (Rule 6A-6.053(4), F.A.C.)
The Just Read, Florida! literacy coach model delineates the roles and responsibilities of literacy coaches.

1. Is the charter using the Just Read, Florida! literacy coach model?

Yes/No
The charter does have a trained literacy coach using the Just Read, Florida! model. Literacy coach
will be assisting teachers throughout the year to increase reading instruction in the content areas.
The instructors and administration work together to address the Florida Domains and Standards of

84


https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

Literacy Coaching, found here:
https://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/7539/urlt/LitCoachDefDomainsStands.pdf

Instructors write their own curriculum based on the BEST standards and college readiness
outcomes. They are trained in the multi-tiered system of support, and work as a team with other
teachers, admin and student services to monitor students and implement interventions, with
follow up and parents supports. They fill the role of an academic coach, which includes
collaboration with a team of curriculum teachers in their cohort/grade level. They set curriculum
subject area goals, as well as individual goals for each student. They are part of the data and Rtl
teams that review the progress of the cohort and the individual student.

As a small school, there are many roles, but overall, the instructors know each student well, and
may adjust content and presentation of curriculum as needed, regardless of any required
accommodations. The charter has an opportunity to be flexible to meet students where they are
and develop a plan to assist their progress, while also challenging them with the rigor of a college
readiness course. The charter also has many resources available, including technology to
incorporate remediation software that is adaptive to student progress and level. There is ample
planning time for teachers to make curriculum adjustments and focus on grading that includes
feedback and follow up. There is dedicated time for student progress chats and tutoring, inside and
outside of the school day.

Time is protected for teachers and support staff to engage in meaningful data reflection and goal
setting, as well as, the adjustments needed to ensure curriculum outcomes are met by all students.
Thorough feedback and follow-up discussions are given priority throughout the school day and
during the after-school individualized, focused study hall (Collegiate Hour).

The charter program has many goals for progress for students to meet dual enrollment
gualifications by their junior year, while accepting students at all levels through the required
lottery for acceptance. These goals have a multitude of response when developing classroom and
individual plans for student success. Once on the college campus, DE students have access to the
Tutoring and Academic Success Center (TASC) as well as the office hours of individual professors.
Students with accommodations receive assistance through the Disability Resources Center (DRC).
They may also be re-incorporated into the intervention practices they received in 9" — 10* grade.

4) Assessment, Curriculum and Reading Instruction

A. Florida's Formula for Reading Success (Rule 6A-6.053(3)(a), F.A.C.)
K-12 reading instruction will align with Florida's Formula for Reading Success, 6 + 4 + T1 +T2 + T3, which
includes:

e Six components of reading: oral language, phonological awareness, phonics, fluency, vocabulary and
comprehension.

e Four types of classroom assessments: screening, progress monitoring, diagnostic and summative
assessment.

85


https://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/7539/urlt/LitCoachDefDomainsStands.pdf
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

e Three tiers of instruction that are standards-aligned; include accommodations for students with a
disability, students with an Individual Educational Plan (IEP) and students who are English language
learners; and incorporate the principles of Universal Design for Learning as defined in 34 Code of
Federal Regulations 200.2(b)(2)(ii).

O Core Instruction (Tier 1): provides print-rich explicit and systematic, scaffolded, differentiated
instruction and corrective feedback; builds background and content knowledge; incorporates
writing in response to reading.

0 Supplemental Instruction/Interventions (Tier 2): provides explicit, systematic, small group
teacher-led instruction matched to student need, targeting gaps in learning to reduce barriers
to students’ ability to meet Tier 1 expectations; provides multiple opportunities to practice the
targeted still(s) and receive corrective feedback; occurs in addition to core instruction.

O Intensive, Individualized Instruction/Interventions (Tier 3): provides explicit, systematic
individualized instruction based on student need, one-on-one or very small group instruction
with more guided practice, immediate corrective feedback and frequent progress monitoring;
occurs in addition to core instruction and Tier 2 interventions. Tier 3 interventions must be
provided to students identified as having a substantial reading deficiency. All intensive reading
interventions must be delivered by instructional personnel who possess a literacy micro-
credential as provided in s. 1003.485, F.S., or are certified or endorsed in reading.

1. Describe how the charter will align K-12 reading instruction to Florida’s Formula for Reading Success
for all students including students with a disability and students who are English language learners.

All students are in fully inclusive classrooms, and participate in the diagnostic assignments when
they enroll in the school. Further information may be found on each student by reviewing PM data,
reviewing specific standards and competencies.

Classroom English curriculum is targeted to specific standards, skills completion, reading and
writing, and teachers work to identify gaps and remediate where needed.

Additional support for interventions is led through MTSS tiers, and overseen through the
counselors office, with additional support from paras. As a small charter, the counselor’s role is
woven into the ESE, ESOL and English departments for interventions.

The core, Tier 1, curriculum provided to all students includes the explicit instruction in reading and
writing across genres and contents. The curriculum at these levels also includes regular screening
and progress monitoring. Both formative and summative assessment data is used to differentiate
instruction and identify learners in need of Tier 2 and Tier 3 supplemental or individualized support
to address skill gaps and remediation needs. At this level, students will be first identified through
teacher feedback and the Rtl process.

B. Assessment/Curriculum Decision Trees (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)4., F.A.C.)
Districts are required to develop Assessment/Curriculum Decision Trees to demonstrate how data will be
used to determine specific reading instructional needs and interventions for all students in grades K-12. Use
Assessment/Curriculum Decision Trees to address ALL students. The template can be used for grade bands or
for individual grades.

The Decision Trees must contain the following information:

e  Name of each assessment, targeted audience, component(s) of reading assessed, type of
assessment, the frequency of data collection and the method and timeframes by which assessment

86


https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/200.2
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/200.2
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes./index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1003/Sections/1003.485.html
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

data will be provided to teachers and parents. For students in VPK through grade 10, the FAST must
be administered pursuant to s. 1008.25(9)(b), F.S.

° and included as a component of the Assessment/Curriculum Decision Trees.

. Performance criteria used for decision-making for each assessment at each grade level.

e  Evidence-based instruction and strategies.

e  Specific criteria for when a student is identified to receive intensive reading interventions, what
intensive reading interventions will be used, how the intensive reading interventions are provided
and assurance that intensive reading interventions are delivered by a teacher who is certified or
endorsed in reading or instructional personnel who possess a literacy micro-credential.

. Identification of the multisensory interventions provided to students in grades K-3 who have a
substantial reading deficiency or characteristics of dyslexia, including a description of the intensive,
explicit, systematic and multisensory reading interventions which will be provided to students in
grades K-3.

Note: Evidence-based instructional materials and strategies have a significant effect on improving student
outcomes and meet strong, moderate or promising levels of evidence as defined in 20 United States
Code (U.S.C.) s. 7801(21)(A)(i):

(A) ...an activity, strategy or intervention that —

(i) demonstrates a statistically significant effect on improving student outcomes or other relevant

outcomes based on -
() strong evidence from at least 1 well-designed and well-implemented experimental study;
(1) moderate evidence from at least 1 well-designed and well-implemented quasi-
experimental study; or
(1) promising evidence from at least 1 well-designed and well-implemented correlational
study with statistical controls for selection bias.

87


http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1008/Sections/1008.25.html#:~:text=The%202022%20Florida%20Statutes%20Title%20XLVIII%20EARLY%20LEARNING-20,support%3B%20coordinated%20screening%20and%20progress%20monitoring%3B%20reporting%20requirements.%E2%80%94
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:20%20section:7801%20edition:prelim)
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:20%20section:7801%20edition:prelim)

Grades 9-12

6. Grades 9-12 Assessments
Indicate in the chart below the assessment(s) used to screen and progress monitor grades 9-12
students. Add additional rows as needed.

Name of the Target Audience What component of | Assessment Type How often is the
Assessment (Grades 9-12) reading is being (Each type of data being
assessed? assessment should | collected?
be represented.)
FAST Grade 9 [ Oral Language Screening 0 Weekly
ELA Reading Grade 10 O Phonological Progress 2 x Month
O Grade 11 Awareness Monitoring [0 Monthly
O Grade 12 L] Phonics [ Diagnostic O Quarterly
U] Fluency Summative 3 x Year
Vocabulary U Annually
Comprehension [J As Needed
] Other
Other Charter Grade 9 [ Oral Language Screening Weekly
Assessment Grade 10 O Phonological Progress O 2 x Month
Achieve3000 [J Grade 11 Awareness Monitoring 1 Monthly
O Grade 12 O Phonics Diagnostic O Quarterly
Fluency Summative O3 x Year
Vocabulary O Annually
Comprehension 1 As Needed
] Other
Other Charter Grade 9 O Oral Language [ Screening [ Weekly
Assessment Grade 10 I Phonological L] Progress O 2 x Month
PERT O Grade 11 Awareness Monitoring O Monthly
O Grade 12 O Phonics Diagnostic O Quarterly
O] Fluency Summative 13 x Year
Vocabulary O Annually
Comprehension [ As Needed
Other — 2 x year
Other Charter Grade 9 O Oral Language [ Screening Weekly
Assessment IXL Grade 10 Phonological Progress 2 x Month
[ Grade 11 Awareness Monitoring O Monthly
O Grade 12 Phonics Diagnostic O Quarterly
Fluency 1 Summative 03 x Year
Vocabulary O Annually
Comprehension [ As Needed
L] Other

88




8. Describe the district’s process for identifying grades 9-12 students in need of Tier 2/Tier 3
interventions.

Intervention discussions begin with data collected from FAST PM, Achieve 3000, classroom
assessment and reviewed by the CERP team, head of school and counselor’s office. Data is
reviewed in formal team meetings, and also with curriculum partners to collaborate with other
teachers to reinforce priorities for students in need of Tier 2/3 interventions.

Grades 9-12 Decision Tree

Beginning of year data

IF student meets the following criteria at the beginning of the school year through analysis of their Lexile
level and passing scores on PM1, as well as progress reviewed from the previous year. Observational data
with focus on fluency, comprehension, analysis and a writing sample.

THEN TIER 1 Only

Core Instruction

Indicate the core curriculum and how the program is supported by strong, moderate or promising levels of
evidence. Core curriculum is written by the instructors using BEST Florida standards and supported with
college readiness standards, pulled from the ‘outcomes’ of the SCF literary courses. Achieve 3000 is used as a
weekly assighment to promote an increase in the Lexile scores of students.

List performance criteria that indicate Tier 1 is sufficient for at least 80% of students.
Students are on target or above for their Lexile level and they have passed PM1.

Explain how the effectiveness of Tier 1 instruction is monitored.

Progress monitoring is ongoing through instructor oversight and feedback on grading, successful scores on
rubrics and overall grades. Students also incorporate reflection as part of their weekly routine, with specific
questions focused on their abilities in their coursework.

What procedures are in place to identify and solve problems to improve effectiveness of Tier 1 instruction
and/or curriculum provided to students?

The administrative framework includes curriculum meetings with instructors in the same subject area, and in
all subject areas; Data and Academic Coaching meetings with the counselor and grade level instructors
(reviewing students individually and support as a cohort); Rtl process followed by all teachers and reviewed
by administration; Support from paraprofessionals; Differentiation in the classroom with student choice
options.

Performance criteria that prompt the addition of Tier 2 interventions for students not meeting
expectations/benchmarks during the school year:

Any decline in scores from various data points, a decline in work quality, or a specific issue where the student
may have new challenges in or out of school.

Beginning of year data

IF student meets the following criteria at the beginning of the school year through analysis of their Lexile
level and passing scores on PM1, as well as progress reviewed from the previous year. Observational data
with focus on fluency, comprehension, analysis and a writing sample.

THEN TIER 1 Instruction and TIER 2 Interventions

Supplemental Instruction/Interventions

Indicate the programs and practices used in Tier 2 interventions and how the programs and practices are
supported by strong, moderate or promising levels of evidence.

All Tier 1 support followed by additional individual instruction, through teacher tutoring and support in/out
of the classroom; reading remediation focus through Achieve3000 or as a differentiated priority/focus in

89




current assignments; small group and paraprofessional support from interventions directed and overseen by
the counselor’s office.

Indicate the evidence-based programs and practices implemented for students with a disability, students
with an IEP and students who are English language learners, as applicable.

Students with disabilities (SWD) receive the required support as outlined on their IEP, which may be
supported by technology.

Achieve3000 has a component for ELL students, and utilized when needed as well as opportunities for
translation supported by technology.

Number of times per week interventions are provided: As needed, and may be based on SWD
accommodations. Interventions may or may not be part of direct instruction. Paraprofessionals, under the
guidance of the counseling office, may be scheduled in classrooms or to specific students at any time.
Teacher-led formal tutoring times are once a week, and my be more based on the curriculum priorities.

Number of minutes per intervention session: This will vary based on the need, the student and the class.
The charter is flexible to meet students where they require support.
The tutoring sessions are 55 minutes in small groups.

Explain how the effectiveness of Tier 2 interventions are monitored.

Instructor formative and summative assessments and individual monitoring of success in the classroom
based on grades/rubrics and overall progress to meet learning goals; Data from Achieve 3000 (and possibly
IXL) and FAST progress monitoring data.

What procedures are in place to identify and solve problems to improve effectiveness of Tier 2
interventions?

Rtl meetings are at least monthly, where instructors, the head of school and the counselor may review
student progress in all subject areas, and work to collaborative for specific reading cross curricular focus
assighments.

Performance criteria that prompt the addition of Tier 3 interventions for students not meeting
expectations/benchmarks during the school year through analysis of their Lexile level and scores on PM2, as
well as progress reviewed from the previous year. Data from observations with focus on fluency,
comprehension, analysis and a writing sample. Dedicated data review of early warning indicators, including
current level, course failures, behavior and attendance.

Beginning of year data

IF student meets the following criteria at the beginning of the school year through analysis of their Lexile
level and scores on PM1, as well as progress reviewed from the previous year. Data from observations with
focus on fluency, comprehension, analysis and a writing sample.

THEN TIER 1 Instruction, TIER 2 Interventions and TIER 3 Intensive Interventions

Intensive, Individualized Instruction/Interventions

Indicate the programs and practices used in Tier 3 interventions and how the programs and practices are
supported by strong, moderate or promising levels of evidence.

Students needing Tier 3 instruction will have been identified by Rtl teams as progress declines, or does not
improve as identified by a lack of any learning gains. Supplemental support is provided by the counselor and
head of school as parent participation is incredibly important to promote learning gains.

90




Indicate the evidence-based programs and practices implemented for students with a disability, students
with an IEP and students who are English language learners, as applicable.

Students with disabilities (SWD) receive the required support as outlined on their IEP, which may be
supported by technology.

Achieve3000 has a component for ELL students, and utilized when needed as well as opportunities for
translation supported by technology.

Number of times per week interventions are provided: As needed, and may be based on SWD
accommodations. Interventions may or may not be part of direct instruction. Paraprofessionals, under the
guidance of the counseling office, may be scheduled in classrooms or to specific students at any time.
Teacher-led formal tutoring times are once a week, and may be more based on the curriculum priorities.
Number of minutes per intervention session: This will vary based on the need, the student and the class.
The charter is flexible to meet students where they require support.

The tutoring sessions are 55 minutes in small groups.

Explain how the effectiveness of Tier 3 interventions is monitored.

Instructor formative and summative assessments and individual monitoring of success in the classroom
based on grades/rubrics and overall progress to meet learning goals; Data from Achieve 3000 (and possibly
IXL) and FAST progress monitoring data.

What procedures are in place to identify and solve problems to improve effectiveness of Tier 3
interventions?

Rtl meetings are at least monthly, where instructors, the head of school and the counselor may review
student progress in all subject areas, and collaborative on specific reading cross curricular focus assignments.
In addition to required IEP accommodations and/or ELL support, Tier 3 students will have a success plan
drafted by the counselor, student and parent regarding progress goals, remediation opportunities and
requirements and all supports available.

5) Professional Learning (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)3.f.-j., F.A.C.)

Describe the literacy professional learning that will be provided by the charter, aligned to the requirements
below:

e Provide professional learning required by ss. 1012.585(3)(f) and 1012.98(5)(b)11., F.S., which includes
training to help teachers integrate phonemic awareness, phonics, word study and spelling, fluency,
vocabulary and text comprehension strategies into an explicit, systematic and sequential approach to
reading instruction, including multisensory intervention strategies;

e Provide professional learning in B.E.S.T. ELA Standards and evidence-based reading practices and
programs;

e Provide professional learning to help instructional personnel and certified PreK teachers funded in the
FEFP earn a certification, a credential, an endorsement or an advanced degree in scientifically
researched and evidence-based reading instruction;

e Differentiate and intensify professional learning for teachers based on progress monitoring data;
e |dentify mentor teachers and establish model classrooms within the school; and
e Ensure that time is provided for teachers to meet weekly for professional learning.

10

91



http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1012/Sections/1012.585.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1012/Sections/1012.98.html
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

SCFCS-Venice has two English teachers for grades 9-10 who are completing district/private professional
reading courses to meet requirements for an endorsement. Additional PD is available through FDLRS. Other
instructional staff are working on reading coursework to meet professional development requirements.
The data meeting teams review current items, but also best practices for analyzing and synthesizing data to
better understand how to process and set goals from the raw data. The recent SACS accreditation review
with Cognia was instrumental to work on data process and analysis as a collective.

There is also a mentor teacher program in place, and has been running with annual updates and revisions
since the school was opened.

Teachers have opportunities to collaborate in the school day, both scheduled and spontaneous.

With the addition of a Literacy Coach this year, the coach will be providing two PLCs based on data from
2025 PM3.

6) Tutoring Programs to Accelerate Literacy Learning (Rule 6A-6.053(9)(b), F.A.C.)

Describe any tutoring programs available within your charter and include targeted grade levels (e.g., RAISE
High School Tutoring).

All students have the opportunity to attend Collegiate Hour study hall, daily, after school for 60 minutes. It is
staffed by rotating teachers, with an opportunity to reach other teachers not there on their planning.
English Language Arts tutoring is once a week, with drop in and scheduled tutoring available. Students not
able to stay after school have scheduled tutoring/remediation with their instructor and/or other support
person during the school day.

Additional tutoring is available for dual enrolled students through the Tutoring and Academic center on the
college campus. There is also a writing center, with in person and virtual appointments, as well as drop in
availability. The SCF Library staff is available throughout the school day and evenings. Students have access
to their college professors during office hours.

7) Family Engagement (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)3.0., F.A.C.)

In accordance with the list outlined in s. 1008.25(5)(d), F.S., describe the charter’s plan for notifying parents
of students identified with a substantial reading deficiency. Include literacy partnerships or programs the
district utilizes to increase support for families to engage in literacy activities and reading at home (e.g., New
Worlds Reading Initiative).

For students with a substantial reading deficiency, notifications will go out to parents individually regarding
the progress of the student before the year, and during. In many cases, grades are affected, and an individual
success plan will be in place to address remediation and academic progress, which is completed with the
parent(s) and student.

11

92


https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=1000-1099/1008/Sections/1008.25.html#:~:text=The%202022%20Florida%20Statutes%20Title%20XLVIII%20EARLY%20LEARNING-20,support%3B%20coordinated%20screening%20and%20progress%20monitoring%3B%20reporting%20requirements.%E2%80%94

8) Assurances (Rule 6A-6.053(8)(b)2., F.A.C.)

District Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan (CERP) Assurances: Initial next to each assurance (a.—
i.). The SCF Collegiate School-Venice head of school assures the following:

Initials

Assurance

KP

a.

All reading instruction and professional learning is grounded in the science of reading;
uses instructional strategies that includes phonics instruction for decoding and encoding
as the primary strategy for word reading; and does not employ the three-cueing system
model of reading or visual memory as a basis for teaching word reading.

KP

All students identified with a substantial reading deficiency are covered by an
individualized progress monitoring plan that meets the requirements of s.
1008.25(4)(c), F.S., to address their specific reading deficiency, unless they have an |EP
or 504 plan that addresses their reading deficiency, or both in accordance with Rule 6A-
6.053(5)(c), F.A.C.

KP -in
progress

All intensive reading interventions provided in Summer Reading Camps to students in
grade 3 who score a Level 1 on the statewide, standardized ELA assessment are
delivered by instructional personnel who are certified or endorsed in reading and rated
highly effective as determined by the teacher’s performance evaluation unders.
1012.34, F.S. All other intensive reading interventions are delivered by instructional
personnel who are certified or endorsed in reading, or by instructional personnel who
possess the elementary or secondary literacy micro-credential and who are supervised
by an individual certified or endorsed in reading.

KP

Each school has a Literacy Leadership Team consisting of a school administrator, literacy
coach, media specialist and a lead teacher, as applicable.

KP

THE CHARTER literacy coach meets the minimum qualifications described in Rule 6A-
6.053(4), F.A.C.

KP

THE CHARTER Literacy coaches is a duty of the certified school counselor.

KP

THE CHARTER Literacy coach is assigned to the greatest need based on student
performance data in reading.

KP

Time is provided for teachers to meet weekly for professional learning, including lesson
study and professional learning communities.

KP

The CERP will be shared with stakeholders, including school administrators, literacy
leadership teams, literacy coaches, classroom instructors, support staff and parents.

SCF Collegiate School-Venice Head of School, Dr. Karen Peck

Signature:

Date:

Km ,ﬁwé 5/19/25

12

93



https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?ID=6A-6.053

Exhibit G

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
June 24, 2025

AGENDA ITEM:

Approval of the Mental Health Services Plans for SCFCS and SCFCS-Venice

RECOMMENDATION:
The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the Mental Health Services
Plans for SCFCS and SCFCS-Venice.

EXPLANATION:

In the 2018 legislative session, Senate Bill 7026 established the Mental Health Assistance
Allocation (MHAA) Plan within the Florida Education Finance Program to provide funding to
assist school districts in establishing or expanding school-based mental health care. The 2023
Florida Legislature passed, and Governor Ron DeSantis signed into law, House Bill

(HB) 5101. Section 1006.041, F.S., was created by HB 5101.

The plan must be focused on a multi-tiered system of supports that includes: Direct employment
of school-based mental health services providers; contracts or inter-agency agreements with
local community behavioral health providers or; Community Action Team services; and policies
and procedures for timelines for services, parental/household notification, at-risk students, early
identification, de-escalation, and requirements for contacting mental health professionals.

School district plans must include all district schools, including charter schools, unless a charter
school elects to submit a plan independently from the school district. For charter schools that opt
out, they will develop and submit a detailed plan outlining the local program and planned
expenditures to its governing body for approval. After the plan is approved by the governing
body, it must be provided to the charter school’s sponsor.

Allocations for the 2025-26 school year are determined by the state based on student count,
and are currently approximate. CS Bradenton: Pending CS Venice: $17,017.00

FISCAL IMPACT _X__yes no

REQUESTED BY:

Kelly Monod, AVP, Collegiate Schools

94



2025-26

SCF Collegiate School



SCF Collegiate School - Bradenton 2025-26

l. Introduction

Plan Purpose

The purpose of the Mental Health Assistance Allocation (MHAA) is to provide funding to assist
school districts in establishing or expanding school-based mental health care; train educators and
other school staff in responding to mental health issues; and connect children, youth and families
who may experience behavioral health issues with appropriate services.

These funds are allocated annually in the General Appropriations Act to each eligible school district.
Each school district shall receive a minimum of $100,000, with the remaining balance allocated
based on each school district’s proportionate share of the state’s total unweighted full-time
equivalent student enroliment.

Charter schools that submit a plan separate from the school district are entitled to a proportionate
share of district funding. A charter school plan must comply with all of the provisions of this section,
must be approved by the charter school's governing body, and must be provided to the charter
school's sponsor. (Section [s.] 1006.041, Florida Statutes [F.S.])

Submission Process and Deadline
The application must be submitted to the Florida Department of Education (FDOE) by August 1,
2025.

There are two submission options for charter schools:
» Option 1: District submission includes charter schools in their application.
* Option 2: Charter school(s) submit a separate application from the district.

96

Page 1



SCF Collegiate School - Bradenton 2025-26

Il. MHAA Plan

A. MHAA Plan Assurances

1. District Assurances

One hundred percent of state funds are used to establish or expand
school-based mental health care; train educators and other school staff in
detecting and responding to mental health issues; and connect children,
youth and families with appropriate behavioral health services.

Other sources of funding will be maximized to provide school-based
mental health services (e.g., Medicaid reimbursement, third-party
payments and grants).

Collaboration with FDOE to disseminate mental health information and
resources to students and families.

A system is included for tracking the number of students at high risk for

OO 6O ©

mental health or co-occurring substance use disorders who received
mental health screenings or assessments; the number of students referred
to school-based mental health services providers; the number of students
referred to community-based mental health services providers; the number
of students who received school-based interventions, services or
assistance; and the number of students who received community-based
interventions, services or assistance.

Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plans for charter schools that opt out
of the District’'s MHAA Plan are reviewed for compliance.

Curriculum and materials purchased using MHAA funds have received a
thorough review and all content is in compliance with State Board of
Education Rules and Florida Statutes.

© O

The MHAA Plan must be focused on a multi-tiered system of supports to
deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis,

©

intervention, treatment and recovery services to students with one or more
mental health or co-occurring substance abuse diagnoses and to students
at high risk of such diagnoses. Section 1006.041, F.S.

97

Page 2



SCF Collegiate School - Bradenton 2025-26

2. School Board Policies

Students referred to a school-based or community-based mental health
services provider, for mental health screening for the identification of
mental health concerns and students at risk for mental health disorders are
assessed within 15 calendar days of referral.

School-based mental health services are initiated within 15 calendar days
of identification and assessment.

Community-based mental health services are initiated within 30 calendar
days of referral.

Individuals living in a household with a student receiving services are
provided information about behavioral health services through other
delivery systems or payors for which such individuals may qualify if such
services appear to be needed or enhancements in those individuals’
behavioral health would contribute to the improved well-being of the
student.

District schools and local mobile response teams use the same suicide
screening instrument approved by FDOE pursuant to s. 1012.583, F.S.,
and Rule 6A-4.0010, Florida Administrative Code.

Assisting a mental health services provider or a behavioral health provider
as described in s. 1006.041, F.S., respectively, or a school resource officer
or school safety officer who has completed mental health crisis intervention
training in attempting to verbally de-escalate a student’s crisis situation
before initiating an involuntary examination pursuant to s. 394.463, F.S.
Such procedures must include strategies to de-escalate a crisis situation
for a student with a developmental disability as that term is defined in s.
393.063, F.S.

98

OO ©

© ©

Page 3



SCF Collegiate School - Bradenton 2025-26

The requirement that in a student crisis situation, the school or law
enforcement personnel must make a reasonable attempt to contact a
mental health professional who may initiate an involuntary examination
pursuant to s. 394.463, F.S., unless the child poses an imminent danger to
self or others before initiating an involuntary examination pursuant to s.
394.463, F.S. Such contact may be in person or using telehealth, as
defined in s. 456.47, F.S. The mental health professional may be available
to the school district either by contracts or interagency agreements with the
managing entity, one or more local community behavioral health providers,
the local mobile response team, or be a direct or contracted school district
employee. Note: All initiated involuntary examinations located on school
grounds, on school transportation or at a school-sponsored activity must
be documented in the Involuntary Examinations and Restraint and
Seclusion (IERS) platform.

Parents of students receiving services are provided information about
other behavioral health services available through the student’s school or
local community-based behavioral health service providers. Schools may
meet this requirement by providing information about and internet
addresses for web-based directories or guides for local behavioral health
services.

99

Page 4



SCF Collegiate School - Bradenton 2025-26

B. District Program Implementation
Evidence-Based Program (EBP)

Tier(s) of Implementation

Describe the key EBP components that will be implemented.
Description:

SCFCS school counselors and academic coaching instructors will provide curriculum and training to bring
awareness to student behaviors. Students may have the opportunity to self-assess and recognize positive
responses to stress, anxiety and other triggers that lead to poor behavior. An improvement in student behavior
can foster a more positive school climate. At-risk students are also identified through the SCFCS behavior and
discipline practices.

Early Identification

Explain how your district will implement evidence-based mental health services for students to
improve the early identification of social, emotional or behavioral problems or substance use
disorders, as well as the likelihood of at-risk students developing social emotional or behavioral
problems, depression, anxiety disorders or suicidal tendencies, and how these will assist students
dealing with trauma and violence.

Early Identification:

State College of Florida Collegiate School strives to support students and families through many different
modes of support, including Tier | and Tier Il Response to Intervention strategies (RTI) and a multi-tiered
system of support (MTSS). The RTI process and interventions are managed by the school counselors. SCFCS
has a 50 minute daily academic coaching class for 6th-10th grade, and a weekly seminar class for juniors and
seniors. During this time, the school counselors, PE coaches, and academic coaching instructors, as well as
the 9th grade HOPE course, focus on character building and health/nutrition, while also addressing mental
health topics like self-harm, suicidal ideation, adolescent depression, negative and positive coping strategies,
resiliency, and expressing feelings.

Also addressed is anti-bullying curriculum, social media and internet safety, child trafficking, anti-drug curriculum,
and identifying signs and symptoms of mental health issues with resources for help.

A particular focus is goal setting and reflection for academics and personal goals and the effects of stress and time
management.

During the academic coaching course, which incorporates required individual planning sessions with academic
coaching instructor, goal setting and academic review with the student, the family and as a collaborative school
team. This class is designed to observe student progress as an opportunity for early identification of students in
need and have not reached for their resources.

Through school counseling who may refer families to contracted/outside services. Centerstone mental health
counselors are available for students who are demonstrating a need for more intensive interventions and need a
treatment plan that is managed by mental health professionals. Centerstone meets with families and the student
for intake.

Other services include training for staff and instructors in Youth Mental Health First Aid.

100

Page 5



SCF Collegiate School - Bradenton 2025-26

Administrative professional development regarding Title IX and at-risk students, with collaboration with the State
College of Florida’s dean of students. The charter also collaborates with the college’s department of public safety
for an additional layer of student support by mandatory reporters on campus for possible crisis events.

Services also include a trained nurse and guidance counselor on staff to assist in dissemination of information and
the point person for students.

The charter also collaborates with the college’s department of public safety for an additional layer of student
support by mandatory reporters on campus for possible crisis events. Services also include a trained nurse and
guidance counselor on staff to assist in dissemination of information and the point person for students.

Centerstone provides school-based therapy at more than 750 public schools, including preschools, elementary
schools, middle schools and high schools. School-based therapy is designed to help children and teens overcome
emotional, behavioral and social problems that impact their success in school and at home.

Centerstone will provide direct access of identified children and youth in need of individual mental health
counseling services to a licensed mental health professional, employed by Centerstone, to onsite sessions at
SCFCS or by via Telehealth or other arrangement that best meet the client's needs and meets the required
communication and approvals of parents/guardians.

Centerstone will offer group counseling sessions to both children and youth of SCFCS and other clients identified
by SCFCS to benefit from group counseling, with approvals and communication to parents/guardians.

Centerstone will provide case management support to engaged children and youth and to the families of those
engaged to provide additional support to better address immediate and longer-term goals aimed to improve overall
family functioning.

Centerstone will provide annually trainings for SCFCS staff on topics aimed to improve mental health literacy and
to better address and respond to children and youth experiencing an emotional, behavioral or mental health crisis.
Centerstone will provide community mental health education sessions to family members/community members of
SCFCS aimed to improve mental health literacy and to develop tools on how to provide support to children and
youth experiencing emotional, behavioral or a mental health crisis. Centerstone will communicate regularly with
SCFCS to plan for therapy sessions, groups, staff and community education sessions and to provide a status
update on the ability to accept new referral and/or the timeline to access services and supports.

High Risk Students

Explain how the supports will deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis,
intervention, treatment and recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co-
occurring substance abuse diagnoses and students at high risk of such diagnoses.

High Risk Students:

Students have a dedicated teacher assigned to students to monitor the day to day and report changes in behavior
or academics, and a trusted ear for students as an advocate. A counselor and school nurse are available for
interventions and recovery initiatives at the school. Involuntary assessments to diagnosis and treat are part of the
contract with Centerstone and may be aided by SCF public safety.

Processes for returning to school or high monitoring include a reentry meeting and safety plan if needed to be

monitored by the counselor and/or head of school and working with parents on specific goals and plans for their
student at school.

101

Page 6



SCF Collegiate School - Bradenton 2025-26

C. Direct Employment

1. MHAA Plan Direct Employment

School Counselor
Current Ratio as of August 1, 2025: 1:500

School Counselor
2025-2026 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2026: 1:500

School Social Worker
Current Ratio as of August 1, 2025: N/A

School Social Worker
2025-2026 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2026 N/A

School Psychologist
Current Ratio as of August 1, 2025: N/A

School Psychologist
2025-2026 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2026 N/A

Other Licensed Mental Health Provider
Current Ratio as of August 1, 2025: Centerstone

Other Licensed Mental Health Provider
2025-2026 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2026: N/A

102

Page 7



SCF Collegiate School - Bradenton 2025-26

2. Policy, Roles and Responsibilities

Explain how direct employment of school-based mental health services providers (school
psychologists, school social workers, school counselors and other licensed mental health
professionals) will reduce staff-to-student ratios.

SCFCS direct employment of our school counselor as well as contracting with Centerstone, allows our school to
provide mental health services and counseling to our students which reduces the staff-to-student ratio. SCFCS
also may refer to Family Resources.

Describe your district’s established policies and procedures to increase the amount of time student
services personnel spend providing direct mental health services (e.g., review and revision of staffing
allocations based on school or student mental health assistance needs).

SCFCS school counselor and school nurse is supported by student services team, including a college advisor, and
has a working relationship with instructors as curriculum for academic coaching is collaboratively designed by the
counselor and the teachers. The head of school monitors the opportunities available for collaboration and assists
with the scheduling needed for students. Students may have direct mental health services at school, including tele-
health opportunities, to allow for a safe and relaxed environment for services.

Describe the role of school-based mental health providers and community-based partners in the
implementation of your evidence-based mental health program.

School based mental health provider is the school counselor and makes referrals to certified mental health
professionals for students and families for in depth care. The school counselor works closely with students and
families at school as needed until a referral is appropriate.

State College of Florida Collegiate School utilizes the following community providers:

- Centerstone

- Suncoast Mental Health Services

- Family Resources

- Selah Freedom for Human Trafficking and Child Sex Trafficking

3. Community Contracts/Interagency Agreements

List the contracts or interagency agreements with local behavioral health providers or Community
Action Team (CAT) services and specify the type of behavioral health services being provided on or
off the school campus.

- Centerstone

103

Page 8



SCF Collegiate School - Bradenton 2025-26

D. MHAA Planned Funds and Expenditures

1. Allocation Funding Summary
MHAA funds provided in the 2025-2026 Florida Education Finance

Program (FEFP): Pending
Unexpended MHAA funds from previous fiscal years: 0
Grand Total MHAA Funds: Pending

2. MHAA planned Funds and Expenditures Form

The MHAA planned Funds and Expenditures Form to verify the use of funds in accordance with s. 1006.041, F.S.
noted that the 2025-26 SCFCSV allocation would be used for the partial salary of the school counselor. Outside

agencies at this time are grant funded.

104

Page 9



2025-26

SCF Collegiate School-Venice



SCF Collegiate School-Venice, 2025-26 MHA

l. Introduction

Plan Purpose

The purpose of the Mental Health Assistance Allocation (MHAA) is to provide funding to assist school
districts in establishing or expanding school-based mental health care; train educators and other school staff
in responding to mental health issues; and connect children, youth and families who may experience

behavioral health issues with appropriate services.

These funds are allocated annually in the General Appropriations Act to each eligible school district. Each
school district shall receive a minimum of $100,000, with the remaining balance allocated based on each

school district’s proportionate share of the state’s total unweighted full-time equivalent student enrollment.

Charter schools that submit a plan separate from the school district are entitled to a proportionate share of
district funding. A charter school plan must comply with all of the provisions of this section, must be
approved by the charter school's governing body, and must be provided to the charter school's sponsor.
(Section [s.] 1006.041, Florida Statutes [F.S.])

Submission Process and Deadline
The application must be submitted to the Florida Department of Education (FDOE) by August 1, 2025.

There are two submission options for charter schools:
* Option 1: District submission includes charter schools in their application.

* Option 2: Charter school(s) submit a separate application from the district.

106

Page 1



SCF Collegiate School-Venice, 2025-26 MHA

Il. MHAA Plan

A. MHAA Plan Assurances

1. District Assurances

One hundred percent of state funds are used to establish or expand school-
based mental health care; train educators and other school staff in detecting
and responding to mental health issues; and connect children, youth and

families with appropriate behavioral health services.

Other sources of funding will be maximized to provide school-based mental
health services (e.g., Medicaid reimbursement, third-party payments and

grants).

Collaboration with FDOE to disseminate mental health information and

resources to students and families.

A system is included for tracking the number of students at high risk for mental
health or co-occurring substance use disorders who received mental health
screenings or assessments; the number of students referred to school-based
mental health services providers; the number of students referred to community-
based mental health services providers; the number of students who received
school-based interventions, services or assistance; and the number of students

who received community-based interventions, services or assistance.

Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plans for charter schools that opt out of the

District’'s MHAA Plan are reviewed for compliance.

Curriculum and materials purchased using MHAA funds have received a
thorough review and all content is in compliance with State Board of Education

Rules and Florida Statutes.

The MHAA Plan must be focused on a multi-tiered system of supports to deliver
evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis, intervention,
treatment and recovery services to students with one or more mental health or
co-occurring substance abuse diagnoses and to students at high risk of such
diagnoses. Section 1006.041, F.S.

107

OO © ©

©

©

Page 2



SCF Collegiate School-Venice, 2025-26 MHA

2. School Board Policies, followed by SCFCSV

Students referred to a school-based or community-based mental health services
provider, for mental health screening for the identification of mental health
concerns and students at risk for mental health disorders are assessed within 15

calendar days of referral.

School-based mental health services are initiated within 15 calendar days of

identification and assessment.

Community-based mental health services are initiated within 30 calendar days

of referral.

Individuals living in a household with a student receiving services are provided
information about behavioral health services through other delivery systems or
payors for which such individuals may qualify if such services appear to be
needed or enhancements in those individuals’ behavioral health would

contribute to the improved well-being of the student.

District schools and local mobile response teams use the same suicide
screening instrument approved by FDOE pursuanttos. 1012.583, F.S., and Rule
6A-4.0010, Florida Administrative Code.

Assisting a mental health services provider or a behavioral health provider as
described in s. 1006.041, F.S., respectively, or a school resource officer or school
safety officer who has completed mental health crisis intervention training in
attempting to verbally de-escalate a student’s crisis situation before initiating an
involuntary examination pursuant to s. 394.463, F.S. Such procedures must
include strategies to de-escalate a crisis situation for a student with a
developmental disability as that term is defined in s.

393.063, F.S.

108

OO O

© ©

Page 3



SCF Collegiate School-Venice, 2025-26 MHA

The requirement that in a student crisis situation, the school or law enforcement
personnel must make a reasonable attempt to contact a mental health
professional who may initiate an involuntary examination pursuant to s. 394.463,
F.S., unless the child poses an imminent danger to self or others before initiating
an involuntary examination pursuant to s.

394.463, F.S. Such contact may be in person or using telehealth, as defined in s.
456.47, F.S. The mental health professional may be available to the school district
either by contracts or interagency agreements with the managing entity, one or
more local community behavioral health providers, the local mobile response
team, or be a direct or contracted school district employee. Note: All initiated
involuntary examinations located on school grounds, on school transportation or
at a school-sponsored activity must be documented in the Involuntary

Examinations and Restraint and Seclusion (IERS) platform.

Parents of students receiving services are provided information about other
behavioral health services available through the student’s school or local
community-based behavioral health service providers. Schools may meet this
requirement by providing information about and internet addresses for web-

based directories or guides for local behavioral health services.

109

Page 4



SCF Collegiate School-Venice, 2025-26 MHA

B. Charter Program Implementation

Evidence-Based Program (EBP)

Tier(s) of Implementation

Describe the key EBP components that will be implemented.

Description:

SCFCSV school counselor and academic coaching instructors will provide curriculum and training to bring awareness to
student behaviors. Students may self-identify and recognize positive responses to stress, anxiety and other triggers that
lead to poor behavior. At-risk students are identified through the SCFCSV behavior and discipline practices. Students
identified may be enrolled in an intervention group with the school counselor, as an improvement in student behavior can
foster a more positive school climate.

Early Identification

Explain how your district will implement evidence-based mental health services for students to improve the
early identification of social, emotional or behavioral problems or substance use disorders, as well as the
likelihood of at-risk students developing social emotional or behavioral problems, depression, anxiety

disorders or suicidal tendencies, and how these will assist students dealing with trauma and violence.

Early Identification:

SCFCSV strives to support students and families through many different modes of support, including

Tier | and Tier Il Response to Intervention strategies (RTI) through a multi-tiered system of support (MTSS), all
managed by the school counselor. Students may also schedule an appointment at any time with the school
counselor confidentially.

SCFCSV has a 50-minute daily academic coaching class for 9th and 10th grade, and a weekly seminar class for
juniors and seniors. During this time, the school counselor and academic coaching instructors incorporate
required individual planning sessions with academic coaching instructor, goal setting and academic review
with the student, the family and as a collaborative school team. This class is designed to observe student
progress as an opportunity for early identification of students in need who have not accessed available
resources through school counseling who may refer families to contracted/outside services. JFCS of the
Suncoast mental health counselors are available for students who are demonstrating a need for more
intensive interventions and need a treatment plan that is managed by mental health professionals. JFCS of the
Suncoast meets with families and the student for intake.

The 9th grade HOPE (Health Occupations and Physical Education) course focuses on character building and
health/nutrition, while also addressing mental health topics like self-harm, suicidal ideation, adolescent
depression, negative and positive coping strategies and expressing feelings. Also addressed is antibullying
curriculum, social media and internet safety, and identifying resources for help. A particular focus is goal
setting and reflection for academics and social/emotional goals and the effects of stress and time
management.

Other services include training for staff and instructors in Youth Mental Health First Aid. Administrative
professional development is scheduled regarding Title IX and at-risk students, with collaboration with the
State College of Florida’s dean of students. The charter also collaborates with the SCF’'s department of public
safety for an additional layer of student support by mandatory redd@ters on campus for possible crisis events.

Page 5



SCF Collegiate School-Venice, 2025-26 MHA

High Risk Students

Explain how the supports will deliver evidence-based mental health care assessment, diagnosis, intervention,
treatment and recovery services to students with one or more mental health or co- occurring substance

abuse diagnoses and students at high risk of such diagnoses.

High Risk Students:

Students have a dedicated teacher assigned to students to monitor the day to day and report changes in behavior
or academics, and a trusted ear for students as an advocate. The counselor and school nurse are available for
interventions and recovery initiatives at the school. Involuntary assessments to diagnosis and treat are part of the
responsibilities of JFCS, and maybe aided by SCF public safety’s response and relationship with the SCSO.

Processes for returning to school or increased observation include a reentry meeting and safety plan if needed to

be monitored by the counselor and/or head of school, with parent participation on specific goals and plans for
their student at school.

111

Page 6



SCF Collegiate School-Venice, 2025-26 MHA

C. Direct Employment

1. MHAA Plan Direct Employment

School Counselor
Current Ratio as of August 1, 2025: 1:282

School Counselor
2025-2026 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2026: 1:305

School Social Worker
Current Ratio as of August 1, 2025: N/A

School Social Worker
2025-2026 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2026 N/A

School Psychologist
Current Ratio as of August 1, 2025: N/A

School Psychologist
2025-2026 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2026 N/A

Other Licensed Mental Health Provider
Current Ratio as of August 1, 2025: JFCS

Other Licensed Mental Health Provider
2025-2026 proposed Ratio by June 30, 2026: N/A

112

Page 7



SCF Collegiate School-Venice, 2025-26 MHA

2. Policy, Roles and Responsibilities

Explain how direct employment of school-based mental health services providers (school
psychologists, school social workers, school counselors and other licensed mental health

professionals) will reduce staff-to-student ratios.

SCFCS Venice’s direct employment of the school counselor, as well as contracting with JFCS of
the Suncoast, allows the school to provide mental health services and counseling to students to reduce the staff-
to-student ratio.

Describe the charter’s established policies and procedures to increase the amount of time student services
personnel spend providing direct mental health services (e.g., review and revision of staffing allocations based on

school or student mental health assistance needs).

The SCFCS Venice school counselor is supported by the school nurse and the student services team, including a
college advisor, and has a working relationship with instructors. The academic coaching course is collaboratively
designed by the counselor and the teachers. The head of school monitors the opportunities available for
collaboration and assists with the scheduling needed for students. Students may have direct mental health
services at school, including telehealth opportunities, to allow for a safe environment for services.

Describe the role of school-based mental health providers and community-based partners in the implementation

of your evidence-based mental health program.

School based mental health provider is the school counselor and makes referrals to certified mental health
professionals for students and families for care. The school counselor works closely with students and families at
school as needed until a referral is appropriate.
State College of Florida Collegiate School-Venice utilizes the following community providers:

- Jewish Family and Children Services of the Suncoast

- Selah Freedom for Human Trafficking and Child Sex Trafficking

3. Community Contracts/Interagency Agreements

List the contracts or interagency agreements with local behavioral health providers or Community Action
Team (CAT) services and specify the type of behavioral health services being provided on or off the school

campus.

- Jewish Family and Children Services of the Suncoast, counseling support on and off school campus.

113

Page 8



SCF Collegiate School-Venice, 2025-26 MHA

D. MHAA Planned Funds and Expenditures

1. Allocation Funding Summary
MHAA funds provided in the 2025-2026 Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP):

17,017.00
Unexpended MHAA funds from previous fiscal years: 0
Grand Total MHAA Funds: 17,017.00

2. MHAA planned Funds and Expenditures Form

The MHAA planned Funds and Expenditures Form to verify the use of funds in accordance with s. 1006.041, F.S.
noted that the 2025-26 SCFCSV allocation would be used for the partial salary of the school counselor. Outside

agencies at this time are grant funded.

114

Page 9



Exhibit H

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
June 24, 2025

AGENDA ITEM:

Approval of the State College of Florida Collegiate Schools Annual Review of the School
Safety Reunification Plans.

RECOMMENDATION: The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the
reunification plans.

EXPLANATION:

In compliance with F.S.1006.07(e)(6), District school board duties relating to student
discipline and school safety, each district school board and charter school governing board
shall adopt, in coordination with local law enforcement agencies and local governments, a
family reunification plan to reunite students and employees with their families in the event that
a school is closed or unexpectedly evacuated due to a natural or manmade disaster.
This reunification plan must be reviewed annually and updated, as applicable.

Per legislative requirements, the charter school plans are consistent with district policies and
address: (a) Identification of potential reunification sites; (b) Training for employees;

(c) Multiple methods to effectively communicate with family members of students and staff;
and (d) Methods to aid law enforcement in student and staff identification. Additionally, the
assistance of reunification software is scheduled for use in both charters.

FISCAL IMPACT ___ yes_X_no

REQUESTED BY:

Kelly Monod, AVP, SCFCollegiate Schools

115



SCF Collegiate Schools
Student Reunification Plan

SCFCS and SCFCS-Venice work with State College of Florida Emergency Management officials, and their
respective County Emergency Management Offices, County Sheriff Offices and School Districts for
student reunification in the event of a campus emergency and evacuation.

Florida State Statute 1006.07 (6)(e) states

Family reunification plan.—Each district school board and charter school governing board shall
adopt, in coordination with local law enforcement agencies and local governments, a family
reunification plan to reunite students and employees with their families in the event that a school is
closed or unexpectedly evacuated due to a natural or manmade disaster. This reunification plan must be
reviewed annually and updated, as applicable.

Nothing in this document shall prohibit or preclude leadership from each School District from assuming
command and control of the reunification process. If it is determined to be in the best interest of the
students and their/parents, or the SCF Collegiate School becomes unable to fulfill the actions contained
herein, the reunification process may be deferred to district personnel.

Purpose: Reunification is conducted when the conditions at an individual school, or an area that may
contain several schools, place children and staff in harm’s way or when the condition of the building
does not safely support dismissal from that location. The reunification process prioritizes the placement

of the child with the appropriate parent or guardian, implementing a process that uses a system of
checks and balances that provides a coordinated structure that emphasizes safety and control.

Objectives

1.Every student has been accounted for

2. Every staff member has been accounted for

3. Every student still in the school’s care, custody, and control has been successfully reunited
with their parent or guardian

116



Definitions

A.

Reunification means the safe, orderly reunion of parents/guardians with their student because
the school has been evacuated or closed unexpectedly. Reunification may be necessary
following a major fire, gas leak, hazardous material spill, flash flooding, active shooter, act of
violence, bomb threat, etc.

Student means any person, enrolled as a student, regardless of age, in a public school operated
and maintained by the Board.

Raptor Emergency Management Reunification System is a mobile application utilized by the
State College of Florida Collegiate Schools which syncs with the Student Information System to
provide up to date information to Incident Commanders on the location and status of students
and staff. This application will be utilized to document the release of all students to their proper
guardian.

Unified Command derives from the Incident Command System and describes the authority
structure during a critical incident where several agencies/organizations respond and coordinate
for an effective response. For example, SCF Critical Incident Management Team, Police, Fire,
Medical, Emergency Management, district personnel, etc.

School Incident Commander means the school’s on-site representative during a critical incident.
This role may be filled by the principal or designee until a higher-level administrator, i.e., Deputy
Superintendent, arrives and assumes command.

Secure Assembly Site means a pre-determined location within walking distance of the school
where students will be evacuated to as a preliminary site until transportation to the
Reunification Site is arranged if necessary. The Secure Assembly Site may serve also as the
Reunification Site.

Reunification Site means a pre-determined location with the capacity to handle a full-scale
reunification event. This site will be coordinated by a Reunification Site Commander and staffed
by the Reunification Team. The site will be divided into pre-designated areas for student
collection, parent waiting, interview rooms, etc.

School Incident Commander

Once a determination is made that reunification will occur, ensure that a reunification event has
been initiated in Raptor.

Facilitate the release of students from the school to the Secure Assembly Site with other
members of the Unified Command to ensure a calm, controlled transfer, once safe to do so.
Designate a school coordinator for the Secure Assembly Site and Reunification Site to liaison
with School Safety/Law Enforcement.

Coordinate with incident commander and possible transportation departments is aware of the
Secure Assembly Site location and provide the approximate number of students/staff being
transported to the Reunification Site.

117



5.

Follow pre-determined parental notification procedures such as SCF PIO, REMIND, phone trees,
local media channels, automated alert system, cell or text messaging, etc. to send parents to the
Reunification Site and not to come to the school.

Secure Assembly and Reunification Sites

The assembly and reunification sites are internally noted with Charter School and College
administrative and security personnel.

Raptor Reunification System

A.

Raptor’s mobile app allows teachers to instantly access class rosters to account for their
students and seamlessly broadcast the data to incident managers.

Raptor’s mobile app provides real-time reporting dashboards that allow incident managers the
ability to track the status and location of every individual.

The process of Parent Reunification is streamlined by providing mobile guardian validation,
reunification processing, and student release tracking through integration with the district’s
Student Information Systems.

The Raptor System provides quick and easy access to the school’s incident-specific action plans,
facility maps, and emergency operating procedures.

Raptor’s Emergency Management System provides detailed after-incident reporting that can
easily be exported and used for improving your school’s incident response methods or for
compliance purposes.

Reunification Event Procedure

Initiation

During an incident, an existing event should have already been initiated through the Raptor
Panic App. When a reunification event has been deemed necessary, a message through the
Raptor application will be sent out from the Safety & Security Department.

Admin, teachers, and staff will be responsible for taking attendance of the students under their
control during the lockdown, when safe to do so.

For teachers with classes already outside, do not go back into the school. Make your way to the
designated school Secure Assembly Site until the all-clear is given and you can return to campus,
or the reunification process has begun.

Evacuation to the Reunification Site

1.
2.

Staff should remain in lockdown until directed to evacuate to the Reunification Site.
Teachers will remain with their students. If a teacher is unable to stay with their students,
doubling up classes with a “partner” teacher is appropriate.

118



3. If any students are injured, law enforcement or medical personnel on site should be notified for
assistance.

4. Teachers will check their students into the Reunification Site in the Raptor Application via their
electronic device.

5. Law Enforcement assistance should be requested for security and traffic control.

6. If the primary Reunification Site is or becomes unavailable, the Incident Commander should be
notified immediately. Transportation services will be summoned to transport all students and
staff to the secondary location.

Student Assembly at the Reunification Site

1. Students will arrive at the Reunification Site and be taken to the Student Assembly area within
the site until successfully reunited with their parents

2. Students and teachers will check in with Student Assembly staff through the Raptor App.

3. After students have been checked in with the Student Assembly Coordinator/staff, teachers and
staff of the affected school will receive an assignment from the Team Staging Coordinator to
assist, ie. Greeter, Runner, Reunifier, or Assembly Area Support.

4. Students and teachers will not be able to return to the school to retrieve their vehicles or
personal property until the scene has been released.

Parental Reunification Process

1. In order to maintain control over the reunification process, it is important to keep parents
separate from students until the last stage.

2. Parents will be directed to Parent Parking and Parent Check-in upon entering the Reunification
Site.

3. Parents will be required to present a government-issued, picture ID for verification to the
Greeter. If they do not have a picture ID, an alternate means for identification may be utilized.

4. After checking in through the Raptor App, staff will take the parents in groups to the Parent
Waiting Area until their child has been retrieved from Student Assembly by a Runner.

5. Once the student has been located and retrieved by the Runner from Student Assembly, the
parent and student will be processed by a Reunifier for the final step of reunification.

6. After the parent has signed the student out in the Raptor App, they will be free to leave the
Reunification Site.

Law Enforcement Support

Any event involving an off-site reunification will require law enforcement assistance and support,
regardless of the nature of the event, and will likely serve as a part of unified command. In the event of
any involved criminal activity, law enforcement may take the lead in a unified incident command and
control of the scene, due to the overall need of scene management/preservation and follow up
investigative procedure.

Law enforcement will be needed at both the impacted site and at the reunification site. Based on the

nature of the event, law enforcement may be required to search students and their possessions at the
student assembly site. This should be done out of the sight of spectators and media.

119



Law enforcement may serve in the following capacities as needed, deemed by on site leadership and
Incident Command:

e Traffic Control.

e Crowd Control.

< D verification.

e Perimeter control.

- General security / perimeter security.

< Liaison (possibly SRO).

» Any other role deemed necessary by law enforcement leadership / unified command.

Reunification Process

When the decision has been made to conduct a relocation and a reunification, the first step is
coordinating relocation of students to their designated reunification site.

The following staff are needed for reunification procedures to take place:

« Greeters - Greeters are responsible for guardian check in and ID verification.

< Runners - Runners locate students in the Student Holding Area and bring them to the
reunification zone.

« Monitors - Stay in the Student Assembly Area and ensure students don’t leave the area
without being escorted by an approved adult.

< Reunifiers — Reunifiers serve in a role that can either be a stand-alone role or can be a dual role
for the runner. This is the final turn over of the student to the parent / guardian.

« Victim Advocates/School Psychologists — Discuss unmet needs and respond as needed.

The process of unifying students with family can be carried out through the more traditional method of
using hard copy reunification cards, or through using electronic rosters to assist in verifying parent /
guardian information for each child. This decision would be made based on the site ability to
accommodate either (i.e., the student information system application may be used as a quicker method
in conjunction with hard copy cards; or hard copy cards may be used solely due to communication (WI-
Fl, cellular challenges).

All charter employees and students, in coordination with SCF’s Office of Public Safety, receive specific
training regarding the reunification process and school safety policies, procedures and practices
annually.

120



Exhibit I

uojuspelg Jesisibay auy Jo 200 uoljenpels) pue }ipny dai6aq ‘Iojeulpioo) |euoissajold ol

uojuspeig Jeqisibay auy Jo 22140 Jesisibay sy Jo 9210 ‘JUBlSISSY 199180 wou4 G20Z/61/S s19A1g JolA L

uojuspelg Jesisibay au} Jo 2010 uolyenpels ‘isieroads 199180 o]

uojuspelg Jesisibay auy Jo 2210 Jensibay oy} Jo 9010 ‘JuelsISsy J981eD wol4 G202/61/S0 J8AmQ yregez3

uojuspelg slleyy A)jnoe pue olwapedy Slleyy dlwapedy ‘ueaq uoljelisiuiwpy ol

uojuspeig saluewnH pue ubiseq ‘Uy uea(] Juejsissy/ApniS Qg ‘10ssajoid Aynoe4 wou4 G202/61/S0 Aoel) sewer

uojuapeig juswabeuey pue Buluueld ‘s juswabeuey saioe ‘10j08IIQq ol

uojuapesg juswabeuey pue Buluueld ‘saijoe juswabeuepy san|ioe ‘10}081IQ JUE)SISSY |euoissajold wo.4 G202/1.2/v0 solpua4 [ned

uojuspeig Ajajes olgnd yswabeuepy Aousbiaw3 pue Ajajes dlignd ‘1030au1Qq uoljelisiuiwpy ol

uojuspeig Aejes alqnd Kjojes olj1qnd ‘10j0au1Q Juelsissy |euoissajold wou4 G202/12/¥0 uewpiepp Jeydoysuyd

uojuspelg suonelado suoneladQ ‘dAVY uonjessiuwpy ol

uojuspelg Aeges oliand Kyajes a1qnd pue saioe ‘dAY wlsu| wo.4 §gc0e/Leivo usyed umeys

Sabuey)
uojuapesg JloJAed pue Buunoooy a|qehed sjunodoy ‘sijeoadsg J991eD G202/.2/S0 s19A uelAg
uojuapeig 90U9I0g [elnieN . qe’1 8ouslds J991eD G202/12/S0 umolg auukjer
|leanjeN ‘isije1oadg poddng pue ueioluyoa] Alojelogeq]

uojuapeig uolyepuno4 Bunesiepy pue sjusng ‘9)elo0ssy JUSWSOUBAPY |euolssajo.id GZ02/61/S0 ayuody zanblLpoy aoluer

uojuspeig suoIssIWpY suolssiwpy ‘Isieroads 199180 GZ0Z/61/S0 ew|q] eQ eued

uojuspeig suolssIWpy suolssiwpy ‘Isieroads 199180 G20Z/61/S0 BOJEN 92UBISU0D

uojuapelig BuisinN BuisinN ‘Josiniadng 8010 J9a1ed GzZ02Z/6L/S0 ze|q uukjhor

uojuapeig yoJeasay |euonnyisul 1sAleuy yoseasay |euoissajold GZ02/61/S0 eleAipey lunie|

uojuspeig Adesay] |edisAyd 10SS9)01d Juelsissy/I0}0ailq welboid Aynoe4 GZ02/S0/S0 HpJe] judy
sjuswuIoddy

as juswiedsq SPIL UOHESHISSED UORESHISSED BEENUEEITE] SweN

6Z02Z Kep\ :S3)qIyx3 pi1eog SuUoljoy |[dUUOSIdd 3OO0 SO2IN0SIY UBWINH

121



uojuspelg ssauisng ssauisng ‘Uea( JUB)SISS//I0SSaJ0.d JUBISISSY Ayinoe4 5202/12/S0 19eg Ales
paseadsaq
youey poomayeT juswdojara 8210pOoN pue Buiuses Buojey JuawdojaAs( 99JOPIOAN ‘JOJeUIPI00D) |euoissajoid 6202/0€/S0 UOSS|IN BuLayey
uojuspelg Bunexsen JUBJUOD BAIESID “I0JRUIPIO0D |euoissajoid 5202/£2/S0 mayrey Awy
youey poomaye 20UBI0g [einjeN 20UBI0G [elnjeN ‘I0SS8j0id Jue)sissy Ayjinoe4 5202/50/S0 uospled Aspen
uojuspeig swelboid uoneonpy uoneaNp3 ‘10Ss8)01d 91eI0SSY Aynoe4 5202/20/S0 nMed-ueyleD Bulsuy|
uojuspeig 20UBI0g [einjeN 20UBI0G BULIBI ‘JoJoNIISU| Ayjnoe4 5202/20/S0 uuBwapUIT SNOIEN
uojuspe.g saniuewny pue ubiseq ‘Uy Uy 0IpniS @z “Jojnusul Aynoe 6202/20/50 fapuag Auad
SuonEiedss
uojuspelg sonewayep sonewaye|y ‘J0ssajold Aynoe4 520Z/1£/S0 apuny siuua(

Sjuswiainey

juswipedag

3[jIL UORESHISSED

uonedyIsse)

B ELRENTE |

sweN

122



Exhibit J

(-@1e40d.102 Aq pied sajouap 00°09)

(€ ¥99M) AVA 11N4
Jue OoOoMa) e :
agl (L1D) youey poomaxe] 43S| 00'66¢S  |S2/02/9 |ST/9T/9 | X 998dS 13 VSYN 1M S3(S aU1 10 yoeay :sia.ojdxg assanuooyeg| 058
agl (L12) youey poomasie 405| 00°662S sz/tr/9 [sz/6/9 (2 >122m) 85891
AVd 11N4 - iS1=ed ‘_ouﬁ m>0._. r_t\s uolleAouu| oju| aAIQd “v_cm._. o9leuep
agl (008 8ulp|ing) 21UaA 40S| 00°662S Gz/0z/9 |sz/9t/9 (€ 422m) £S89T
o ’ AVd 11N4 - iS19d 40) SAO] Ylim uolleaouu| 01u| 3AIQ jue] d31euelp
(8 399M)
Jue OoOoMa) e :
aql (L12) youey poomaxe] 435| 00°662S se/te/L |sT/s8t/L AVA T4 - 1A0F s1eds 03 5300 BuIuBisaq :SUN2JI) PUE SIS 7S891
agdl (008 8ulp|ing) a21UaA 42S| 00°66TS S¢/9/9  [st/T/9 (1 122m) 15897
o ) AVAd 11N4 - jAor yueds 03 s1oqoy Suiudisaq :SHNJID) pue s9|iws
INdOO:€-INV00:6 - dN pue apeto yig
e ] So oluape :
71e) (423u3D 159 97) UOIUBpPERIY 4DS| 00°66CS sc¢/Le/9 |se/eT/a | LOREIO|dXg DB JSUILING EX3]Y 133N ‘OUINP.Y - AWapesy BuIpos 1891
INd0O:€-INV00:6 - |00YdS YsIH
e ] So oljuape :
71e)| (421uB) 153 M 97) uUoluaspeld 40S| 00'662S S2/02/9 |st/91/9 12 3IPPI - UONEJO|dXg Upa L SUIsIUL 01 qed - Awapeay SuIpo) 0v8%%
INdO0:€-INV00:6
e ] So oluape :
21ey) (423U8D 359 97) UolUapRIg 4IS| 00'66CS  [ST/ET/9 |ST/6/9 - J0OLIS 3PP - SIROGOY 03 UORINPOLIY| - Awapesy Suipos| €897
[11449YS (8T 8uip|ing) uoluape.g 4JS| 00°'67S SZ/T1/9 |[St/v/9 SSe[2Ja1Se|A Ssaulpeay Juswalilay| 0089T
[11449YS (8T 8uip|ing) uoluapelg 4JS| 00°'67S gz/o1/9 |[St/€/9 SSe[2J21Se|A SSaulpeay JuswWalilay| 66/49T
ueJyso) (00€ 8ulp|ing) @21UaA 40S| 00°62S S¢/8t/s |sz/st/s iMmouy 01 paaN noA SulylAiang - TOT d4e2IP3N| ¥6/9T
ueJyso)d (L1D) youey poomaxet 405| 00°6ZS SZ/T1/9 |ST/T1/9 jMouy| 01 P3N NOA SUIYIAIBAT - TOT 3JeJIP3IN| T6/9T
[]3u40D (L1D) youey poomaxet 425| 00°0S S¢/61/9 |Sst/61/9 TOT AMIN23S |e1PoS| 6%7/9T
[]3u40D (L12) youey poomaxet 425| 00°0S S¢/LT/9 |sT/LT/9 TOT AM4N23S |e1PoS| 8%7/9T
[]3u40D (L1D) youey poomaxet 425| 00°0S se/te/s |st/ee/s TOT AMIN23S |ePoS| /#7/9T
[]3u40D (L12) youey poomaxet 425| 00°0S sz/oz/s |sz/ot/s TOT AM4N23S |e1P0S| 9%7/9T
As|png (L1D) youey poomae] 435| 00'662S s¢/te/3 |st/e/s dwe) 1009 diysiapea] 43S| 0z/9T
As|png (L12) youey poomaxet 435| 00°662S se/e/s  |se/e/s dwe) 1009 diysiapea] 42S| 6T/9T
* aul|uQ : uoneloT| 00°SLTS 9¢/1/L  |st/t/s wex3 dn-ael\ 404 3p0) +}JomiaN YiLdwod| 09¥9T
* auluQ : uoneI0| 00'66£S 9¢/1/L  |st/t/s +199/0.d v|1dwod| 65791
el
) 1 uoledo : 0ISuUa1x3 3s4no) AeQ-
SulIeLL SUIUO uluQ : uonedol| 00'6vS 9z/t/L  |st/t/s (110) uoisuaix3 asino) Aeq-0g| 0SY9T
ou|
) 1 uoledo : Suisuadin-aid (s10e41u0) 3|gelle salnn Suipnjpoul) -
SuIulel] BUMUG ulluQ : uonedov| 00'6TIS 9¢/1/Lt  |st/t/s uIsuadI-a4d (S10e43U0) B|gelIeA g saInuuy Sulpn|dul) a4 ¥T1-2| 67¥9T
ou|
=] . uoljeso * olelauo 0l1son =2211Je - -
SuIulel ] BUITUO uluQ : uonedo| 00v6S 9z/t/L  |st/T/s J03BJ3USD UOIISAND 211deId -0 B 02-2| L9t
el
=] . uolneso : OISI9AUO -0 -
SuIulel] BUMUG ulluQ : uonedov| 00°09€S 9¢/1/Lt  |st/t/s UOISIBAUO) 0Z-C 01 O-¥| Z¥i9T
1032n43su| uoneloq 994 uoiinl 9{leq puj aleq Meis aweN sse|d ai ssepd

SZ0T YIWIANS ‘LNINDOTINIA I2HONYOM ANV DNINYVITONOT3HIT ‘SISHNOI LIA3UI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINVY




(-@1e40d.102 Aq pied sajouap 00°09)

(9399M) AVa
8 ng) adlua ’
aal (008 8ulp|ing) ®IUSA 40S| 00°622S  |ST/8T/L |ST/vT/L J1VH - 219\ UONEWIUY 01 SeAUEY WolJ sIML & yum Sunealy| C8897
(S 399M) AVa
aue OOoMa) e :
asl (L1D) youey poomaxe] 43S| 00'62CS  |S¢/OT/L |ST/L/L 1VH - 12198y UOREWIUY 01 SeAUES Wolg 1t e yum Suneas| 0889T
agl (008 8ulp|ing) @21UaA 42S| 00°62CS ST/TT/L |sT/L/L (S323M) AVA 41VH - i)eos pue ‘wiy ‘udisaq :umopyse|ds Joawwns| 6/89T
agl (L12) youey poomae 435( 00°622S G2/97/9 |[ST/€7/9 | (7 d939M) AVA 4TVH - iYeoS pue ‘wiy ‘usisaq :umopyselds Jawwns| 8/897
(¥ X@3M) AVA 41VH
8 ng) adlua ’
aal (008 8ulp|ing) @IUSA 40S| 00°622S  |ST/LT/9 |ST/€T/9 1y 50edS 19 WSV U1IM SIS BU1 Jo) Upeay :siaiojdxg asionuoofeg| L£89T
(€329M)
8 ng) adlua ’
agl (008 8ulp|ing) @31UaA 40S| 00°622S Gz/0z/9 |sz/9t/9 AVQ 41VH - 15194 103 SAOL U3IM UOMEAOUU] 01U] SAI S{UE L 991EUBIA 9/89T
(€93M) Ava 41VH
Jue OoOoMa) e :
aal A._._Uv YPUEY POOMINET 43S 00 mNNm mN\mH\w mN\w.ﬁ\@ FiX wumam B VSVYN YHM sabjS ayl 0} yoeay ”m‘_w‘_o_axm 9SJ9AlUOO||eg mmwmm
(z329Mm)
Jue OOMa) e :
agl (L1D) youey poomaxe] 43S| 00'62CS  |S¢/TT/9 |ST/6/9 AVQ 417H - 15194 10§ SAOL LaIM UONEAOUU| 03U] aAIG Hyue ) asreuepy| A8
(T 329M)
3 ng) adlua ’
aglL (008 8ulp|ing) IUSA 40S| 00°622S  |ST/9/9  |ST/T/9 AVQ 41VH - iAof spieds 01 s10qoy Buiuisaq :sunau pue sajws| E£89T
(£93M) AVa
Jue OoOoMa) e :
a8l (L) tpuey poomaXe1 05| 006625 |se/ve/L |se/Te/L TIN4 - juoneuiBew pue 38N yam Ayaneasd ayeurwnyji v 1ysug| Sooo ¢
(899M) Ava
8 ng) adlua ’
aal (008 8ulp|ing) @1UaA 40S| 00662 |S¢/T/8  |ST/8C/L T1n4 - juoneuiSew pue 143 yum Auaneard sreunwny uy wysug| L9897
(£ %93M) AVa 11N4
8 ng) adlua ’
aaL (008 8ulp|ing) @IUSA 40S| 00°662S  |ST/ST/L |ST/TT/L - iUone1s 20eds [eUOREUISIU| B Joj SunuLig g ‘siaxe aoeds| O78T
(9 ¥99M) AVA 11N4
aue OoOoMa) e :
aal (11) youey poom4e1 435| 00'66¢5 se/LT/L |st/vi/L - juonels 9deds |euoljeulalu| ay3 J40) uulld g :Siaxen doeds 39891
(S 399M) AVa
Jue O0OMa) e :
asl (L1D) youey poomaxe] 43S| 00'66¢S  |S¢/OT/L |ST/L/L 1704 - {2198l UoREWILY 01 SeAUES WOl 1t e yum Suneas| 78T
(9399M) AVa
8 ng) adlua ’
aaL (008 8ulp|ing) ®IUSA 40S| 00°662S  |ST/8T/L |ST/vT/L 1904 - 1215\ UONEWIUY 01 SeAUEY WolJ s & yum Sunealy| 9597
agl (L12) youey poomaseq 435| 00°662S §z/9t/9 |st/€t/9 (¥ 3129M) AVA 11N - {¥e0S pue ‘wiy ‘ugisaq :umopyse|ds Jsawwns| 793891
agl (008 8ulp|ing) a21UaA 42S| 00°66CS Se/TT/L |sT/L/L (S3129M) AVA 11N - {¥e0S pue ‘wiy ‘ugisaq :umopyse|ds Jawwns| T989T
(¥ X29M) AVa 11N4
8 ng) adlua ’
agl (008 8ulp|ing) @21UaA 40S| 00°662S sz/Le/9 |st/ge/9 1y 39205 19 WS U1IM SIS U1 10} UpeaY 1Siai0|dxg 3SIaAU00|jeg 09891
1032n43su| uoneloq 994 uoiinl 9{leq puj aleq Meis aweN sse|d ai ssepd

SZ0T YIWIANS ‘LNINDOTINIA I2HONYOM ANV DNINYVITONOT3HIT ‘SISHNOI LIA3UI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINVY




(-@1e40d.102 Aq pied sajouap 00°09)

aglL swea] YosonIN| 00°00S VS |ST/9¢/TT |ST/9/8 uolieayilia) +A1undas yiLdwo)| 09691
auInsQ (L1D) youey poomae 435| 00°62TS se/vi/s |st/vi/s T |9A97 - [99X3| SS69T
sapue (L1D) youey poomaxet 425| 00°09$ se/e/s  |se/e/s 1oddng 8417 Jiseg (4d2/519)| 67691
sapue (L1D) youey poomaxet 425| 00°09$ se/LT/s |se/Lt/S 1oddng 8417 Jiseg (4d2/519)| 87691
As|pnq auluQ : uonedo| 00°6LS §¢/se/9 |st/se/9 uolIN|osay 121)4U0) ulea N, youni diysispesq| 6£69T
A3jpng aul|uQ : uonelol| 00°6LS s¢/v/9  |sT/v/9 YJoMiaN J934e) [njIamod v uneal) :uleaq N, youni diysiapea| 8€69T
19|X9 UIlUO : UoIledo * 9P4EH 10N thmEm

[XaM 1lUQ : uonelol| 00°'64$ se/vi/s |st/vi/s JIOM - LdDIEUD YUM JNOH JMOG :UIea] N, youn1 diysiopeaT LE69T
agl (L12) youey poomaseq 435| 00°0SSS Gz/8t/8 |Sst/ST/L (Youey poomaeq) ¢ Hed - uonedluNWWOo) pue a33||0) 4o} ysi|dul| SE€69T
* (L12) youey poomaseq 435| 00°0SSS sz/L/8  |st/ve/9 (youey poomayeT) T Hed - uoledluNWWO) pue 333(|0) Joj ysi|sul| 6269T
LO
N
—
* (L12) youey poomasie 435| 00°0SSS cz/61/9 |[sz/9/s (youey poomayeT) T Hed - uolledluNWWO) pue 33s(|0) Joj ysi|sul| 8z69T
(T 393M) Ava 41VH
aue OoOoMa) e :
aal (L13) youey poomayeT 55| 00'67Z$ s¢/s/9 se/e/9 - iPMOM BuiBuey) e ul 3P| SuluiSewlay :Saunieas) aining L2691
(T 399M) AVa
aue OoOoMa) e :
aal (L13) youey poomayeT 45| 00'66Z5 s¢/s/9 se/e/9 1104 - iplHom SuiSuey) e ul 3J1|p|iM SutuiSew sy :sa4niead) auning 9691
(2 93M) Ava 41VH
8 ng) adlua ’
agl (008 8ulp|ing) @21UaA 42S| 00°62CS Gz/€1/9 |[sz/6/9 - ipLIoM BUIBUBYD e Ul SJPIM SuluiBewiay :sain1ealy 21mng S769T
(z99M) AVa
8 ng) adlua ’

agl (008 8ulp|ing) @21UaA 42S| 00°66TS Gz/€1/9 |[sz/6/9 11N - ipLIOM SUISUBL € Ul BJ1IPIIM SUILISEWIDY :$31Mea.) 2inng ¥269T
A3lpng aul|uQ : uonelol| 00°6LS se/L/s  |st/L/s 1noulng SulploAy :uJeaq N, youn diysiapes| 91697
aulnaQ (8uiuiesy 10es1u00) eyoseles a1s-1o| 00°0S gez/oz/s |sc/ot/s ¥ 199%3| S069T
aulnaQ (8uiuiesy 10es1u00) eyoseles a1s-1Ho| 00°0S sz/9/s  |st/9/s € [99x3| ¥069T

(8329M)
aue OoOoMa) e :
agl (L1D) youey poomase 435| 00°622S se/te/L |st/se/L AVQ 41VH - iAof spieds 01 s10q0y BUIUSISaq :SUN2IIY PUE SIS £889T
(899M) AVa
8 ng) adlua ’
aaL (008 8ulp|ing) @IUaA 40S| 00622 |S¢/T/8  |ST/8C/L J1VH - juoneuiSew] pue 143 yum Aaeasd areurnyl 1y 1ySug| Joeor
(£93M) AVa
Jue OOoMa) e *
a8l (LID) oued poomae1 35| 00°622% selve/L |se/te/t 41VH - juoireuiSew| pue Y3 yum Alaiess) areuiwni|| :uy y3ug 58891
(£>33M) Ava 41VH
8 ng) adlua ’
aaL (008 8ulp|ing) ®IUSA 40S| 00622 |ST/ST/L |ST/Te/L - iUone1s 20eds [eUONREUISIU| B Joj SunuLig g ‘sixely aoeds| VS8
(993M) AvVa 41VH
aue OoOoMa) e :

aal (11) youey pooma4e1 435| 00'62¢$ Se/LT/L |se/vi/L - juonels 9deds |euoljeulalu| ay3 J40) uulld g :SIaxeA doeds 8891

1032n43su| uoneloq 994 uoiinl 9{leq puj aleq Meis aweN sse|d ai ssepd

SZ0T YIWIANS ‘LNINDOTINIA I2HONYOM ANV DNINYVITONOT3HIT ‘SISHNOI LIA3UI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINVY




(-@1e40d.102 Aq pied sajouap 00°09)

uonejusawa|dwi xg usawdo|aaaq ‘Butuueld

YHWS-1YSIM (L1D) youey poomaset 435| 00°6L$ §z/tr/9 |sT/eT/9 s5e[ [ENPIAIPU] JUSWASESUZ ALUNWIWOD PUE JIA OF UOINPO.IU] T€0LT
YHWS-1YSM (112) youey poomaxe 42S| 00°6LS se/ve/9 |se/ve/9 BUBLIM T€0LT
) ’ 1ueJn JO s3,uoq pue soq -Sse|d [enpliAlpu] :saiseg SUILUAN JuelD
YHWS-1YSLn (112) youey poomae] 435| 00°6LS S¢/LT/9 |ST/LT/9 potHeIES 0€0.T
’ : w|go4d ayl SUIlIAA -SSe|D |enplAlpu| :sdiseg SulllUp 1ueln
YHWIS-1YSIIM (112) youey poomaxe 42S| 00°6LS Gz/ot/9 |[sz/ot/9 fuoas anoi 6¢0LT
’ ’ ||I21 01 MOH ‘Aljuap| pueag -sse|D) |enplAlpu| :saiseg SUlllIM Jueln
YHWS-1YSM (L1D) youey poomasel 425| 00°6LS$ Sz/e/9  |st/e/9 saiseg -sse|) [enplAIpu| sdiseq SuliIM JUeID| 8ZOLT
* (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°0LS Gz/ot/s |sz/oT/s 195 AeQ s,43Y10|A Suluds :8ulisold pue saood| £Z0LT
% (112) youey poomaxe 42S| 00°0ZTS Gz/et/8 |sz/€r/8 u3Is3Q IUIA JSWWNS :woo|g ul| ZZ0.T
* (112) youey poomase 405[ 00°S6TS se/Lt/L |sT/Lt/L ugisaQ wnjwald Jswwns :woo|g ul| TZ0A
. ieapl
9IS (L13) youey pooma>e1 435| 00°6¢TS sc/8e/8 |st/s/8 JNOA Ydld g ‘91eau) ‘udisaq :93u3jjey) uonuaAu| :wniiojeso|dx3 6001
usyoUy| uayouyl s|ddeauld| 00°66S qz/e/9  |sz/e/9 Jauuiqg auisin) uelsy - sse|) uoo)| S00LT
uayoy| uayouyl s|ddeauld| 00°SLS sg/vi/s |sT/vT/s 3upye|N MssaQ Juds|npu| - sse|) 8ujoo)| ¥00LT
usayoy| uayouy| s|ddeauld| 00°66S qe/L/s  |sT/L/s Jauuiqg auisin) 1saMyInos - sse|) Sunjood| €00LT
Yoy (112) youey poomaxe 43S| 00'0ETS ST/LT/L |ST/LT/L doys)Jo-1Ul|Al 22USplyuo) [B120S| Z00LT
uesoQ wooz( 00°5SS Gz/61/8 |St/61/8 92J0AIQ 13 URJPIIYD| £669T
uayoy| uaydyy ajddeauld| 00°SLS qz/1e/s |sz/te/s .Jauuig paway] 1 Apnis w4 ,eouejqesed| €669T
As|3eq swea] JosoNIN| 00°0SZ°eS |ST/sT/8 |St/6/9 uoledly11ua) +eleq v|Ldwod| 63691
agL 00'00S9$ |S¢/6T/1T |ST/v/8 juswdo|anaq uoiiedliddy g V| S869T
710 00'0059$ |ST/6T/1T |ST/¥/8 dwedjoog +ySA) vI1dwo) AlundasiagA)| #8691
aUINQ (L12) youey poomae 43S| 00°62TS Sz/1e/8 |st/1e/8 € |9A97 - |99X3| €869T
aUINQ (00€ 8uip|ing) 221UdA 40S| 00°62TS qz/tr/8 |sz/er/s T [9A97 - [99X3| 0869T
N (LI1D) youey poomasie] 40S| 00°0S Sz/L1/S |sT/LT/s Awapeody xo4 Aqeg - uoney|deq SunLdIN| /69T
uesoQ wooz( 00°5SS GZ/81/9 |St/81/9 92JOAIQ '8 UBIP|IYD| 6969T
uesoQ (112) youey poomaxeq 43S| 00°SSS Sz/9t/L |St/9t/L 92JOAIQ '8 UBJP|IYD| 8969T
uesoQ (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°SSS sz/LT/s |sT/LT/s 92JOAIQ g UBJP|IYD| £969T
049159) (8T Bulpjing) uoiuapesg 42S| 00°5SS Sz/6T/L |ST/6T/L (ysiueds) a24oAIQ '8 UBIP|IYD| 9969T
049159) (8T Bulpjing) uoiuapesq 425| 00°5SS gz/ot/s |sz/oT/s (ysiueds) a240AIQ '8 UBIP|IYD| S969T
aUINQ (L12) youey poomae 43S| 00°62TS SZ/91/L |ST/9T/L T 19A97 - |99X3| 9691
ASIA (L12) youey poomae 43S| 00°62TS qz/9t/9 |sz/9t/9 saiseq Jaindwo)| €9691
#019 wooz ‘pUgAH Jo duluO| 00'66T°TS |S2/9/CT |ST/9T/L dUI|UQ dAIT 3UBSY paj|oJul| Z969T
1032n43su| uoneloq 994 uoiinl 9{leq puj aleq Meis aweN sse|d ai ssepd

SZ0T YIWIANS ‘LNINDOTINIA I2HONYOM ANV DNINYVITONOT3HIT ‘SISHNOI LIA3UI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINVY




(-@1e40d.102 Aq pied sajouap 00°09)

* (433u8) 353\ 97) UOIUBpPERIG 4DS| 00'6TTS qz/8t/8 |[st/s/8 |00Y2S y3iH pue 3|ppIIAl - sdwe) Yyd3] YInoa - qeq Jaseisndny| LTTLT
A4ed (4938 353\ 97) UOIUBpPERIG 4DS| 00°6LTS qe/8t/L |St/vi/L ge7 uondNPo.d dISNA 73 SUBeIN-1eag (SISISeIA YoelL| 9TT/T
Aied (423u8) 153\ 97) UOIUBpPERIG 4DS| 00°6LTS ST/T1/L |Sst/L/L dAIsudlu| SuIXI|A S|00 | 01d 3yl :Apeay-oipey| STT/LT
aulnaQ (S8utuiey 10e43u00) el0SeURS BUS-HO| 00°0S Sz/s/8  [sT/s/8 T 199%3| OTTLI
aulnaQ (S8utuieay 10e43u00) el0SeUeS BUS-HO| 00°0S se/e6e/L |sT/et/L T 199%3| 60TLI
aulnaQ (S8utuieay 10e43u00) elOSeURS BUS-HO| 00°0S G¢/ot/L |sT/oT/L T 199%3| 80TLI
aulnag (S8utuieay 10e43u00) elOSeURS BUS-HO| 00°0S Se¢/ee/s |se/te/s T19x3| £OTLT
Jun (493uaD 159 97) UOIUBpPERIG 4DS| 00°0SZ‘ES [ST/9/8  |ST/9T/9 JOUP3 palIMa) SSaIdPIOM| SOTLT
JojAe] dul|uQ : uof3ed07| 00'0SCES |ST/9/8  |ST/9T/9 1s1|edads 8uipo) 1dusener( TOTLT
uoJauD (Bururesy 1oeJ3U00) EIOSEIES BUS-HO| 00°0S qz/1e/s |se/te/s uonesyliaA adensue| 00TLIT
% (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°0$ qz/se/9 |sz/se/9 uonepuno4 Aq|as - uone|ioeq 3undIN| 660LT
* (JSLIA) youey poomae] 435| 00°0S S¢/0€/S |sz/og/s Y3|eSH |BIUDIA JUBU| JOJ UOIIEID0SSY T4 - Uollel|1de SullaalN 86043
[]9uJ0D (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°0$ qz/vi/8 |sT/vi/8 TOT A34N23S |ePOS| S/0LT
[]9uUJ0D (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°0$ qz/tr/8 |sz/er/s TOT A34N23S |eOoS| #/0LT
Jawjed-uos|aN wooz( 00°0S qe/vr/s |se/vi/s soeyd ul wied| z/0LT
%2015 (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°SES qz/tr/8 |sz/er/s 20eds InoA SZIUEZIO0 PUE S22y ~Jawing SSOLT
40 1IN0 9|2zIS |\ d T Uolissas Ajljdwis pue 10s (sasse|d 9|3uls)
%2018 (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°SES qz/tr/8 |sz/er/s 20eds INOA SZIUEZIO0 PUE S22y ~Jawing ¥S0LT
40 1IN0 9|2zIS AV T uolssas Ayljdwis pue 1ios (sasse|) 3|3uls)
yuws (8uuiesy 1oeu3u0d) ejosedes aus-4oO| 00°0S sz/6/s  |sz/e/s gulyoeo) uoiedUNWIWOD dAIBYT| €S0LT
yuws (8uuiesy 1oeuyuod) ejosedes aus-4o| 00°0S Sz/91/s |ST/9T/s gulyoeo) uoiedIUNWIWOD dAIBYT| ZSOLT
sapue’ (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°09S S7/8t/9 |st/8t/9 yoddns a1 o1seg (4d2/s19)| €v0LT
sapuer (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°09S qe/Le/9 |se/ie/9 Hoddng 8417 d1seq (4d2/s19)| ¢vOLT
sapuer (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°09S qz/se/9  |sz/se/9 Moddng 8417 d1seq (4d2/s19)| TYOLT
sapue’ (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°09S Sz/tz/9 |sT/1e/9 yoddns 2417 o1seg (442/s79)| 0v0LT
sapue’ (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°09S Gz/0z/9 |sz/oz/9 Hoddns 2417 o1seg (4d2/s19)| 6€0LT
sapuer (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°09S sz/1e/s |sT/1e/s Hoddng 8417 d1seq (4d2/s19)| 8€0LT
sapuer (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°09S SZ/91/s |ST/91/S Hoddng 8417 d1seq (4d2/s19)| LE0LT
* 5 A“_%hr__\u,_,w m;M “MWMM“MMM 00°0S se/L/9  |se/L/9 VIIWNA - uoney|oeq SunadN| Se0LT
As|3eq (493u3D 159 97) UOIUBpPEIg 4DS| 00°0SZ‘ES [ST/9T/8 |ST/LT/9 uonedIA) +4yd3] VI1dwod| ¥E0LT
) A391e41S uno ) Sulweld ‘ueld uawadedu] ue 3ulp|ing
YHWIS-YSIM (112) youey poomae] 435| 00°6LS Sz/61/9 |St/6T/9 sse|n [eNpIAIPU| :1UaWABESU3 ALUNWLIOY PUE SIAID 01 UOIINPOU] €€0LT
1032n43su| uoneloq 994 uoiinl 9{leq puj aleq Meis aweN sse|d ai ssepd

SZ0T YIWIANS ‘LNINDOTINIA I2HONYOM ANV DNINYVITONOT3HIT ‘SISHNOI LIA3UI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINVY




(-@1e40d.102 Aq pied sajouap 00°09)

* dul|uQ : uoled07| 00'66TS 9¢/t/L  |St/T/s soiseg UoyiAd| 29T/T
* dul|uQ : uoNed07| 00'66TS 9¢/t/L  |St/T/s sjenuass3 Axundas 4agA)| TITLT
* dul|uQ : Uoied01| 00'667S 9¢/t/L  |sT/t/s +A1undas v|1dwo)d | 09T/T
* dUI|UQ : UoNedOT| 00'66ES 9¢/t/L  |sT/t/s +}J0MIAN V|Ldwo)| 6STLT
* dUl|uQ : uoled0T| 00°L6ES 9¢/t/L  |sT/t/s +Xnuin y|Ldwo)| 8ST/T
* dul|uQ : uoled07| 00°'S6S 9¢/t/L  |St/T/s uolsua1x3 y|Ldwod| £ST/T
% duljuQ : Uoed01| 00°STSS 9z/t/L  |sT/t/s (duluQ) uonedyId) +v viLdwo)| 9STLT
s dul|uQ : uoled07| 00'STES 9¢/t/L  |st/T/s d1ey a1elodio) uoneusisaq J3isnipy swie|) palpaldy 0Z-9| SSTLT

Sululea] aurquo
s dul|uQ : uoled07| 00'09€S 9¢/t/L  |st/T/s uolreusisaq 421snlpy swie|) paupaJdy 0Z-9( ¥STLT

Sululea] aurquQ
Ul duluQ : uonedoT| 00°00ES 9¢/1/L Se/1/s uolleudisaq aAI1L1UISAIdRY IIIAIDS JaWOISND) PaISISAY -7 €STLT
8uluies] saunquo e
N
s aulluQ : uoiedo07| 00'6TTS 9¢/1/L  |se/T/s SUISUII7-2.d JUaBy 0UBINSU| YyeaH Ob-2| ZSTLT

Sululea] aurquQ
s duljuQ : uoied07| 00'6CTS 9¢/t/L  |st/T/s daud/ssed Ayense) 13 Auadoud 0z-2| TSTLIT

Sululea] aurquQ
Ul auljuQ : uonelxo| 00°08ES 9Z/1/L Ssz/1/s 8uisusdI-a4d Juady saulq |edsuan / Ayjense) g Ajuadoud 0g-2| 0STLT

Sululea] aurquo
s dUljuUQ : UoiedoT| 00'6ETS 9¢/1/L  |se/T/s Bulsuen 6YTLT

Sululea] aurquo ’ ’ -34d (S1esiuo) a|geleA 1 sainuuy suipnpaul) aji 3 Y1jeaH SI-¢

s aulluQ : uoled07| 00'69€S 9z/t/L  |st/t/s 8uisuadI7-9.1d 91e100SSY S3|es d1els] |eay INITNO| 8YTLT

Sululea] aurquo
Asuied (TT Bulpjing) uojuapesg 425| 00°0S5S G7/Se/TT |se/er/s B4ISDY2IQ zzef| LYTLI
% (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°0$ qe/ee/L |st/et/L uonepuno4 Aq|as - uone|ioeq SuSBIN| 9YTLT
* (VTT 8ulpjing) uojuapeig 42S| 00°0S$ S¢/ve/1T [ST/TT/8 d|qwiasul Jesno| SyT/T
anLuing (T Buipjing) uojuapesg 425| 00°05S Gz/Se/TT |se/er/8 9oueq 03 uondnponu|| vyTLI
uewnan (TT 8ulp|ing) uoluapeig 42S| 00°0SS Gz/St/TT |se/er/8 pueg oluoydwAs| €yT/T
uosJa32Iq (VTT 8ulpjing) uoiuapeuq 4J3S| 00°0SS S¢/9¢/TT |ST/TT/8 d|qwiasul aJ1eay] dIsn|Nl| ZHTLT
Asuied (TT Buipjing) uojuapesg 425| 00°05S GZ/97/1T [Sz/11/8 oqwo) zzef| TYTILT
uosJaxaIqg (VTT Suipjing) uoyuapeag 43S| 00°0SS G¢/Se/TT |se/er/8 Jioyd Ldduo)| OvTLI
uosJaxaIg (VTT Suipjing) uoyuapeag 43S| 00°0SS Gz/Se/TT |se/er/8 Jioy) Jaqueyd| 6€TLT
uewnan (TT Bulpjing) uojuapesg 425| 00°05S GZ/97/1T |Sz/€T/8 243534240 AuoydwAs uojuspelg| 8€T/LT
ueJyd0) (112) youey poomaxeq 42S| 00°6ZS Gz/61/8 |[ST/61/8 imouy| 01 paaN oA SulyiAlang - TOT dJedIP3N| LTZTLT
ueJyoo)d (8T 8ulp|ing) uoyuapeug 4JS| 00°67S st/te/L |st/Te/L iMmouy| 03 Pa3N NOA SUIYIAISAT - TOT 2JedIP3IN| 9ZTLT
* (423ud) 3159 97) Uoluape.g 4JS| 00°6CTS qz/Le/8 |st/v/8 Ateyuswa|g - sdwe) Yyoa] Yinoa - getaaseisndny| TZTLT

1032n43su| uoneloq 994 uoiinl 9{leq puj aleq Meis aweN sse|d ai ssepd

SZ0T YIWIANS ‘LNINDOTINIA I2HONYOM ANV DNINYVITONOT3HIT ‘SISHNOI LIA3UI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINVY




(-@1e40d.102 Aq pied sajouap 00°09)

Q
—
* auljuQ : uoiedol| 00'0S 9z/t/L  |st/T/s dUI|UQ $00gXDIND Yiim Suidaajoog [eUOISSSJ0Id - 03ZPd| LLTLT
* auljuQ : uoiedol| 00°0S 9z/t/L  |st/T/s daud eINdVD YUM S|ernuassy Juawaseue|n 10afoud - 08zpa| S/LT/LT
% aul|uQ : uoiedx0T| 00°0% 9z/t/L  |st/t/s (PapIND-}|3S) s|eluswepuny uleyado|g - 08zpa| v/LTLT
ou|
] : uonedo : 8uisuadii-a 98y so eUOSJID -

SuIulel] BUMUG uluQ : uoed07| 00'69TS 9z/t/L  |st/t/s UISuadI1-2.d JUdY SaulT |BUOSIdd Y1-07| €LTLT

ou| 002149Z0SNI # 9540 5,110

9 . uoneoso '

Sululea] aurquQ UIIUO : UoReIOT| 00°06CS 9¢/1/L st/t/s '954n0) 3uIsuddIT-34d 0Z-¢ (Alense) pue Auadoud) saurq [esauan LT
* auljuQ : uoiedol| 00°0S 9¢/1/L  |se/T/s SIUBPNIS || 404 S3dW0Id SUIIAN DAINIDYT Bulp|ing - 08Zp3| TLTLT
* auljuQ : uoiedol| 00°0S 9¢/1/L  |se/T/s SIUBPNIS || 104 S3AWOId SUIAN DAINI9T Bulp|ing - 08Zp3| 0LTLT

INdOO:7-INV00:8 - sdwe)d
X|noJo J23ua) 1s9/\\ 97) uoiuapesg 423S| 00°0S GZ/€T/9 |[sT/6/9 69TLT

_ ( ) P 5 a /6/ |00Y2S YSiH pue 3|ppIA - NOLNIAVYHE 348D Jayy pue a1ojag
yun (421ud) 319 97) uoluapelg 43S| 00°0SC'€ES |sz/L/8  |st/LT/9 Jadojanaq gam IN/XN| 89TLT
As|3eq 00°0ST'€S |ST/IT/8 |ST/91/9 1sije1dads uipo) uoyiAd| /9TLT
* dul|uQ : Uuoedo1| 00°STSS 9z/t/L  |st/T/s +ySAD vILdwo)| 99T/T
* auljuQ : uoiedol| 00°0S 9z/t/L  |st/T/s (papino-}|3S) diysiapea - 08gpa| S9TLT
* 00°0TS 9z/t/L  |st/T/s 91e2141149) Juswdde|day| ¥9T/T
% aul|uQ : uoied0T| 00°0ZTS 9z/t/L  |st/t/s auljuQ diysueipieng Ajjwed| €9T/T
1032n43su| uoneloq 994 uoiinl 9{leq puj aleq Meis aweN sse|d ai ssepd

SZ0T YIWIANS ‘LNINDOTINIA I2HONYOM ANV DNINYVITONOT3HIT ‘SISHNOI LIA3UI-NON 40 I1NAIHIS AIANINVY




Exhibit K

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-
SARASOTA

DATE: June 24, 2025

AGENDA ITEM: .
Informational Notice of FDOE Submission — Education Course Review Compliance

RECOMMENDATION:
For information only

STAFF ANALYSIS:

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, submitted a required course review summary
of all Education Preparation courses to the Florida Department of Education (FDOE) to
meet the June 6, 2025, deadline. This submission aligns with recent amendments to Rules
6A-5.066 and 6A-5.081, Florida Administrative Code, and reflects SCF’s commitment to
maintaining compliance with state curriculum directives.

The submission, signed by President Gregory, outlines updates made to Education
Department courses scheduled for Fall 2025 in response to these rule changes. Once the
state approves the revisions provided by the college, the revised courses will undergo
formal approval through the College’s Curriculum Development Review (CDR) process.
A formal recommendation will be brought to the Board following CDR consideration and
state acknowledgement.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

Requested By:
Patricia Rand, Provost (interim)

Approved By:

130




Manny Diaz, Jr. Ray Rodrigues

Commissioner Chancellor
Florida Department of Education State University of Florida
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1514 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1614
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 Tallahassee, Florida 32399
MEMORANDUM

TO: Florida College System Presidents

State University System Presidents

FROM: Manny Diaz, Jr.
Ray Rodrigues

DATE: May 5, 2025
SUBJECT: Annual Institutional General Education Review Process

In accordance with State Board of Education (SBOE) Rule 6A-14.0303, Florida Administrative
Code, and Board of Governors (BOG) Regulation 8.005, each Florida College System (FCS) and
State University System (SUS) institution must annually review all general education courses
offered by the institution to ensure that each course and its course description comply with
Sections 1007.25 and 1007.55, Florida Statutes. After the review, each institution must compile a
list of all general education courses offered for the academic year. This memorandum addresses
the process for submission and approval of each institution’s list for the 2026-27 academic year.

Each institution’s list must be approved by the institution’s Board of Trustees at a public meeting
and submitted to the Articulation Coordinating Committee (ACC) no later than September 1,
2025, for implementation in fall of 2026. The ACC has the responsibility to send each list to the
BOG or SBOE, as applicable, no later than December 1, 2025. Once the SBOE and BOG receive
the lists, the remaining process for final approval follows the process outlined in SBOE rule for
FCS institutions and BOG regulation for SUS institutions.

To assist institutions in their review, the Office of K-20 Articulation has compiled a spreadsheet
of all general education course offerings for each institution as currently listed in the Statewide
Course Numbering System (SCNS) and a template for submitting the list to the ACC. Institutions
must use this template to submit their official list of general education course offerings to the
ACC and make the associated changes to their courses in the SCNS no later than September 1,
2025.

131



Annual Institutional General Education Review Process
May 5, 2025
Page Two

Each SUS Provost and FCS Chief Academic Officer will receive the spreadsheet and template
from the Office of K-20 Articulation, along with detailed instructions, contact information and a
Certification Form for each institution’s president and Board of Trustees chair to sign certifying
the review and approval of the courses on the list. Each institution must submit its updated
general education course list using the template provided along with the completed Certification
Form to the Office of K-20 Articulation at articulation@fldoe.org, no later than September 1,
2025.

Thank you for your attention to this important work and for all that you do to support Florida’s
students.

MD/RR/smh

cc: Emily Sikes, Vice Chancellor for Academic and Student Affairs, Office of the Board of
Governors
Kimberly Richey, Senior Chancellor, Florida Department of Education
Kathryn Hebda, Chancellor, Division of Florida Colleges, Florida Department of Education
State University System Provosts
FCS Chief Academic Officers

132


mailto:articulation@fldoe.org

uonduosaqg asno)

6€ pajepdn 20UBI0G [BINEN € Il AYLSINTHO TvH3INTD 9%0 4 WHO
ealy 1ea A OlWapedy
auidiosig uoneanp3 jelauag 12-92 10} 39 0} uonIppy 20UBI0g [eineN 4 geT | AYLSINTHO TVHINTD 1 S¥0 4 AHO
3 sajepdn oN 20UBI0g [eineN 20UBI0g [einieN € | AYLSINIHO TvdINTD S¥0 4 AHO
ealy Jlea\ olwapedy
aundiosig uoneanp3 jelausg 12-92 104 39 0} UoIppy 90UdI0g |einieN 2| 9e7 AYLSINTHO AHOLONAOYLNI 1 520 } AHO
€¢ sawoonQ Sujuiea pajepdn 90UsI0g [eInieN € AYLSINTHO AHOLONAOYLNI 520 } AHO
3411
e sajepdn oN 20UBI0g [einjeN 20UBI0g [einieN €| AVAAYIAT 40 AYLSINTHO IHL o) 020 | NHO
ve sojepdn oN 80UB|0g [eInjeN € Il ADOTOISAHd 8 AWOLVYNY 980 4 osd
ve avi
ssjepdn oN 90UsI0g [eInieN L| 11 ADOT0ISAHd ANV AWOLVYNY 1 980 4 osd
ve ssjepdn oN 90UBI0g [eInieN 20UdIog [einieN € | ADOTOISAHd ® AWOLVYNY 580 4 osg
ve av
sejepdn ON 20UBI0g [eIneN | | ADOTOISAHd ANV AWOLVYNY 1 580 z 0sd
ealy Jea\ olwapedy qeT
aundiosig uoneanp3 jelausg /2-92 Jo} 39 0} uonippy 90UdI0g |einieN Z| 11A9070I9 40 STVININVANNS 1 L0 4 osg
68 $aW02INQ Sujuiea
pajepdn 20UBI0g [eIneN €| 11A9070I9 40 STYININVANNS 110 z 0sd
ealy Jea\ olwapedy qeT
aundiosig uoneanp3 jelausg /2-92 Jo} 39 0} uonippy 90UdI0g |einieN Z|  A9070I9 40 STVININVANNS 1 0L0 4 osd
6€ sajepdn ON 90UdI0g |einieN 20UBI0g [einieN €|  A9070I9 40 STVININVANNS 0L0 4 osd
€T sajepdn ON 20UBI0g [einieN € AQOd NYWNH 020 | osd
ealy Jea A DIWBPEdY
auidiosig uoneanp3 jelausg /2-92 Jo} 39 0} uonippy 20UBI0G [eINEN 1| 9871 A907019 O.L NOILONAOHLNI 1 100 | osd
T SaWodNQ Sujuea pajepdn 20UBI0G [eINEN € A907019 OL NOILONAOYLNI 100 | osd
LE sejepdn ON 20UBI0g [eINEN 20UBI0g [einieN € 341740 ALISY3IAIQ 2 500 | osd
sejepdn OoN 20UBI0g [eINEN 20UBI0g [einieN 0 av13411 40 SISvd AD010I9 1 500 | osd
6€ ssjepdn oN 90UdI0g |einjeN 90UBI0g [einjeN € ANONOYLSY JAILDINOS3A 200 | 18V
8 sejepdn ON sajuewny €|  AMOLSIH 1¥V NY3LSIM-NON 005 4 HYVY
€g LIN3SI™d HONOYHL
sajepdn ON sapuewny € JONVSSIVNIY ‘AYOLSIH LV 150 4 HYY
ve IVAIIA3IN HONOHHL
sejepdn OoN sajuewny € AHO1SIHIY 'AHOLSIH 1oV 050 4 HYVY
8¢ ssjepdn oN sajuewny sejuewny € NOILVIOFHddY LHY 000 4 HYVY
1€ uonduosaq asnod AD0TOdOYHLINY
pajepdn S90UBIDG [e100g S90UBIOG [e100g € 0L NOILONAOYLNI 000 4 LNV
8¢ sajepdn ON seljiuewny € 11 IYNLYYILIT NYOIYINY 020 4 TNV
123 sajepdn oN saluewnyH € | IYNLYYILIT NYOIYINY 0L0 4 TNV
° sejepdn OoN S90UBIOS [BI00S S90UBIOS [B100S €| IN3SIHd OL 2281 AMOLSIH 'S 'N 020 | HAY
6¢ sejepdn ON S90UBIOS [BI00S S90UBIOS [B100S € 1181 OL AMOLSIH 'S ‘N 010 | HAY
9sino)
buueyo sojepdn ealy auldiasiqg ealy auldiasiqg laquinN
::m«._“:_ uoljeonp3 |eiauan SMIEIS MOIARY 8SIN0Y p3 |eiauan 2109 p3 |eJduan ypald ol 8810y e asiIno) [oae | xyald
#1ejo01

14vdd

MB3IARY S3SIN0J UONEBINPT |BIBUAY £2-920C

133



L2 uonduasaQ asnog pajepdn 80UBI0g [einieN € A907019042IN 010 4 goN
6€ sajepdn oN urein € SNOILYND3 VILNIYI4Ia 20e 4 dvI
8T sajepdn oN urein € SOILYWIHLVYN 31340SI1a 0l 4 avin
6¢ Il AYLINOTD
sejepdn oN Urein |4 OILATYNY HLIM SNINOTVO €le 4 OV
6¢ I AY13N03D
sajepdn oN urein |4 OILATVYNY HLIM SNIND1VD zle 4 OVIA
6¢ | AYLINOID
ssjepdn oN Urein yrey |4 OILATYNY HLIM SNINOTVO e 4 OVIA
8¢ sawoonQ Jujuea pajepdn Urein € | 3INddY SNINOvVO €€C 4 OVIN
[43 sawoonQ Sujuiea pajepdn Urein € vdg391V SNINOTVO3™d oyl | OVIN
ve uonduasag asnog pajepdn Urein € AYLINONODIYL |41 | OV
8¢ ssjepdn oN Urein Uy € V49391V 3931100 S0l } OVIA
9 sajepdn ON saljuewny € Ad130d O1 NOILONAOYLNI 0€0 4 11
S sajepdn ON saljuewny € AYOLS LYOHS 020 4 11
T sajepdn ON saljuewny € T3IAON JHL [4%) 4 11
ve sajepdn ON saljuewny seljuewnH €[ 3YNLVY3LIT 0L NOILONAOYLNI 000 4 11
8¢ sajepdn ON S90UBIOG [e100g € SNOILY 13 TYNOILYNYILNI 200 4 NI
1T aT1d40OM
sejepdn ON sajuewny € NYIAOW 3HL ‘SIILINVANH [o°14 4 WNH
v ISIOILNYINOY HONOYHL
sajepdn ON saljuewny €] INIWNILHOIINI:SIILINYWNH Y€ 4 ANH
JONVSSIVNIH “TYAIIQIN
sejepdn oN sajuewny € 'INILNVZAS :STILINYWNH 0€z 4 ANH
vT ssjepdn oN sajuewny €|  a1dOM INIIONY ‘STILINVYWNH 0Lz 4 WNH
) SAILINVANH
sejepdn oN saljuewnH seljuewnH € 3IHL OL NOILONAOYLNI 020 | ANH
8
ssjepdn oN sajuewny €| S34N.LOId NOILOW 40 AHOLSIH 00 | T4
) JON3I0S TVINIWNOHIANT
sajepdn oN 80UdI0g |eineN 20UBI0g [einieN € 0L NOILONQOYLNI 100 | RLE]
67 uonduasag asnog pajepdn S90UBIDG [e100g € Il NOILVYZITIAID NY31SIM 100 | HN3
134 sejepdn oN S90UBIDG [e100g € NOILVYZITIAID NYILSIM 000 | HN3
8¢ sajepdn oN 80UdI0g |einieN 20UBI0g [einieN € JONJIOS JOVdS ANV HLYV3 000 | 0s3
1€ uondosaqg asno) 0611
pajepdn sepuewny [ H3.L4V IHNLYHILIT HSILIYE 220 4 N3
€ uondiosag asnod pajepdn sapuewny € 0621 OL IUNLVYYILITHSILIYE ZL0 4 N3
8¢ uondiosag asnod pajepdn suojeouUNWWoY €] 1 SNOLLYOINNWINOD NILLIMM 4] | ON3
6¢ sejepdn OoN suojeUNWWoY suojesuNWwWoy €] 1 SNOLLYOINNWINOD NILLIMM 101 | ON3
6¢ SOINONODI0HOVIN
sajepdn oN S90UBIDG [e100g S90UBIOG [e100g € 40 S31dIONIYd €10 4 003
vT sajepdn oN S90UBIDG [e100g €] INIWNYIAOD JAILYHVNOD 200 4 0do
ealy Jlea A olwepedy
auidiasig uoneanp3 jelausg 12-92 10} 39 0} uonIppy 20UBI0G [BINEN € geT Il AYLSINTHO DINVOHO Lz z WHO
LE $3W02INQ Jujuies] pajepdn 20UBI0G [BINEN 4 Il AYLSINTHO DINVOHO Lz z WHO
ealy Jea\ olwapedy
audiodsig uoneanp3 jelausg 12-92 10} 39 0} uonIppy 80UBI0G [einieN 4 geT | AYLSINIHO JINYDHO oLz 4 WHO
LE uonduasaQ asnog pajepdn 80UBI0G [eineN € | AYLSINTHO DINVOYO oLz 4 WHO
galy Jea A olwepeoy
auidiasig uoneanp3 jelauag 12-92 10} 39 0} uonippy 90UdI0g |einjeN 4 geT 1l AYLSINIHO TvH3INTD 9%0 4 WHO

14vdd

134



9€ sajepdn ON sajjluewny sajjluewny € NOILLVIOTHddY ¥31VIHL 000 4 JHL
6€ ssjepdn oN Uienn Uien € SOILSILVLS AYVINIWI13 €20 4 V1S
8¢ NOILYOINNWINOD
sajepdn oN suopedlunwwoy € HO33dS 40 aNn4d 809 3 odS
0¢ SNOI9IN3Y
sajepdn ON sajjluewny € A740M OL NOILONAOY.LNI 00€ 4 13
€T ININWVLSTL
sejepdn oN ssljjluewn € M3N IHL OL1 NOILONAOYLNI 044 4 13y
€T
INIWVLS3L a10/374919 M3Hg93H
sejepdn oN ssljjluewn €| 40 AdNLS JINIAVIV OL OYLNI olLe 4 13y
/ $8Wo021nQ Suiuiea pajepdn solluewnH € VYOId3NY NI NOIDIT3IY 343 4 13y
6 sejepdn oN S$80U8I0g |Bl100S S90UBI0G |eloog € ADOTOHOAS TVHIANTIO 43 [4 ASd
oy sejepdn oN S90UBIOG |elog S90UBI0G |elnog € LINIWHIAOD NVOIHINY L0 3 SOd
galy Jeaj olWapedy
aundiosiq uoneonp3 jesausg /2-92 o} 39 0} uonippy [4 geT Il SOISAHd TVHINIO 50 4 AHd
8¢ $3W02INQ Sululea] pajepdn 80us|og |elnieN € Il SOISAHd TVH3IN3IO G0 [4 AHd
ealy 13\ DIWAPEOY
aundiosiq uoneosnpy |essus /2-92 40} 39 0} uonippy 80UBI0g |eJnieN 4 ge7 | SOISAHd TVH3ANIO €50 [4 AHd
8¢ sajepdn oN ELIVETRISETEIN| ERIVETISHT=A =N € | SOISAHd TVYHINID €50 4 AHd
galy Jea olWepeoy ge111 SNINOTVO
aundiosiq uoneanp3 jelauss /2-92 10} 39 0} uonippy 80uslog |enieN 4 HLIM SOISAHd TVH3aANIO 6170 [4 AHd
8¢ 11'SNTINDIVO
sejepdn oN 9oUBI0g |einjeN € HLIM SOISAHd TVH3INID 670 4 AHd
galy Jea olWepeoy ge71sSNINOTVO
aundiosiq uoneanp3 jelauss /2-92 10} 39 0} uonippy 80uslog |enieN 4 HLIM SOISAHd TVH3ANIO 810 [4 AHd
8¢ 1 SNINOTVO
sajepdn oN 90UdI0g |einjeN 90UaI0g |elnjeN € HLIM SOISAHd TVH3INID 8¥0 4 AHd
0¢ sejepdn oN S2U3I0G |ednieN BOUBIDG |einieN € SOISAHd 40 STV.ININWVANNS 020 3 AHd
14 ALNv3g
sajepdn oN sajluewny € ANV LYV 40 AHdOSOTIHd 108 4 IHd
114 sajepdn oN sapluewny € SOIHL3 d3INddv 009 4 IHd
8c ONINOSYIY
sejepdn oN Sajjjuewnyy sajjjuewny € TVOIHJOSOTIHd OL OY.LNI 0L0 4 IHd
8¢ AHAVEOONVY3IOO0
sajepdn oN 80UdI0g |ednjeN 9oUBIOg |einjeN € OL1 NOILONAOYLNI 100 l 300
€T A9071019
sejepdn oN S0UdBI0S |eJnjeN € ANIYVIN OL NOILONAOYLNI 000 l g00
VA sajepdn oN saliuewny saljjuewny € NOILVIOTHddY DISNIN 0L0 [4 NN
S 117 ANV AHOLSIH
sajepdn oN sapjluewny € JISNIN OL NOILONAOYLNI oLl 4 HNN
1€ sajepdn oN Uien € 1X3LNOD NI SOILVNIHLYIN 343 4 49N
6€ sajepdn oN Uien Yien € ONIMNIHL TVOILVINIHLYN o€l 4 49N
galy JB9A OIWIBPEDY
auNdiosiQ uoneanp3 |esaudy /2-9Z 40} 39 0} uonippy 90UdI0g [elnjeN ] 9eT AD0T0IFOHIIN 0L0 [4

14vdd

135



136



Exhibit KK



PROGRAVMS: NEW, REVISED, DELETED

Programs: New
None

Programs: Revised

Certificate. Educator Preparation Institute [EPI] [9030] .....cccccoinirinieniciniieecn e snesneens Revise Program

Programs: Deleted

COURSES: NEW, REVISED, DELETED

Courses: New

EPI 0001 Classroom Man@BEMENT ......cocueeieriiieierteeti sttt e itesrteeur e et e e e et s ese st e sreesbe et e eaeessesasesmeeeneesneseesaeenessannses (3)(1.C.)
EPI 0002 INSTruCtiONAl STratBIBS .ouvvevririeerieririesierieesiesteere e srteeresrereesre st e sesseesreesbesssassessresaessmeeeneeneeneesseeseessannees (3)(1.C)
EP1 0003 TECNNOIOEY 1.eveuteeetieieieierie ettt sttt e et st e et e st e sr et et et e e sae e st e at et enseae et e eseeenesesnness et et eaeerrasananen (3)(1.C.)
EPI 0004 Teaching and LEArniNg PrOCESS ...cccuiiierieeeerteeitrittnee st et et st s s et st e s i e s be et e sneesse s e eenneenseaesaeenreasasnean (3)(1.C)
EP1 0007 Assessing TEAChING & LEAIMING .....ccvverreirireneeririeeteitesteseisseseseeasesseessessassesssssessessassesasentesteseessessensasenes (3)(I.C))
EPI1 0010 Foundation of Research-Based Practices in REAUING ...ccvcceeveveeerieriierecierieesteeereeeeseeseeessesnesesssessessennses (3)(1.C))
EPI 0011 FOUNAAtION OF ASSESSIMENT......cciviiriiireriieeieeriaieerirsatesseeceetestessssssnessesssestaessssseassessenssesssssnsesssmsseseessonses (3)(1.C.)
EPI 0015 Reading COMPELENCIES 5.....ei ettt st et st e s e vt s e st et e b st s e nanas (3)(1.C.)
EPI 0950 FIeld EXPEIIBNCE ..veiireirieerireririrerierstrsaressieeste st st sces s e s e et eeeshe s besatsusesseeeseaassssnasneesnsessessesaeesateseneneennanees (3y(.C)

Courses: Revised
None
Courses: Deleted

EDF 2085 Introduction to Diversity for Educators & Field EXPEri@NCe .......cccccverererreenienn e eneeneeseeiennens (3)(A.A)

State Common Course Numbering System Changes (SCNS) — Information Item

None

Board of Trustees Exhibit/CDR June 24 2025 Page 2



Exhibit L

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee — Sarasota
District Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report — May 2025

Two Year Programs

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of May 31, 2025.

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 2% higher compared to the same period
last year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 1% over Other Student Fees
reported through May of last year. Support from Local Government increased by 20%
over Support from Local Government through May of last year. This increase is due to
higher dual enrollment in the current year. State Support increased by 10% over State
Support through May of last year. This increase is mainly due to timing in posting state
allocations.

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 4% higher as compared to last
May. Services expenses increased 13% and Materials and Supplies expenses
increased by 12% compared to May of last year. Services expenses increased mainly
due to increased contractual services. Materials and Supplies increase are due to an
increase in data software and minor equipment purchases in the current year. Other
Current Charges decreased by 7% compared to the same category through May of last
year. This is mainly do to fundable fee waivers.

With the year 92% complete, personnel costs are at 85% of the amount budgeted for
the current year, which is slightly higher compared to the three-year average for this
time of year of 82%. Current expenses represent 65% of the amount budgeted, higher
than the three-year average of 61% this time of year.

137




In summary, with the year 92% complete:

e Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 88% of the Adjusted Budget, which is slightly
lower compared with the three-year average of 91% this time of year.

e Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 75% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 73% for this time of year.

e With exception of a $8.3 million fund balance transfer from fund 1 to fund 7
completed during a previous month, revenues are higher and expenses are lower
as would be expected as a percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs

The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date
Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of May 30, 2025.

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 2% higher compared to the same period
last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 4% over Other Student Fees
reported through May of last year. These increases are due to increased enrollment.

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 16% higher compared to last
May. The increases are mainly due to higher 9-month instructional salaries. Services
expenses decreased 42% and Materials and Supplies expenses increased by 5%
compared to May of last year. Services expenses decreased mainly due to a decrease
in accreditation fees. Materials and Supplies increase are due to an increase in e-
resources licenses library expenses. Other Current Charges increased compared to the
same category through May of last year due to increased fundable fee waivers.

With this year 92% complete, revenue is 80% of the amount budgeted for the current
year, which is lower compared to the three-year average of 87%. Overall expenses are
77% of the actual budgeted amount compared to 75% three-year average with
personnel costs at 82% of the amount budgeted for the current year, which is higher
compared to the three-year average for this time of year of 80%. Current expenses
represent 48% of the amount budgeted, higher than the three-year average of 48% this
time of year.

138




Collegiate School — Bradenton Campus

Total Revenue for Collegiate School — Bradenton Campus consists of Support from
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue
as of May 30, 2025, totaled $4,755,940 compared to the three-year average of
$4,548,851. Support from Local Government is $4,141,598 compared to the three-year
average of $4,012,507 for this time of year. State Support is $495,076 compared to the
three-year average of $360,366 for this time of year. Federal Support is $2,415
compared to the three-year average of $82,987 for this time of year. This change is due
to all ESSER funds being expensed at this time. Other Revenue is $116,850 compared
to the three-year average of $92,991 for this time of year. This increase is driven by the
rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year.

Total Expense for Collegiate School — Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel,
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $4,400,163, with Personnel
totaling $3,049,349, Current Expense totaling $1,097,422 and Capital Outlay expenses
totaling $253,393 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages
of $4,138,940, $2,810,651, $1,037,638, and $290,652, respectively, for this time of
year.

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 90% of that budgeted, flat with the three-year
average of 90% for this time of year. Total Expense is 81% of that budgeted, higher
than the three-year average of 76% for this time of year.

Collegiate School — Venice Campus

Total Revenue for Collegiate School — Venice Campus consists of Support from Local
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of
May 30, 2025, totaled $3,065,166 compared to the three-year average of $2,221,376.
Support from Local Government is $2,630,578 compared to the three-year average of
$1,983,773 for this time of year. State Support is $451,041 compared to the three-year
average of $236,815. Federal Support is $(43,150) compared to the three-year average
of $(16,816) for this time of year. This change is due to accruing ESSER grants funds in
previous fiscal years. All ESSER funds have been expensed at this time. Other
Revenue is $26,697 compared to the three-year average of $16,816 for this time of
year.

Total Expense for Collegiate School — Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,872,785, with Personnel totaling
$1,391,706, Current Expense totaling $449,783 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling
$31,297 during the period. These figures are compared to the three-year averages of
$1,939,599, $1,251,204, $486,813, and $201,583, respectively, for this time of year.

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 93% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 85% for this time of year. Total Expense is 64% of that budgeted, which
is less than the three-year average of 70% this time of year.

139




(uoriw €°8$ S! B30} SIU} GZ-¥Z Ad 404) L pun 0} Ino sisysues} Aiojepuew-uou sapnjoul  [9]

$9sS0| palnsujun pue dwod juswAojdwaun ‘esuadxa jqap peq ‘sionlem 99} ‘sdiysie|oyos ‘a1o)s |enuad sepnpu)  [g]

SJOJOBJUOD PUE ‘S99} |euolssajoid pue sjue}nsuod ‘soAs dwsy ‘Buisiuanpe ‘salin ‘syuswaalbe aoinies ‘siedas ‘Buiuud ‘euoyd ‘ebejsod ‘|aaesy sepnjou]  [y]
JOUS pue JOAO pue ‘sajes }Jasse paxl) Wody spaadold ‘Ul siajsuel) Alojepuew-uou sapnjou|  [g]

9NUBASJ SNOBUEB||9JSIW PUB SBLISA0D3I Jqap peq ‘sanjeuad pue sauly ‘SPUSpIAIP pue }saidjul sapnoul  [Z]

anuaAal Juswjjosus lenq  [1]

%ET %L 18¥'p1L0‘6Y 10.'90°99 618°088°€9 %S/ g8L‘evL 09 9559966 1££°915°69 [9] asuadx3 : |ejoL puein
%06~ %82 $29°2ve £5¥°12T'L 985'shL‘L %2 Lr9'ee yv6'LLL'T 000°€L0‘2 leyde) :ejor
%06~ %8¢ v.9'2ve €s¥'1ee’) 98G'Gy L) %2 Ly9'ee ¥v6'LL1°T 000°€L0' AepnQ |eyded L2
lepded
% %65 €ev'z8Lcl 99¥°115°€C 0€£.'898°L2 %G9 SSTLY'SL 219'698'€T 1££°160°62 asuadx3 juaung :[ejoL
%" %L) Z18'%0L G0E'Y9Z'y €6€'809'9 %81 100'%59 808'9G9°C 119'80G'S [c] sebieyd Jusund oyi0 €9
%l | %S9 €81'6¥9'C 122'ov0'y L0271y %29 788'9v6'C 9GT'6LY'y 907'68¢' seliddng pue sjeuslely  z9
%E L %69 LEV'TEV'OL 0v6'00Z'SL 0LL'OvL LL %S 19€'0¥8' L1 6v5'68L'Gl AT [y] seoineg L9

asuadx3 juaung

%t %b8 08€°688'vE €8LCLE LY £05°998°0% %G8 882°89¢€'9¢ 2€2'3¢8Th ¥66°'LLY'CY |suuosiag :|ejoL
%2l %81 690098 €G62'250° L1 9zZv'166'L1L %b8 197'8€9'6 1S0'v8Y'LL 79€'G69°L1L sjjousg |suuosidad €5
%E- %91 786'8.8°C 80Z'/6.L'C 80%'60.L'C %EL 6SE'V6.L°C 66£'618'C 768'9G.'€ (wied-UoN) 1/d dx3 |puuosiad J8Ul0 2§
%2 %88 9ze'0.€'€2 22EYIV'9T 699'G91'GZ %18 291'6€6'€2 9/1'v€5' 12 0v.'656'92 aWI| Med wiad g swi] |n4-selLees LG
|suuosiad
asuadxgy
%1~ %56 0.5°262'SS 0vS‘0ve‘ss LyS'92€ 98 %88 SO¥‘129YS 256'650°29 65969209 9NUBAY : |ejoL puels
%1~ %56 0.5°262'SS 0vS‘0ve‘8s LyS'92E'9S %88 SO¥‘129'YvS 256'650°29 65969209 9NuaAdY : [ejoL
%t~ () 00} 8¥5'96¢ Gzl'ze 89/°112 892'G/2 [€] sydieoay enuansy-uoN v
%2 %801 810'G86 9ze's1L6 YvS'oLy %S9 668'29. L09'€LL L oze'eLL') [¢] enuenay 1oui0 61
%ET- %86 026911 129'/81°1L G99'/¢28 %98 18¥°106 G61°050°} ¥9€'216 juswypeds seOINIBS pue seles /i
0 0 0 0 0 0 SJ0BJUOD B SjuelD BjeAld ‘SHID  9F
%26 0.2'298'c 98Z'LLL'y 000'92 %SG gez'syl 000°920‘¢ 000'920'¢ Hoddng |esepad  Gf
%01 %26 1¥8'0LG'0€ 169°LLL'EE 251'666'GE %66 200'ser'ee 8vz'118'¢ee ¥26'6.5'GE Joddng ejle)s i
%02 %001 LE8 LYYl LY0'ehy'L LYEeve'L %P8 60€°2€L') 909020 198" L1l [1] Juswusenog |00 wol4 poddng gt
%1~ %16 €ol'elr'e 905'965°¢ 121'829'€ %28 8zs'ler'e ¥88°19L'Y 8G8'066'C $884 JUBpNIS J8Ul0  Zh
%2 %001 G89'¥S8'El €96'€06'Cl 0L1'629'€lL %98 922'06L'v1L 05972 9L 090°6£8°€l s084JUSpNiS L
ONUBADY
[enPY Q1A Ad PbpngIpy  [enpPy alA Jbpnglpy  jobpng buo Pbpngpy BNV AIA ybpngIpy  }obpng bLO uondudsaq 3dAL
/Ien}oY QLA AD [ [enjdV AlA /1endy LA ov
wm:mr_o jusdidd jusdidd juadiad
¥20zZ ‘L€ ke 5202 ‘1€ Aey

0001} pund - sweibouid [9Aa7 Jamo]
¥2-€20C Ad "SA G2-¥202 Ad
Joday uosuedwo) asuadxy pue aNUdAdY JedA OM]
epliol4 jo a69)|0 ajelg

140



asuadxa }gep peq pue sloalem 99} ‘sdiysie|oyos ‘aI0is [esyuao sepnjoul  [g]
$10}0BJJUOD pUe ‘S88} [euoissajold pue sjue)nsuod ‘soas dwe) ‘Buisiepe ‘saiin ‘sjuswaaibe aoinies ‘siiedas ‘Buiuid ‘euoyd ‘ebejsod ‘joaely sepnpou]  [Z]
BNUBASI SNOBUEB||9OSIW PUB SBLIBA0DSI 1gap ped ‘saljeusd pue saul ‘SpUspIAIp pue isalajul sepnpou]  [|]

%L1 %6/ 280°2/v'L  8SS°L/8'L 09Z°Cl9°L %LL v18'vZ.L 020°6¥ZT  1L1Z'G8L°L asuadx3 : |ejo] pueln
0 0 0 0 0 0 leyided :jejol
0 0 0 0 0 0 Aepno |exded L2
leyide)
%8¢ Zi'sLL Lr9‘0LE A 14 %8P 29,251 290°12¢ yEV'vILT asuadx3g jusung : |ejol
%L 61162 677681 919'c6 %ZE ££6'29 LZL'v61 919°€6 [¢] sebuey) aung J8yi0 €9
%S %.8 106'G. Z65°.8 111'€8 %18 990°08 161'86 £v1°08 se|lddng pue sjeusie|N  Z9
%ZP- %05 98291 009°ce GG/'GE %G¢E £9/'6 ¥81'82 G/9'vE [¢] seoimies L9

asuadx3 juanng

%91 %.8 €19'¢G€‘L  L16°096°L  ZLL'09¥'L %28 LLL'TLG L 816'GL6‘L  1€8°0.S°L |[duuosiad : |ejoL
%EE %08 6Lz'ole 8G/'€9Z 80%'65¢C %L 150'08¢2 £G£'G6E 621 'v6E syjouag |puuosiad  €G
%2~ %96 czeisey LGG'LSY LG 00¥ %E8 860'82Y LOL'ELS 009'c9¢  (wiad-UoN) 1/d dx3 |puuosiad JBYi0 S
%ZZ %b8 1£2'80. 809'GY8 £G62'008 %98 9G66'€98 ¥2G'/00'L  80L‘EL8 dwil] Hed wiad @ dwi] |In4-seuees g
|auuosiad
asuadx3
%Zl %06 6Z7069'L 8G0°0.8°L 09Z‘CL9‘L %08 LS1°968°L  £V6°09€‘CT Z9Z'LL6‘L 9NUdAdY : |BJO] pueID
%2l %06 6Z7'069°L 8G0°0.8°L 09Z‘CL9‘L %08 LE1°968°L  £V6°09£‘CT Z9IZ'LL6‘L dNUdAdY : |eJO)
%t~ %011 208'291 11§yl 8¢'89 %9 L6L'9S1 £81°0ve €81°6G1 [L] enuansy Joyi0 61
%0 0 91°8.1 ¥9L'8.1 %001 v9L'8.1L 91°8.1 ¥9L'8/1 poddng ajels i
%t %26 98y'61L1 680°0¢1 689'¢Zl %28 Gzl'vel 691°2G1 6vLovl S99 JUBPNIS JBUID  Z¥
%Z %001 LrL'80% L 88Z'vlv'L  696°C0E L %G8 9G0°/E¥'L  12¥'069'L 99/'6E¥L S884 JUSpMIS  Lf
ONUDADY
[en)dy AIA Ad 1oPpng Ipy [enyoy d1A 39bpng Ipy 1©Bpng BLO 19bBpng Ipy [endy A1A }obpng Ipy }9bpng BlQ uondudssq adAL
/len}doy QLA AD /Ienidy dlA / 1en}oY dlA ov
wm:m_._o Juadiad Juadiad Juadiad
¥20z ‘o€ Aen 620z ‘o¢ Aen

00021 pun4 - sweuboud |9Aa] 1addn
¥2-€202 Ad "SA G2-¥202 Ad
joday uosiiedwon asuadxy pue anuandy Jeaj om|
epLioj4 jo aba||0) ajels

141



Exhibit M

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-two (42) FISCAL YEAR: 2024-25
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-two (42) May 2025

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 21,722,247 $ $ $ 21,722,247
REVENUE 62,055,951 62,055,951
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 83,778,198 $ 0 $ 0 $ 83,778,198
SALARIES $ 42,838,232 42,838,232
CURRENT EXPENSE 34,988,152 (37,773) <a> 34,950,379
CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,140,171 37,773 <b> 2,177,944
ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,284,800 5,284,800
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 83,778,198 0 0
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $37,773 decrease in current expense is due to:

To fund computer and laptop purchases for the College (23,400)

To purchase replacements of HUBS with NEWLINE Multi-touch displays in the Library (7,980)

To purchase compatible thunderbolt display-link with new macOS system. (500)

To purchase generators for LWR and VC (3,025)

To purchase hospital headboard for Occupational Therapy Assistant program (4,212)

To purchase Health Stream access codes for nursing students to assist with clinical development 219

To purchase lung simulator and recumbent cross trainer for Physical Therapy Asst program lab 1,125

(37,773)

<b> The $37,773 increase in capital outlay is due to:

To fund computer and laptop purchases for the College 23,400

To purchase replacements of HUBS with NEWLINE Multi-touch displays in the Library 7,980

To purchase compatible thunderbolt display-link with new macOS system. 500

To purchase generators for LWR and VC 3,025

To purchase hospital headboard for Occupational Therapy Assistant program 4,212

To purchase Health Stream access codes for nursing students to assist with clinical development (219)

To purchase lung simulator and recumbent cross trainer for Physical Therapy Asst program lab (1,125)

37,773

142



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-three (43)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

FISCAL YEAR: 2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-three (43) May 2025
FUND NAME: Upper Division Fund FUND NUMBER: 12000
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 3,833,338 $ $ 3,833,338
REVENUE 2,179,944 181,000 2,360,944
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 6,013,282 181,000 0 $ 6,194,282
SALARIES $ 1,734,980 181,000 <a> $ 1,915,981
CURRENT EXPENSE 329,042 (7,980) <c> 321,062
CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 7,980 <d> 7,980
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,949,261 3,949,261
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 6,013,282 181,000 $ 0 $ 6,194,282
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $181,000 increase in revenue is due to:
Increase in budget due to higher interest revenue 181,000
181,000
<b> The $181,000 increase in salaries is due to:
Increase in budget due to for faculty salaries 181,000
181,000
<c> The $7,980 decrease in current expense is due
To purchase replacements of HUBS with NEWLINE Multi-touch displays in the Library (7,980)
$ (7,980)
<d> The $7,980 increase in fund balance is due:
To purchase replacements of HUBS with NEWLINE Multi-touch displays in the Library $ 7,980
7,980

143



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-four (44)

FISCAL YEAR: 2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-four (44) May 2025
FUND NAME: GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO
PRESENT REVISED

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,071,953 $ 2,071,953
REVENUE 9,901,190 9,901,190
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,973,143 0 $ 0 11,973,143
SALARIES $ 6,231,338 3,885 <a> 6,235,223
CURRENT EXPENSE 4,151,900 <b> 3,750 4,148,150
CAPITAL OUTLAY 246,624 246,624
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,343,282 <c> 135 1,343,147
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,973,142 3,885 $ 3,885 11,973,143
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $3,885 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:

Creation of budget for Pathway Navigator Program 3,750

Increase in budget for summer series stipends for Pathway (STEM) Program 135

<b> The $3,750 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget to cover new Pathway Navigator Program

<c> The $135 decrease to fund balance is due to:

Decrease due to summer series stipends for Pathway (STEM) Program

144

$ 3,885

(3,750)
$ (3,750)

(135)
$ (135)



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-five (45) FISCAL YEAR: 2024-25
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-five (45) May 2025
FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL - BC FUND NUMBER: 23000
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,734,463 $ $ $ 2,734,463
REVENUE 4,519,374 213,259 <a> 4,732,633
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 7,253,837 $ 213,259 $ 0 $ 7,467,096
SALARIES $ 3,251,260 $ 152,268 <b> $ 3,403,528
CURRENT EXPENSE 1,435,471 1,435,471
CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,339 35,339
ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,531,767 60,991 <c> 2,592,758
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 7,253,837 $ 213,259 $ 0 $

JUSTIFICATION:

<a> The $213,258 increase in Revenue is due to:

Align revenue budget with district earnings statements and budget SBA interest allocation 60,692
Align revenue budget with district earnings statements and budget SBA interest allocation 152,267
Align revenue budget with district earnings statements and budget SBA interest allocation 300
$ 60,692

<b> The $152,267 increase in Salaries is due to:
Increase to correct budget to match Salaries expense overages $ 152,267
$ 152,267

145



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-six (46)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

FISCAL YEAR: 2024-25

REVENUE

SALARIES

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-six (46) May 2025
FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VC FUND NUMBER: 23001
PRESENT REVISED
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
Beginning Fund Balance $ 495,400 $ $ $ 495,400
2,873,947 489,241 <a> 3,363,188
TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,369,347 $ 489,241 $ 0 $ 3,858,588
$ 1,548,507 $ 61,298 <b> $ 1,609,805
CURRENT EXPENSE 1,167,369 224,019 <c> 1,391,388
CAPITAL OUTLAY 19,000 19,000
ENDING FUND BALANCE 634,471 203,924 <d> 838,395
TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 3,369,347 $ 489,241 $ 0 3,858,588
JUSTIFICATION:
<a> The $244,620 increase in Revenue is due to:
Increase budget to match Revenue from district earnings statements 244,620
244,620
<b> The $30,649 increase in Salaries is due to:
Increase budget to match salary expense 30,649
$ 30,649
<c> The $213,971 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Increase to budget to match current expenses 213,971
$ 213,971
<d> The $203,924 net increase in Fund Balance is due to:
Increase in budget due to increased revenues $ 203,924
$ 203,924

146



Exhibit N

$9sS0| paJinsuiun ‘dwod juswAojdwaun ‘esuadxa jgap peq ‘}saiajul 1qap ‘sdiysiejoyos ‘alols [esjuad sapnpul  [g]

s99} |euolssajoid pue ‘(3q Buipnjoul) saoiAIas pajoeju0d ‘eouelnsul ‘eses)| ‘Bunuud ‘ebejsod ‘jeaed) sepnjoul  [g]

‘pJeoq |ooyds Ajuno) asjeuey Aq papieme sdiysieoyos ysapblg g 3sag pue spuny A|ddns Jayoes) ‘puspiAlp pue jsaisjul sapnjou]  [y]
anuanal juelb sepnjoul  [g]

J0UISIp |00yos AJuno) asjeuely wodly Buipuny jeydes sepnjoul  [g]

Jo1ISIp |00Y2s AJuno aajeue|y woly anuaal sapnul  [1]

%0 %9/ 6vL'6LY'Y L0¥°28L°S £22'00S‘y %L8 £9L‘00v'y 920°'92v'S 296'911L°G asuadx3 : |ejoL puein
%LG e ‘89y £01°226 8£0°'8ES %95 £6£°652 $99°'6¥v 668962 lepde9 : [ejoy
%LS 7£'89% €01226 8€0'8€S %95 £6£'€52 ¥99'6171 668962 AepnQ |ended 12
leyided
%S %69 200°€H0°L G168LSL 686'PEE‘L %L zer'L60°L 8€2°2€S L 09€°0£S°L asuadx3 juauin) :|ejoL
0 0 0 0 0 0 sebley jusund BYIO €9
%Ll %G8 891692 gLz'ole 51692 %S. 1G1'€62 9z.'26¢ ¥12'562 se||ddng pue sjeusiely  z9
%€ %9 ¥€8°'211 292'802'L G€8'G90'L %L G99'c08 cLg'6eL’L GrL'GeT’L [6] seoinies L9

asuadx3 juaiiny

%S %8 £08°206°C 62c‘LPe‘e 161°229C %68 6vE‘670°C yZLvib'c £0.682°C |ouuosiad : |ejoL
%EL %08 L¥6°LLL 788'268 886°2¢. %6 ¥8.'608 6Y1'€98 886'2€. sjyeusg |puuosiad  €G
%6 %9 960°L€ v1S'29 02565 %25 06.'€E 8GZ'G9 025'65 (wied-UoN) L/d dx3 [puuosied J8yl0 2§
%2Z %16 192'851°C £/8'08¢'C 689'v€8°L %88 ¥11'502'C LL1'G16C G61°L6¥'C BWI| Hed wied @ swi] ||n4-seuees |G
|auuosiad
asuadx3y
%2 %16 656999 8LL'SSL'S 0v8°090'y %06 0v6'SSL'y £61°892'S PLE6LS'Y anuaAdy : |ejoL pueln
%Z %L6 656999 8LL'SSL'S 0v8°090'y %06 0v6'SSL'Y £61°892'S PLE6LS'Y anuaAdy : |ejoL
%G %E9 9/Z'LLL 281'9/1 0ev'6. %26 05891} 8Lz'/2) 0 [] enuenay o0 6%
%8Y 185'vle 98e'sty 89Z'/2 %LL Sl'e 780yl 892'/¢ [¢] poddng |esepeq G
%2y LEC'6YE 29L°L oy %16 9/0'G6¥ GGETYS 0 [¢] poddng slEIS P
%t %88 122°166'C 886'€ZS'Y 201'%56'C %06 865 LYy GEG'V8S Y 901°26¥' [1] Juswuienog |eo0 wou4 poddnsg ¢
9NUBAIY
[en)dY QLA Ad 19bpnglpy  [endy alA jebpngIpy  389bpng buQo jebpngIpy  [enidv ALA jebpngpy  18bpng buo uondudssq 3dAL
/len}doy ALA AD  /[enV AdlA /1enjY alA ov
abueys juasiad Juddidd Judaiad
¥20z ‘L€ ey 520Z ‘1€ Aeln

sndwe) uojuape.g - jooyog aje1ba|jo)
#2-€202 Ad "SA GZ-¥20C Ad
Joday uosiiedwo) asuadxy pue anuUdAdY Jedp OM ]
epuold jo abajj09 ajelg

147



s99} |euolissajoid pue ‘(3 Buipnjoul) sadIAlas pajoesuod ‘aouelnsu) ‘ases| ‘Bunuid ‘abejsod ‘|aael) sapnjoul  [G]
8NuUaA8J SPUBPIAIP pue }salajul sepnjoul  [{]

onuanal juelb sepnpou|  [g]

JoLISIp |00Yyos Ajuno) ejoseles wodj Buipuny eyded sepnpoul  [z]

JOUISIp |00YdS AJUNOD BjoseIeS WOJy anuaAal sapnppul  [1]

%01 %0L 6L1P0LL ¥95°2EV'T 2L2'851T %¥9 981718} ZLL'LE6'T TLL'PSS'T asuadx3 : |ejo] pueid
%89~ %8 095'96 8zZv'LLL 000'S %SC 162°LE 00z'221 000°S leyde) :ejol
%89~ %28 095'96 8zZ¥'LLL 000G %SZ 162°1€ 00Z'/21 000G Aepno (eyded Lz
leyded
%0€ %G1 LEG‘GYE €10'c9.L 12628l %9€ £8L'6vY S00°952°L vLE'1LE0‘L asuadx3juaun) :[ejoL
%S¢- %28 G8G'oE) 25.'G91 189'781 %8Y 18£°201 116°112 96£'0€2 salddng pue sjeusjely  z9
%99 %GE 9v6'802 092'26S 0v8'LYS %Ly 20¥'LYE SoL‘0v8 856'008 [g] seoInes L9

asuadx3 juaiing

%01 %18 620'292°L £ZL°258°) syl'0ey’lL %06 90.°16€°L L0S‘8¥S‘L 8G8°L15°) |[ouuosiad : |ejo)
%¥e %S/ avv'zIe 9v0'SLY 665'65¢ %16 901'88¢ 9£9'86¢ 186°29¢ sjjousg [puuosiad €5
%9¢- %06 ¥8.'v2 00§°22 0002} %€9 1€8'GL 000°52 000°G2 (wiad-UoN) 1/d dx3 |puuosiad 18YO 2§
%1 %ES 66.'v26 115'60L°1 9vLvr0'L %88 ¥9.'186 L18'VTL L 118'V2L L BWI| Med wisd ® dwi| (In4-seUees |G
|ouuosiad
asuadx3y
%GE %EB 295'612°T €LSviPT ££0°96£°T %E6 191°590°¢ 256°'01€°c 12£'629°C anuaasy : |ejoL puesn
%GE %EB 295'512°T €LS'ViPT £€£0°'96£T %E6 191'590°¢ z56°'01€°c 12€'629°C anuaasy : |ejoL
0 0 0 0 0 0 wﬂa_wowm BNUBABY-UON V¥
%801 GEB'GL 008'v1 000 %068 169'92 000°¢ 000‘¢ [¥] enuenay Joul0 61
%€- (ge29) ave'vee 000°0€ %0%¢€- (ogL'eh) 0892l 089'C) [¢] Hoddng |esepad  Gf
%VEL £69'261 0 0 %E0L L¥0°LGY ¥00°LEY 0 [¢] voddng sie}S ¥
%LT %Y6 60.°€20'C 12¥'502'C £€0'79¢'C %26 8.5°0€9'C 892'858'C LY9'€19'C [1] Juswuianog [e007 woi4 poddng ¢t
ONUBADY
[enNPY Q1A Ad 196pngipy  [enpy alA Jbpnglpy  19bpngbuQg  19Bpngpy  [enPv AlA Jbpngpy  jebpng blo uonduosaq dAT
/Ien}dy QLA AD /[endY dLA /1emay LA ov
abueyy juasiad  Juadidd Juddudd
¥20zZ ‘L Aen G20z ‘L€ Aen

sndwe9 adjuap - jooyss ajeibajj0n
¥2-€202 Ad "SA GZ-¥202 Ad
Joday uosuedwo) asuadxy pue aNUIAIY JBIA OM]
epuiol4 jo absj|0) ajelg

148



Exhibit O

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

DONOR/GRANTOR

Gifts:
No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

May YTD Revenue
April YTD Revenue
Change for Month of May

May YTD Revenue
April YTD Revenue
Change for Month of May

Total Received - Gifts

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant

May 2025

AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

669,834
669,834

0 Pell Grant 2023-24

14,685,607
14,673,251

12,356  Pell Grant 2024-25

12,356

149




Exhibit P

CF

PROPERTY DISPOSAL

(Complete and route to Vice President, Operations)

L On Somon
Proposed by Stephanie Roy Date 5.30.25
Title Manager, Business Operations
Description Asset # Cost Puchase Order Date Rle)?:;:s:l’r h;[)‘;:l;z‘:a(l)f

Reception Desk 032002 1183.58 4/27/2015 Obsolete GovDeals
Latitude 5500 XCTO 00035258 1547.12 05/29/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5400 XCTO 00035277 1200.00 05/29/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 00035527 1350.00 10/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 00035534 1350.00 10/14/2020 Obsolete E-Scrap
Latitude 3420 BTX 00037793 714.00 10/10/2022 Obsolete E-Scrap
Digital Cutie Pie Survey Meter 018238 1673.81 3/8/1989 Obsolete E-Scrap
Omnistim 500 Pro Stimulation System 021821 1606.89 1/15/1999 Obsolete E-Scrap
Neuroprobe 500 Electro/Infrared Therapy
System 021822 3218.54 1/15/1999 Obsolete E-Scrap
Nikon Eclipse E200 Binocular Microscope 025627 1208.75 10/29/2004 Obsolete E-Scrap
PediaSIM ECS Base Unit 026523 39060.00 3/10/2006 Obsolete Scrap
2005 Kubota Backhoe Tractor 026595 32100.00 9/30/2006 Obsolete Scrap
Vernier Spectrophotometer 027116 1151.04 12/06/2007 Obsolete Scrap
Nikon Eclipse 50i Clinical Micro w/ CCD
Camera 027190 11427.10 10/17/2007 Obsolete Scrap
Moulage Kit MODS-999 027387 1678.50 6/14/2008 Obsolete E-Scrap
Moulage Kit MODS-999 027388 1678.50 6/14/2008 Obsolete E-Scrap
Nikon Eclipse E200 Binocular Microscope 027434 1270.00 5/20/2008 Obsolete E-Scrap
Vernier Spectrophotometer 027511 1163.03 11/19/2008 Obsolete Scrap
Samsung SyncMaster Digital LCD Display 027787 1035.95 6/10/2009 Obsolete E-Scrap
Screen, AXIS 029031 1232.72 8/30/2010 Obsolete Scrap
Nursing Kelly - SimPad Capable 030610 6814.00 11/15/2012 Obsolete Scrap
2008 Club Car Precedent Refurbished Golf Cart 030695 3701.00 4/16/2013 Obsolete GovDeals
OptiPlex 7020 Medium 032018 719.57 7/27/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032021 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032022 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032024 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032025 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032026 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032027 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032029 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032030 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032031 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032034 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032035 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032038 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap

hitps: d-my.sharepoi personal/roys_scf edw/Documents/Documents/Inventory/BOT Disposal Forms/SCF BOT Disposal Form ~June 5.30.25.docx

150



PROPERTY DISPOSAL

(Complete and route to Vice President, Operations)

iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032040 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032042 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032043 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032046 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032051 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032055 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032058 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032059 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032062 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032063 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032064 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032066 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032069 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032072 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032073 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
iPad Air 2, 9.7" Wi-Fi 64GB, Silver 032074 574.00 9/22/2015 Obsolete E-Scrap
Bretford PowerSync Cart 40 iPad 032238 2999.95 1/22/2016 Obsolete GovDeals
High Tower Four Cast Ino Lounge 032537 1408.80 5/25/2016 Obsolete Scrap
High Tower Four Cast Ino Lounge 032538 1408.80 5/25/2016 Obsolete Scrap
High Tower Four Cast Ino Lounge 032539 1408.80 5/25/2016 Obsolete Scrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033031 1209.19 06/08/2017 Obsolete Scrap
Latitude 5510 XCTO 035940 1380.29 04/08/2021 Obsolete Scrap
Coact Club Chair, Low-Back, Double Arm 037052 1068.94 12/18/2020 Obsolete Scrap
Bundle Profoto B10 Plus OCF Flash Head 037749 4576.00 05/23/2022 Obsolete Scrap

Stephonis Roy 6/9/25
Proposer Date
R @M 06/09/25
Business Services Administrator Date
Signature of Vice President, Operations Date

htips://sefeloud-my.sharepoint.com/personal/roys_scf_edu/D

,,,,,,,,,, n/BOT Disposal Forms/SCF BOT Disposal Form ~June 5.30.25.docx
151




pJieog aieq

231snJ] JoO pJeog

m - - T€TL2LYT lesol
m
Sujuueld ‘Jule|\l paJiayaq FT6) Suipuad | 000002 juawade|day waisAs olpny a41eay] pJemoH
Suluuelq “Jule|\ patiajaq anJasay |ende) Suipuad | 000°0SC apesddn sjoJ1u0) JVAH M1
Suluuelq “Jule|\ patiajaq anJasay |ende) Suipuad | 000°00S uawade|day jooy 9z Suipjing
Suluueld “JuleAl paIseQ 'say |ende) ‘0D3d 21e183)10D Suipuad | 000°009 apessdn JVAH |ooyds a1e133]|0) 6T Sulp|ing
ssagoud up usdisaq Hiys uone|ndod 0J3d €e0z/€e/s | 0sL‘602°C usisaq T aseyd ystied
usisaq 10 Sujuueld ‘jenoaddy
i
wawdojanag dIND "JUIe\ paiiajed ¥avs/aniasay [ende) ¥202/01/2T | 000005 sapes3ddn juswdinb3 pue wooy 3P M
|enosddy paeog aunf JuUle] paJJ9jaq 9AI9s3Y |ende) tz0z/0T/2T | 000°0SL sopes3dn wnuoMpny SuisinN g Sulpjing
$S3204d U] UOIIINIISUO) 000‘0ET Sunuied pue 02oms 1)
§5920.d Ul UOIPNIISUO) “JuleN palisjeq anI9s3Y |ende) v2oz/ot/2T | 000‘02T sapes3dn JVAH Ld/LO 82 Bulp|ing
$53204d Ul UOI3dNJISU0) ‘JuUle|\l paJJ9jaq 9AJI9s3Y |ende) tzo0z/0T/2T | 000°80Y apeasdn aoeds 13 juswdinbj Aey-x AydeaSoipey ¢ Suipjing
$S3204d U] UOIIINIISUO) “Jule\ patiajeq anJasay |ende) ¥202/01/2T | 000°S9T uonesasuyay Asolesogeq uj-djjep 2uaids 9z Suipjing
§5920.d Ul UOIPNIISUO) “JuleN palisjeq S3YV) 9115 INT'8S 2202/82/9 | 9LL'859°C 9z s3ulp|ing ‘@dueud)lulell patidjad IVAH
$59204d U1 UOI}INIISUOD "JuleAl paLJayReq S3YVD 21e1S INT'8S T202/87/9 | 000°0L2°T 00S‘62‘LT S3ulp|ing ‘@dueuajuie|\ paiiayaq Sulp|ing
§S9204d Ul UOI}INIISUO) ‘Jule pasiajaq yavs/aniasay |ende) t20¢/01/2T | 000°0S¢C 11egA3]|OA pues Judweusno] 314no)-§
§S9204d Ul UOIINIISUO) s9Seweq auesuny 9AJI9s3Y |ende) t202/62/0T | SOL'ST9'Y ISIIN ‘soSeweq UO}IA duedluny
uolildnaisuo)d-uj
SjuaWWO) uoliealiasnr 10afoud spun4 Jo a2inos v“ﬂmmm< 328png panc.ddy muuw.—ohn_ _m“_._amu N

epuio|4 Jo 983|j0) ae1s




Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
June 24, 2025

AGENDA ITEM:
Approval of Miscellaneous Capital Projects

RECOMMENDATION:

Exhibit R

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees the below listed Miscellaneous Capital

Projects.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The following miscellaneous list of proposed capital projects have been developed based on condition
assessments, programmatic needs, and the Capital Improvement Program. A preliminary budget has
been established, fund source identified, and listed in the table below are the planned project delivery
methods based on the scope and complexity of each project.
Architects/Engineers & Construction Managers that were selected through the continuing contract CCNA

process, per Florida Statute.

The College will utilize the

Miscellaneous Capital Projects Budget Funding Delivery Comments
Building 19 Collegiate School HVAC Upgrade $300,000 | Collegiate PECO (@)Y Equipment/Materials
$300,000 | Capital Reserve Over 20 years Old
$600,000
Building 26 Roof Replacement $500,000 | Capital Reserve Roofing Equipment/Materials
Contractor Over 20 years Old
Lakewood Ranch Campus HVAC Controls $250,000 | Capital Reserve Trane Equipment
Upgrade Corporation Components Obsolete
Howard Theatre Audio System Replacement $200,000 CIF CM Equipment/Materials
Over 20 years Old

Total $1,550,000

FISCAL IMPACT:_ Yes

Funding Source:_Capital Reserve, Collegiate PECO, CIF
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?_Yes
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $1,550,000

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, VP, Operations

153




Exhibit S

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
June 24, 2025
AGENDA ITEM:

Contract Approval for the Nursing Auditorium Renovation, Building 29
RECOMMENDATION:

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with Willis
Smith Construction to renovate the Nursing Auditorium, Building 29

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The Board previously approved this project, and the use of Construction Management as
the project delivery method. Design was completed and bid documents prepared.
Through the Consultant Competitive Negotiation Act process, Willis Smith Construction
was selected for Construction Management Continuing Contract. The project was
advertised, and competitive bids were obtained per Florida Statute. The cost of
construction, totaling $511,046, including general conditions, subcontractor costs,
overhead and profit have been evaluated by SCF College Staff and are found to be fair
and reasonable. This amount is within the project budget of $750,000. Requesting Board
approval to contract with Willis Smith Construction for $511,046.

FISCAL IMPACT Yes

Funding Source: _ Fund Balance
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? Yes
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $511,046

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, VP, Operations

154



Exhibit T

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
June 24, 2025
AGENDA ITEM:

Contract Approval for the Bradenton Landscape Maintenance
RECOMMENDATION:

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with
Yellowstone Landscape to provide landscape maintenance for the Bradenton campus.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The college advertised an Invitation to Negotiate for the landscape maintenance for the
Bradenton campus. Proposals were received and evaluated. College staff negotiated
with the top-ranked proposer, Yellowstone Landscape, and agreed upon an annual cost
of $257,000. The potential total cost of the contract over the initial three years plus 2-
one-year options totals $1,364,448. This amount includes annual increases of 3% to
account for inflation. The total cost is found to be fair and reasonable. Therefore,
requesting Board approval to contract with Yellowstone Landscape for a three-year base
contract with the option to exercise two-1-year extensions for a potential total cost of
$1,364,448.

FISCAL IMPACT Yes

Funding Source: _ Fund 1 Operating
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? Yes
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $1,364,448

REQUESTED BY: Rebecca Ferda, Director, Business Services

155



REVISED Exhibit U

SCF Budget

Budget Narrative
2025-26 Operating Budget

BUDGET SUMMARY

These reports are summaries of the financial plan for each of the funds through which revenues will be received
and expenditures will be disbursed throughout the budget year. The summaries of Funds 1, 2, and 7 for the
lower division, upper division, and Collegiate School reflect the budgets as presented on succeeding reports
for review and approval.

BUDGET JUSTIFICATION
This report presents information to support the budget request. Included are student fee amounts per credit
hour, transfers, and federal funds information.

Revenues
Current Funds

Tuition and Non-Resident Fees for Two Year Programs - for 2025-26 are estimated at $12,907,701 for in-state-
tuition for credit courses (163,720 student load hours) and $1,821,188 for out-of-state tuition for credit courses
(7,694 student load hours). The fee rate is the same as the 2024-25 rate (no increase), however, the cumulative
tuition and fees are $919,196 higher based on 2025/26 projected enrollment. Included in the fees are
designated amounts for financial aid, student activities and services, technology, and capital improvements.

Florida College System Program Fund and State Lottery — are budgeted at $34,051,217 ($33,873,053 for Two
Year programs and $178,164 for Baccalaureate programs) in recurring funds. Performance Based Incentive
Funding of $534,602 is budgeted for 2025-26. Total funds from State Government sources are budgeted at
$40,019,591 (including $178,164 budgeted in the Baccalaureate program).

Other Revenue — is budgeted at $7,628,701 for 2025-26, which includes non-credit tuition, other student fees,
dual enrollment, indirect revenues, interest, cell tower lease, transfers-in from the Auxiliary Fund, proceeds
from sales and services and rental of College facilities.

Baccalaureate Programs Revenue - is recorded in the current unrestricted fund as required by law. Tuition is
estimated at $1,398,421 (15,235 student load hours) and $197,175 for out-of-state (717 student load hours)
for the continuation of six programs (BAS Supervision and Management, BS Nursing, BS Early Childhood
Education, BAS Health Services Administration, BAS Homeland Security, and BAS Public Safety Administration).
The tuition rate is the same as the 2024-25 rate. Included in the per-hour fees to students are designated fund
amounts for financial aid, student activities and services, technology, and capital improvements, and total
$348,553. Other budgeted revenues include college program funds at $178,164, other student fees at $98,663,
and interest at $150,000.



Collegiate School, Bradenton Campus Revenue — is recorded in the current restricted fund. State funding
through the School Board of Manatee County is budgeted at $4,636,099. Grant revenues are budgeted at
$34,536. Other revenues are budgeted at $157,000.

Collegiate School, Venice Campus Revenue —is recorded in the current restricted fund. State funding through
the School Board of Sarasota County is budgeted at $2,993,668. Grant revenues are budgeted at $12,680.
Other revenues are budgeted at $3,000.

Expenditures
Current Funds

Personnel Expenses Lower Division — for 2025-26, are budgeted at $43,394,693 as compared with $42,411,994
budgeted in 2024-25, an increase of $982,699 which includes increases for retirement and health insurance,
and budgeted remainder balances of the 2019-20 NR Nursing Enhancement fund. Also included is a

$600,000 budget item for non-cash required accounting adjustments. Personnel costs are 63.8% of total
operating costs as compared to 62% for 2024-25. Included are earned faculty and career promotions, adjunct
and overload funding, and organizational changes to take best advantage of the considerable talents of
individuals at the college. Employees will continue contributing 3% of their retirement cost.

Current Expenses Lower Division — for 2025-26 are budgeted at $24,580,066 a decrease of $38,113 over 2024-
25 due to a decrease in tuition Fee Waivers.

Capital Outlay Lower Division — for 2025-26 is budgeted at $13,000, a decrease of $1,000,000 from 2024-25.

Baccalaureate Programs Expenditures - are recorded in both the current unrestricted and restricted funds to
include state, student and private grant supported expenses. Personnel expenses are budgeted at $1,708,519,
Current expenditures are budgeted at $366,573 and include operating expenses for six ongoing programs.

Collegiate School, Bradenton Campus Expenditures — are recorded in the current restricted fund as required
by contract. Personnel expenses are budgeted at $3,500,184 for thirty-eight full and part-time personnel,
including administrative, full- and part-time instructors, and technical and professional staff. Current expenses
are budgeted at $1,493,132 and include purchased services, enhanced security, technology, materials and
supplies. Rent of $365,490 is budgeted between current expenses and the unexpended plant fund.

Collegiate School, Venice Campus Expenditures — are recorded in the current restricted fund as required by
contract. Personnel expenses are budgeted at $1,741,828 for seventeen full and part-time personnel, including
administrative, full- and part-time instructors, and technical and professional staff. Current expenses are
budgeted at $1,178,678 and include purchased services, enhanced security, technology, materials, and
supplies. Rent of $134,680 is budgeted between current expenses and the unexpended plant fund.



Plant Fund and Expenditures

The report for plant fund expenditures consists of three sections. Section A is a recapitulation of the
unexpended plant fund by source of funds. Sections B and C project anticipated expenditures based upon state
funding. Funds allocated from 2025-26 PECO appropriations ($9,000,000 for Parrish and $3,500,000 for Venice
Collegiate School).

The report also reflects funds generated from the Student Capital Improvement Fees to be used for various
capital projects system-wide ($1,759,203) and deferred maintenance ($1,650,000), capital projects in the
capital reserve fund balance ($6,842,550), and technology refresh ($250,000).

CONCLUSION

The 2025-26 budget is a planning document. During the fiscal year, budget amendments will be presented for
formal approval to reflect actual revenues and expenditures to meet the ever-changing needs of the College.

Student Fees

I. Student Fees for 2025-26 — Two Year Programs

In State Out-of-State

Per Credit or Load Hour:
Tuition S 78.84 S 78.84
Out-of-State Fee .00 236.69
Financial Aid Fee 3.94 15.78
Capital Improvement Fee 7.88 31.55
Student Activity and Service Fee 7.88 7.88
Technology Fee 3.94 15.78
Total Per Credit or Load Hour S 102.48 S 386.52

The District Board of Trustees is appropriating $1,350,747 for Student Activities in 2025-26 that will be
received from the Student Activity and Service Fee assessment.

Il. Student Fees for 2025-26 — Baccalaureate Programs

In State Out-of-State
Per Credit or Load Hour:

Tuition S 91.79 S 91.79
Out-of-State Fee .00 275.00
Financial Aid Fee 4.37 18.12
Capital Improvement Fee 6.56 34.06
Student Activity and Service Fee 6.55 6.55
Technology Fee 2.81 16.56

Total Per Credit or Load Hours S 112.08 S 442.08



Transfers Information

Transfers In:

Business Hospitality S 10,848
Presidential Discretionary Fund S 25,000
Human Resources — Mgmt. Development  $ 7,200
Recognition S 10,000
Wellness S 13,120
VP’s Deans In-District Meals S 12,935
SCFCS Rent S 200,000

Federal Funds Information

from Fund 3 to Fund 1
from Fund 3 to Fund 1
from Fund 3 to Fund 1
from Fund 3 to Fund 1
From Fund 3 to Fund 1

from Fund 3 to Fund 1
from Fund 3 to Fund 1

U.S. Department of Education - Federal Work-Study Program Award of $310,000 inclusive of a 5%
administration fee of $15,500 and Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant Program Award
of $277,810 inclusive of a 5% SEOG administration fee of $13,890.



LST'89- 691°08%'T- €5/T56 €7/'88L'G" 8TG'LLLL #90'799'9- () asuadx3 1310 (+) anuanay
r1'861'L 8€2'0v9'9 £18'0TV'L 09/'/86'29 €LT'€v0'89 0vy'8€9'€9 sa4nypuadx3 [ejoL
08€'S.T 188'09¢ SOT'0TT 000'€T 000'€T0'T 670'CE Aepno fended
9£1'S8L'C 95€'799'T 96.'€68'C 990'085'¢ 6.1'819'v¢C £0€'86.'Ge asusdx3 1uaJInD [e10L
6.7°/8€ 9€6°€9¢ €VL'8ET 1/€'9T9'6 119'805'6 2er'oetT'e sasuadx3 814N 18Y10
orz'esy ¥01'822 59262 GZ8'1S6'S 1€8'LY0'Y 626'/9€'S se1|ddns pue sferisre\
8T£'658'T 9T€'650'T 66E'297'C ¥98‘TT0'TT TL9'T90'TT €G66'60€'€T S30INIBS
820'28S'Y S61'829'Y 216'90v' £69'V6€'er v66'TTY' 2y 811'808'LE sasuadx3 [auuosad [e1o L
v8y'vIT'T 692'502'T 62L'08T'T 988°00L'€T 9G€'8€9°CT €ST'IET'0T S}ijausg [duuosIad
¥£0'T9Y 190'TEY 1€€'66€ 682'T18'S 268'95.°C Y67 1€6'2 S8OIAIBS [8UL0SIad 18YIO
0TS'TTI0E 65T'266'C 9v8'928'c 815'288'S¢C 9v.'910'9¢ 2LY'SyL've sallejes
Soamipuadxg
186'62Y'L 0/5'09T'S 99G'29¢'8 LT0'66T'29 G59'592'09 9/€'116'9S SeNUAASY [e10.L
160'79.L'T 6GT'GeT 9/9'80L'T €02'6L¢ 89¢'Gle TL2'6EC §1d1898Y aNUBASY-UON
605°8ST 9TE'8yT 1GT°092 8€5°809 02E'eLT'T 18028 aNUdAASY IO
160'88¢ ¥5G'8E 09S'Tv7e 25€'189 v9€'LL6 98.'210'T S3VINIBS 7§ S9JeS
£70°186 0.2'169 TG€°L18 0 0 0 SjuRID) 31BALId 79 SUID
00€'7E6 TvS'cLe'T 168'71C'T 000'0ST 000'92 T'eLT JUBLUUIBA0D [e43Pa- WoJy 1oddng
T6€'TG8 2oV'TYS 980'968'T 100'026'6€ ¥26'6.5'8€ T€8'0€S'SE JUBWIUIBA0D) 81elS WoJy 1oddns
0 0 0 89€'V.LL'T T98'.v¥'T G0S'GeL'T HUBWIUIBA0D) [8207] WUy Moddng
985'2a'C 89¢Z'eve'C 6€8'c2¢'C 6v5'G8.'8T 816'G8.'LT GGL'vey'LT $894 Juspnis
Sonuanay
9¢0¢-5¢0¢ G¢0¢-¥20¢ G¢0¢-¥¢0¢ 9¢0¢-5¢0¢ G¢0¢-¥¢0¢ G¢0¢-¥¢0¢
196png 196png lenoy 196png 196png renoy
pasodoad leulbLio parewns3 pasodoad leulbio parewns3

Pa10141$3Y 1UaLIND
UOISIAIQ 18MO0T

Pa10111SaIuUN 1UdLIND

UOISIAIQ 18MOT

UOISIAIQ 48MOT
Jea A [e3s14 9202 - 5202
asuadx3 pue sanuaAdy J0 8|NPayYds
epLiolH Jo aba[j0D 8.1



0 08T'z- T0L'6E2 0 166'TET 89G'T0€ (-) asuadx3 J4ano (+) enuanay
788'G62 890'0¥2 T/9'TE 260'5.0'C 1/2'S8L'T 968'€29'T sednypusdx3 [ejo L
0 0 0 0 0 0 AejnQ ende)d
¥88'G6¢ 890'0v2 T/9'TE €15'99¢ YEV'VTZ TEY'69T asuadxg JuaJan [e1oL
60L'€T2 GGE'ST 0 158'6€2 9T9'c6 895'29 sasusdx3 JualIND 18410
000'T 88S'7vT 0 110'S6 eVT'98 080'96 sa1|ddng pue sjeLigle|N
G/T'T8 GZT'08 T/9'TE GY9'TE G/9'VE €80T S30INI9S
0 0 0 6TS'80L'T 1€8'0/S'T AT sasuadx3 [auu0sad [e30L
0 0 0 GTS'62E 62T 'V6E 181082 sijauag |suuosiad
0 0 0 000°29€ 000°29¢ 6E6'9EY S3DIAIBS [2UUOSIad J3UIO
0 0 0 ¥00°2T0'T 80.'608 vve'lel sallefes
SaamIpuadxg
788'562 888'/€2 2LE'TIT 260'5.0'2 292'116'T €97'526'T SeNUaAlY [0 L
0 0 0 0 0 0 s1d1929Y aNuUaAay-UON
0 0 0 000'0ST €8T'6ST 69L°0LT anuaAay J8y10
0 0 0 ¥9T'8.T ¥97'8.T ¥91'8.T JUBWIUIBA0Y) 81€1S woJy 1oddng
¥88'G6¢2 888'/€2 2LE'TIT 826'9%.'T GT16'6/S'T 0€5'9/S'T $994 1UsPNMIS
SoNU3N3Y
9202-520¢ 620220z 6202202 9202-520¢ 620220z 620220z
196png 196png [enloy 196png 196png [emoy
pasodoad leuibiQ pajewnsy pasodoad leuibiQ pajewnsy
Pa191IISeYy 1UBIIND ps819111SeauN JusLIND
uoIsIAIg Jaddn uoIsIAIg Jaddn
uolIsIAlg Jeddn

Jes A [eJS14 9¢0¢ - G20¢

asuadx3 pue saNUaAsY JO 3|NPaYIS

eplio|d Jo abs||0D a1eIS



TES'62E'9 68L'SeEE 025'ev9'9 ¥6.'0vC'C €€9'615'ST
000°'05¢ 0 0 0 000°05¢
0TT'20€'S €18°'0T 829'62S'T 0 0552789
196'08S 9.6'veE 092'eS8 0 €02'6GL'T
0 0 0 60€v29'T 60€v29'T
9T9'GL 0 €9£'60¢C'y 98v¥'919 ¥97'106'y
8£8'0¢CT 0 892'1S 0 L0T°2LT
1090./20599 71/O 0006 1/ 00092 1/9 000SL 71/ S[e10.L
€L1'G/8'y L0T'2LT €5.'T0S'0T 0 €€9'615'ST
0 0 000°'05¢ 0 000°05¢
0 0 0552789 0 0552789
0 0 €02'6GL'T 0 €0C'6GL'T
60€'729'T 0 0 0 60€v29'T
Yov'1GC'E 0 000'0S9'T 0 ¥9v'106'y
0 L0T°2LT 0 0 L0T°2LT
26S'Lv8'€C 0£0'%29 L6T'vLL'0T 0 658'Gi¢'SE
€L1'G/8'Y L0T'2LT €G2'T0S°0T 0 €€9'6VS'ST
000°005°CT 299'80¢ 2€5'259'T 0 Y6T'T9E VT
G9E'€TC 9T ¥15'285 8T¥'€29'6T 0 L6Z'7EY'9E
003d Sa®02 vOo0T1 43HL10 SANN4 Tv10l

S3INLIANIdX3 ANNd LNV1d 40 SISATVNY
V10SVHVS-33LVYNVIA VAId0T4 40 393717100 ILVIS

dV3A TVOSI4 9¢0¢ - G¢0¢

s[eloL
12/ ysaayay Yde1 0000TL/VSTETL#

3ouejeg pund wold - ueld [ended 0S0T./80G-TOSET.#
834 Juswanoidwy [ended 0000TL/OTTETL#

093d Ushied 0TOOTL/YT-2TOTTL#

UreN paussyed 0TOOTZ/TTOTTL '8 8000T.#

SO0 pareubisapun 00002./0022TL#

adA] pue 198load Ag seanuipuadx3

s[e10 |
410/ Usa1ydd Yoa L 0000T.L/YSTETL#

80uejeg pund Wo.d - ue|d [ended 0G0T./80S-TOSET.#
834 Juswisnoidw [ended 0000TL/OTTETL#

023d ystued 0TO0TL/FT-ZTOTTL#

UIBIN P3113J9d 0TOOTZ/TTOTT. %® 8000T/#

S0 paeubisspun 00002./002CTL#

324n0S pue 198load Ag sauanupuadx3

9202 ‘0g aunc soueeg pund Buipu3
sainypuadx3 1onpaqg

sanuanay ppv

G20z ‘T AInr 9auejeg pun4 Buluuibag

1UR|d papuadxaun - 824n0S Ag uonejnidessy v



8l T6L'LET €TE'622'T 189'28T- Tv€'002- 9€Z'T8T (-) 8suadx3 J48no (+) anusnsy
905'5€6'2 9€5'T6Y'C 8S2'T6L'T 9TE'0T0'S STL'6TL'Y ¥82'02r'y sednypuadx3 [ejo L
000'GT 000'S Geo'e 000'LT 000'T S60'Z RepnQ rended
8/9'8/T'T 8/9'896 €9/ 'v¥e ZET'E6Y'T 7€5'897'T 687'75¢'T asuadx3 ualin) [e10L
0 0 0 0 0 0 sasuadx3 Jualan)d Jay1Q
16€'95¢2 16€'522 8TL'eCT ¥ST'T6C ¥ST'6L2 7£9'82¢ se1|ddng pue sjeLigle|n
12E'€T6 LTe'erL 770'12¢ 8/6'T0C'T 8/£'68T'T GG8'€Z6 SO0INIBS
828'TV.'T 858'/TS'T 097'EVY'T ¥8T'005'€ €81'052'€ 00.'G9T'E sasusdx3 [suuosiad [e101
0€€'20S 186'19¢ 168'€0Y 1€2'206 886'2€L 9/G'678 S}jauag [auu0sad
000'sg 000'sZ 80S'€T 02529 025'65 900'Z€ SBOIAJBS [3UU0SIdd 18410
86v'602'T T/8'V2T'T G50'920'T €EY'GEG'T G/9'/S¥'T 8TT'¥82'C sale[es
SaamIpuadxg
87€'600'€ 12£'629'C 0/5'020'€ GE9'/28'y 7.E'6TS'Y 025'709'v sanuanay [e101
000'€ 000'€ 628'8¢ 000'/5T 0 812z'/2T anuanay J4ay1o
089'CT 089'2T T¥0'L 9£G'vE 892'12 €197 JUBWIUIBADD) [edspa- wody oddng
899'€66'Z 1¥9'€19'2 T0L'VE0'E 66099 90T'26Y'Y 821'8St'y JUBWIUIBA0D) [2007 W) 1ioddns
SoNU3NSY
9202-5202 G202-7202 G202-7202 9202-5202 G202-7202 G202-7202
186png 186png [emoy 186png 186png [emoy
pasodoad leuibiQ parewnsy pasodoad leuibiQ parewnsy

30IUBA |00YdS 81e1b8]10D

uojuspe.lg [00y2s 81e1hs|0D

s|ooyas a1e1ba)j0D
Jea A [eosl4 9202 - G202
asuadx3 pue sanNUAAdY JO 3|NPaYIS
eplo|d o abs||0D a1eIs



'sqnjo/suolieziuesio Jjeis

00°0$ 00°0S . .
suoneziueiQg pI3Y 24 SpuNy 8yl YdIym| IO JUSPNIS JO SPUNY SE YdaNs ‘Siaylo Joj Juase |edsly JO UeIpPOISnD
SIUAIIY 13 sqn|D uspnms Joj uoneziuesio Jo gnpd ay3 Aq pasodwi asoyy se 999|102 e Aq p|ay $924N0SJ 4O} JUNOIIE 0] PAsN SI puny Siy L
103f0ud qn|D UdpNIS Aq 8uisiespung 9.JE puny SIy} JO S32JN0S3J BY1 UO SUOIIDIIISY :spung AduaSy 9 pung
suoljeuo( |eJauan SESOLYS SES9TES *989]10D ay3 03 JuswAedal alinbau Jou |Im pue a83j0)
‘spiemy diysiejoydss 's21oua8e 3pISINO0 JBYIO| Byl 01 PaJapuaJ SIDIAISS Jo) JudwAed ul Jou ale Yydiym spuapnis
|e207 ‘syuesn 10 Jouop ay1 ‘989]10) ay1 Aq pasodwi 9s0Y1| 01 SpPJEME 10O} 3[gB|IBAR S324N0S3J JOJ JUNOIIE 0 PASN S| puny siy |
sdiysJe|oyos| 21e1s ‘syuelo |esapad 9.Je puny sIy} JO S32JN0S3J BY1 UO SUOIIDIIISDY :spung diysiejoyds g pun4
. . ‘UBO| Y3 JO UOI1D3||0D
ETL'V8YS ETL'V8YS . oty !
s3ujuie3 1salalu| sapuasde apisino QY3 J0J 9[qisuodsal S| UoIINUISUl BY3] J9YIayMm JO ssa|piedal
‘saul4 Sunpjied J3y10 Jo 383||0) ay3 Aq pasodwi asoyy SIUBPNIS 0} SUBO]| 404 d|CB[IBAR S3IINOSAJ BSOY] 3JE Spuny Ueo]
sueoq Juapnis ‘suolnqrIuo) 9JE punj SIy3 JO $32IN0SSJ 9Y1 UO SUOIIDIIISY spung ueoq  pung
$311AIY Suilioddng
-4|9S 42430 ESTSYY LS €ST‘6ETLS *(dvvD) so|dipunid Sununodoe ‘8uiuoddns -}19s 2q 01 papualul aJe Yyalym
‘SUOISSIWWOD IJINIDS pa1dadoe Ajjesaua8 pue saoioeud 1saq Yyum pue Jje1s ‘Aljnoey ‘suspnis 01 3|es S04 SIIIAIIS [BUOIIdNIISUI
1INQ SJ3jsueld] | PoOO4 ‘suoisSiLWo) pausije pue a8s|j0D ay1 Aq pasodwi asoyy -uou apinouad o1 Ajuewrd paysijgelss aJe sasudiaiua Aseljixny
‘sdiysJe|oyos ‘saliejes 2J03153009g 9.Je puny sIy} JO $32JN0S3J BY1 UO SUOIIDIIISDY :spung Aseljixny € pung
sjuesn — e — *989]102 3y3 Jo sanndalqo
|e1dads/|e207 ‘spuny ?6L'656'S% £00'296'8% ‘salouade Sunuoddns pue Asewnd ayy ysidwodde 01 pasn ag Aew yaiym
'219 ‘s|elsa1eN pPa1211saY ‘sueln 9pISIN0 JaY10 Jo siouop Aq pasodwi 9s0Yyl|  $92JN0S3J JILIOUOIS 9SO JOJ JUNOIIE 0} PISN OS|e S| puny siy |
‘lones]  ‘salddns ‘salie|es| 21e3S ‘syuelo |esapad 9Je puny sIy} JO S32JN0S3J BY1 UO SUOIIDIIISDY Pa12113s9Y — Spun4 Juain) g pung
s394
1310 pue siajsued|
‘s8uluie] 3sa493u|
‘s394 1uspn
43uspmis Z00‘8ST'6TS 601'698'82$

s1oindwo) ‘syoog Aseaqry
‘quawdinb3 ‘@unjiuund 2319
‘S92IAJ9S ‘Bunnsuo) ‘|anes |
‘98e350d ‘sauoyd ‘salm|in
‘saliddns ‘sjelda1e|A ‘saliejes

‘spund |ealio8a1e)
|e1nads ‘Asenion
‘anuanay |eJausan
‘suoneladoaddy
aAne|siga

198pnq panosdde
Y3 Jo uone|ndas ‘me| Aq pasodwi asoyl
9.JE puny SIy} JO S32JN0S3J BY1 UO SUOIID1IISY

*989]102 ay1 Jo saAdalqo Suuoddns pue Asewlud ayy ysijdwodoe
01 pasn aq Aew Yd1ym S324N0S3J JILIOUOIS 3SOY3 J0) JUNOIJE
01 Pasn sI puny siy| :pajduIsaIuN — Spun4 Jusain) T pung

sasn

$924n0S

saouejeg pajedojjeun
R SONI9SIY
pajewns3
S20Z ‘0€ dunr

saoue|eg pajedojjeun
13 SONIDSDY
v20Z ‘0€ dunr

SuoIdIISAY

anNnd




*paanpaJ Aj3uanbasgns si uoiledo||e ays Ji

uoI12NPIP B SB pue paledo||e Sl I UBYM spun4 1ue|d pardadxaun 03 uollippe ue se paziudodau sl Asuow QD3d 4O UOIleI0||e By "uoi1ednp3 Jo Jusawiliedaq epliol4
9y} WoJ} uollezlioyine adueiquindua ue 3uialddad pue o) SuiAjdde uodn Ajuo s924nosaJl 9say3 puadxa 03 paziioyine s| 933||0) 3yl 'Siseq |enuue ue uo 333||0) 3y} 0}
‘Buipuny (0D3d) AejanQ |eade) uoileanp3 a1jgqnd se umouy| Ajjesauas ‘saxel s1d19dau ssou3 sa1ed0||e 91e1s dYyL

8uipung 023d

'$989]|02 s,91E318

9y3 jo wei3oud Sunesado uasund ay3 jo Joddns ayj 4oy aanie|sida] syl Aq spew suonelsdoadde jo Ayuaolew ay3 asudwod [|BYS YdIym Me| Ul paysl|qelss pung

(4dDD) pung weaSoud 283)j0) Allunwwo)

*Jeal |BISl) IX2U 9Y3 Ul S24n}PUSdXd MaU puny 03 d|ge|ieAe S| Ydiym aduejeq puny Suipua jo uoliiod v

duejeg pund pajelojjeun

"92UB|BQ PUN} WO PAYSI|LISD DJB SIAISSDI ‘UYSED 03 PAISAUOD dJ 10U ||IM JO J0UUED SISSSE 18U JUDIXD DYl O] "SSIH[IG.I| JOAO SIDSSE JO SS9IXd Y|

?juejeg puny

"a0ue|eq puny jsujeSe aAI9SaJ e se palJodad aue SaJUBIQUINJUS “day3ey 'Sal[Iqel| JO sain}puadxa se paiodal Jou aJe SadUBIqUINOU]
"93ep Su1lodal 3y} JO Se PAAISIDJ 30U SIJIAIDS JO S|EBI4DIBW JO) SIUSWHWWOD [BUIIIXS J9Y10 JO SiapJo aseydind Suipuelsino Sujpuasaldal saouelquinoul

jue|d quawdinby
|exde) ‘uoinisinboy

1S ‘saieday Joley
‘uijapoway/uonesouay
‘s3ulp|ing maN

sJajsued|
18207 ‘sSutuie]
1S9491U| ‘s994

Se) asuad17/spuog
$A80J ‘spund 0J31d

01 S92IAISS PIILIDOSSE Y} pue uonisinboe as
‘quawdinba jeuded ‘suiedas yolew ‘Suijapowad
/SUOI1BAOUSI ‘UOIIONJISUOD MBU O} PIIILIISaI
aJe pue spunj 0D3d 404 d1nie1s Aq pasoduwil
94 puny SIy} JO S2JNOSAJ Y} UO SUOIIDLIISDY

Jo0/pue Jiedas Jolew ay3 4oy pajeudisap sadunosau pue sasodund
uol1n11Isulio4 pasn aq 01 Ajadoud |eaisAyd Jo uoildNIISUod U0

sajueiquindul
isuoipuaq
8SC'VSL68TS 90T°£LS69LTS |eiol
*s1eaA £ ‘aanyjuung pue ‘sueaA g “b3 - ue
2TS‘TYTL0TS 185°26820TS £ uund p 57P3°P3p
SQUIYDBIA| D140 ‘SII2IYIA ‘SuedA € ‘quawdinby
J191ndwo) ‘sueah QT ‘Sa4n1dnuls 19yl ‘siedh o ‘Aue j1 ‘@sea) |ended uapun
(s)o0g ‘s3ulp|ing :smojjo} se paindwod s| uoliedaidag s3asse ‘ssau8oud ul uoildNJISUOI ‘auemiyos erep ‘quawdinba
*219 aJ4nyiuing ‘syjoog Aseuqr Aseaqiq quawdinby ‘syuswanosdwi ‘Addurydsew ‘ainyiuiny ‘syuswanoidwi pue $aunyonals
‘quawdinb3 papowing ‘s8uip|ing ‘pueT) pue sa1n1onJ3s Jay1o pue s3uip|ing 1oj 000'SZS | 12Y10 ‘s3ulp|ing ‘pue| Jo 1SISUOD S1aSSe BY| "S3IlI|Iqel| Pa1RIdD0SSe
pue ‘919|0sqQ ‘pailepinQ Jo saseyaind |eyde) pue Apiadoud |euosiad 3|qi3uel 104 000‘SS O pue sjasse jue|d JO S1S02 dAIIR|NWND dY3 JOJ JUNOIJE
suola|ag pue uonepaldag 1o} uidaaypioday pjoysaJyi uoliezijeyided e apn|oul SUOIIIIISAY 03 Pasn S| puny sly] :Spund jue|d ul paisanu| g pung
00°0$ 00°0$ ‘(s)uonesijgo ay3 uo 1saJa1ul ayy Aed
sjuawAed pue 1gap Y3 341124 03 PAsh 3 |[IM YdIYM $324n0SaJ 3Y3 0} pue
|ledidulld pue 1sa493u| s994 Se| 'sjuswAed 221A13s 1gap 01 payiwi|| 983|102 e 4O 1gap W) -SU0| 3Y3 40 IUNOIIE 03 PASN S| puny siy |
puog ‘sjusawAed 1gag| 9suadI7 ‘U] Su3jsued] 9J€ puny siyl JO $924N0SJ Y3 UO SUOIIDIIISAY :spung 3J1AJ9S 193Q 8 punyg
S9IIAIDS JUBWISeue N - ——e ueld jeaisAyd ayl aSeuew ‘sanliqel)
TSS‘T00°9YS ZTL'261'8CS

palelposse se ||[am se ‘Ajiadoud |euoiinyisul Jo Juswade|dau

uolyisinboe ay3 4oy 3|qe|IeAE a4 1By} S9IIN0SAJ J0) JUNOIIE
0} pasn sI puny siy] :spund juejd papuadxaun £ pung

sasn

$921n0S

saouejeg pajedojjeun
3 SANIISAY
pajewnsy
9202 ‘0€ aunr

saouejeg pajedojjeun
13 SOAIDSDY
§20¢ ‘0€ aunr

suomdISaY

annd




Exhibit V

DRAFT

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023

166



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

TABLE OF CONTENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ..cuuueciimiiistmriircncariisssiesissannsssnnsnssnsnnsasssassmss essssmss s ennssnsnns e vassnnsees eunss
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statements of Financial POSILION ...t snssss s snnssscssssssmssensessansesissssarasssssanes
Statement of Activities, For the Year Ended September 30, 2024 ............cconnimmemmmininmimnnnusessennas
Statement of Activities, For the Year Ended September 30, 2023 ..........c..oconmmininnncainieseninsaenans
Statement of Functional Expenses, For the Year Ended September 30, 2024 ................ccccocnmmennnnes
Statement of Functional Expenses, For the Year Ended September 30, 2023 ..............coovivnmrecennnns
Statements Of CASh FIOWS ... iiiiriiinimieninsncr s s s s ssmmsmss s aa s s s s snen e asssmm e n e simsas s bnsan smanen s ennans
Notes to Financial Statements.......c.ccccimmcmmnmmermmmrcrim st s s v antassasssansansass

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS ....cootiisersiismmssisssrssirsisisnssasissisasisasssssssssssssssssnsasassss ssanssasas sonessmsnms sanssanssnsnnnens

167

23 and 24



Mf

MAULDIN & JENKINS

cras & sovisons DRAFT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
State College of Florida Foundation, Inc.
Bradenton, Florida

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of State College of Florida Foundation, Inc. (the
“Foundation”), a direct support organization and component unit of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
which comprise the statements of financial position as of September 30, 2024 and 2023, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the Foundation as of September 30, 2024 and 2023, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required fo be
independent of State College of Florida Foundation, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about State College of Florida Foundation, Inc.’s ability to
continue as a going concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

168
1401 MANATEE AVENUE WEST, SUITE 1200 » BRADENTON, FLORIDA 34205 « 941-747-4483 « FAX 941-747-6035 * www.mjcpa.com
MEMBERS OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards, we:

e FExercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Foundation's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Foundation's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April xxxx, 2025, on our
consideration of the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is
solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Bradenton, Florida

April xxxx, 2025
169



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023

DRAFT

ASSETS
Cash
Investments
Pledges receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
Deferred revenue
Annuities payable
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated
Designated by the Board for future projects
With donor restrictions
Time or purpose
Perpetual

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2024 2023
$ 370,500 1,662,831
90,593,925 75,379,564
4,750 6,600
21,634 41,695
2,094,927 1,807,068
$ 93,085,736 78,897,758
$ 23,868 26,599
1,088,089 1,112,172
99,826 70,467
11,668 14,368
1,223,451 1,223,606
(163,065) 1,584,684
8,000,000 10,000,000
7,836,935 11,584,684
71,692,678 54,044,555
12,332,772 12,044,913
84,025,350 66,089,468
91,862,285 77,674,152
$ 93,085,736 78,897,758

170



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 202

DRAFT

REVENUES
Investment income, net
Net realized and unrealized gains
Special events
Total revenues

SUPPORT
Individuals, corporations, and foundations
In-kind
Total support
Net assets released from restriction

Total revenues and support

EXPENSES
Program services
General and administrative
Fundraising
Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets before change in value of
annuities payable and value of beneficial interest in
remainder and perpetual frusts

Change in value of beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Net assets, beginning of the year

Net assets, end of the year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 33,765 $ 2,112,757 $ 2,146,522
8,429 12,459,413 12,467,842
453,979 - 453,979
496,173 14,672,170 15,068,343
296,817 3,264,980 3,661,797
634,591 - 634,591
931,408 3,264,980 4,196,388
189,127 (189,127) -
1,616,708 17,648,023 19,264,731
4,460,101 - 4,460,101
446,375 - 446,375
457,981 - 457,981
5,364,457 - 5,364,457
(3,747,749) 17,648,023 13,900,274
- 287,859 287,859
(3,747,749) 17,935,882 14,188,133
11,584,684 66,089,468 77,674,152
$ 7,836,935 $ 84,025,350 $ 91,862,285

171



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

DRAFT

REVENUES
Investment income, net
Net realized and unrealized gains
Special events
Other income
Total revenues

SUPPORT
Individuals, corporations, and foundations
In-kind
Total support
Net assets released from restriction
Total revenues and support
EXPENSES
Program services
General and administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses

Increase in net assets before change in value of
annuities payable and value of beneficial interest in
remainder and perpetual trusts

Change in value of beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Net assets, beginning of the year

Net assets, end of the year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 22,785 $ 3,424,266 3,447,051
2,984 4,187,848 4,190,832
379,709 - 379,709
14,746 47,400 62,146
420,224 7,659,514 8,079,738
105,457 3,061,714 3,167,171
540,976 - 540,976
646,433 3,061,714 3,708,147
4,092,932 (4,092,932) -
5,159,589 6,628,296 11,787,885
3,328,229 - 3,328,229
400,104 - 400,104
355,309 - 355,309
4,083,642 - 4,083,642
1,075,947 6,628,296 7,704,243
- 83,133 83,133
1,075,947 6,711,429 7,787,376
10,508,737 59,378,039 69,886,776
$ 11,584,684 66,089,468 77,674,152

172



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 202

DRAFT

Alumni/friends magazine
Alumni development
Audit and accounting
Advertising

Bank charges
Community support
Contract services

Donor recognition
Enhancements
Institutional support
Insurance

Meetings

Memberships and dues
Miscellaneous
Personnel

Postage and mailing
Professional development
Rent/rental equipment
Scholarships

Software and office equipment
Supplies

Travel

Web page development

Total expenses

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Program General and

Services Administrative Fundraising Total
- $ 2018 § - $ 2,018
- - 1,833 1,833
- 23,250 - 23,250
- - 9,126 9,126
- 4,782 - 4,782
79 18,303 18,201 36,583
- 16,242 - 16,242
- 1,657 7,954 9,511
1,669,748 - - 1,669,748
50,091 - - 50,091
- 6,351 - 6,351
9,228 4,388 144 13,760
- 561 - 561
19,665 35,559 167,995 223,219
446,755 278,945 251,478 977,178
- 148 - 148
7,548 6,660 - 14,208
- 32,043 - 32,043
2,172,708 - - 2,172,708
48,579 15,030 1,250 64,859
35,700 - - 35,700
- 479 - 479
- 59 - 59
4,460,101 $ 446,375 $ 457,981 $ 5,364,457

173



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 202; DR AFT

Program General and
Services Administrative Fundraising Total

Alumniffriends magazine S - S 3,143 $ - S 3,143
Alumni development - - 1,150 1,150
Audit and accounting - 18,250 - 18,250
Advertising - - 129 129
Bank charges - 3,378 223 3,601
Community support 4,496 39,410 - 43,906
Contract services - 26,478 - 26,478
Donor recognition 480 2,377 5,228 8,085
Enhancements 882,907 - - 882,907
Institutional support 49,400 - - 49,400
Insurance - 6,400 - 6,400
Licenses and fees - 420 - 420
Meetings 278 4,156 19 4,453
Memberships and dues - 445 - 445
Miscellaneous - - 117,129 117,129
Personnel 332,334 250,078 225,631 808,043
Postage and mailing - 43 112 155
Printing - 393 431 824
Professional development - 4,133 - 4,133
Rent/rental equipment - 30,400 - 30,400
Scholarships 2,006,511 - - 2,006,511
Software and office equipment 51,718 1,119 4,949 57,786
Supplies 105 2,572 308 2,985
Web page development - 6,909 - 6,909

Total expenses $ 3,328,229 $ 400,104 $ 355,309 $ 4,083,642

See Notes to Financial Statements.

174



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AN

'PRAFT

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities
Net realized and unrealized (gains) on investments
Change in value of beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Proceeds from beneficial interest
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
Deferred revenue
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of investments
Sales of investments
Net cash (used in) investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on annuity agreements
Net cash (used in) financing activities
Net change in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2024 2023

$ 14,188,133 $ 7,787,376
(12,467,842) (4,190,832)
(287,859) (83,133)

- 231,975

- 4,000

1,850 8,500

20,061 2,500
(2,731) (23,880)
(24,083) (34,394)

29,359 28,117

1,456,888 3,730,229
(24,393,922) (11,425,607)
21,647,403 8,442,346
(2,746,519) (2,983,261)
(2,700) (2,700)
(2,700) (2,700)

(1,292,331) 744,268
1,662,831 918,563

$ 370,500 $ 1,662,831

175



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 1.

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The State College of Florida Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) is a not-for-profit corporation
organized in 1978 under the laws of the State of Florida. The Foundation operates exclusively for
charitable and educational purposes within the meaning of 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
The Foundation’s mission is to provide aid in the form of money and other forms of property and
services to the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota (the “College”). The Foundation also
promotes education and encourages learning and dissemination of information about which the
College is involved.

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The Foundation follows the reporting requirements for not-for-profit organizations under generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America. Under such principles, the
Foundation is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according
to two classes of net assets: (1) net assets without donor restrictions, and (2) net assets with donor
restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers amounts on hand, in
checking accounts and money market accounts as cash unless held for the purpose of
reinvestment.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statements of financial position. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses are included in the statements of activities. Investment income includes
interest and dividend income, net of fees, and is included in the statements of activities separate
from gains and losses. Investment fees were $479,286 and $450,967 for the years ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Pledges Receivable

Promises to give are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give are recognized
as contribution revenue in the period received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the
conditions on which they depend are substantially met. An allowance for doubtful accounts is
established based on specific assessment of all amounts that remain unpaid following normal
payment periods. All amounts deemed to be uncollectible are charged against the allowance for
doubtful accounts in the period the determination is made. Management has deemed all pledges as

collectible, therefore no allowance is necessary.
176

9



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 1.

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Beneficial Interest in Remainder and Perpetual Trusts

The Foundation has received several donations made directly to third parties which are held either
for a certain period of time or in perpetuity for the Foundation’s benefit. Annual earnings are
provided to the Foundation which may be purpose restricted by the donor. The assets of the trusts
are invested in a combination of cash equivalents and marketable debt and equity securities with
readily determinable fair values. The Foundation’s percentage interest of each trust is reported at
their fair values in the statements of financial position. The change in value of these frusts is
reported as changes in value in beneficial interest in remainder, or perpetual, trusts and are
included in the statements of activities.

Deferred Revenue

Contributions, fees and other revenue sources collected in advance of special events that are held
subsequent to year-end are deferred and recognized in the year of the function.

Annuity Liabilities

The Foundation has been named remainderman in an irrevocable charitable gift annuity. An annuity
liability has been recorded at the present value of expected future cash flows to be paid to the
annuity beneficiary at a discount rate of 5.4%.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without or with donor restrictions depending on
the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is restricted by the donor is
reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the
reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are
reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Revenue from special events is
recognized when the event takes place.

177
10



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 1.

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Support from the College

The Foundation recognizes support from the College which creates or enhances non-financial
assets or that requires specialized skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

Bequests and Trusts

The proceeds of bequests and trusts are recorded as revenue when clear title is established and
the proceeds are clearly measurable.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among
the programs and supporting services benefited based on actual time spent.

Net Assets

Net assets, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or grantor
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as
follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and not
subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. From time to time, the Board designates certain
recurring and/or non-recurring items for use on specific future projects. For the years ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Board has designated $8,000,000 and $10,000,000, respectively,
of net assets for future projects and capital needs.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net Assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be
met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions
are perpetual in nature where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Gifts
of long-lived assets and gifts of cash restricted for the acquisition of long-lived assets are
recognized as revenue when the assets are placed in service. Donor-imposed restrictions are
released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the
stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

178
11



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 1.

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Tax Status

The Foundation is generally exempt from federal income and state income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and comparable state law. The Foundation is required to
pay income taxes on the excess of revenues derived from activities unrelated to the tax exempt
purpose of the Foundation over the related expenses.

The Foundation follows Accounting Standard Codification 740 related to accounting for uncertainty
in income taxes. This provision requires all tax positions that meet a more-likely-than-not recognition
threshold at the effective date are recognized (or continue to be recognized) upon adoption.
Management has reviewed their tax positions and concluded no liability or uncertain tax positions,
or any interest or penalties related to uncertain tax positions, should be recognized in the
Foundation’s financial statements.

The Foundation files their income tax returns in the United States of America.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Donated Services

Numerous volunteers have donated significant amount of time to the Foundation’s various programs.
No amounts have been recognized in the accompanying statements of activities because the criteria
for recognition under generally accepted accounting principles have not been satisfied. Management
estimates the fair value of those volunteer hours of service to be $36,620 and $9,514, respectively for
the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023.

179
12



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

On October 1, 2023, the Foundation adopted ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments — Credit Losses
(Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments, as amended, which replaces
the incurred loss methodology with an expected loss that is referred to as the current credit loss
(“CECL”) methodology. The measurement of expected credit losses under the CECL methodology
is applicable to financial assets measured at amortized cost, including contract receivables.

The Foundation adopted ASC 326 using the modified retrospective method for all financial assets
measured at amortized cost. Results for reporting periods beginning after October 1, 2023 are
presented under ASC 326 while prior period amounts continue to be reported in accordance with
previously applicable GAAP. The adoption of the new methodology did not have a financial impact
on the Foundation.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated all subsequent events through April xxxx, 2025, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Foundation's working capital and cash flows have seasonal variations during the year
attributable to the annual cash receipts for events and contributions. The Foundation manages
liquidity during the year by utilizing the following strategies: operating with a balanced budget which
assumes collection of sufficient revenue via contributions, grants, and other sources to cover
operating expenditures not covered by donor-restricted resources, regular analysis of actual
operating resuits versus budget, timing of annual endowment transfers.

The Foundation’s endowment investment policy employs the following principals: preservation of
capital, risk aversion, adherence to investment discipline, and maintenance of sufficient liquidity to
meet its cash needs.

180
13



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023

DRAFT

NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY (CONTINUED)

The following tables reflect the Foundation’s total financial assets as of September 30, 2024 and
2023, and the amounts of those financial assets that could be made available within 12 months to

meet operating expenditures:

Financial assets at year-end
Cash
Accounts and pledges receivable
Investments
Total financial assets at year-end

Financial assets awailable to meet operating expenditures over the next 12 months

Cash
Accounts and pledges receivable

Payout on donor-restricted endowments for use over next 12 months

Cash encumbered by donor or Board restrictions

Financial assets available to meet operating expenditures

INVESTMENTS

2024 2023

$ 370,500 1,662,831
4,750 6,600

90,593,925 75,379,564

$ 90,969,175 77,048,995
$ 370,500 1,662,831
4,750 6,600

2,701,632 2,416,795
(1,431,425) (709,904)

$ 1,645,457 3,376,322

The Foundation engaged the services of a nationally recognized financial advisor (SEl Investments,
Inc.) which specializes in asset management for not-for-profits. Investments are stated at fair value
and are comprised of the following as of September 30, 2024 and 2023:

U.S. equities

Alternative investments
Fixed income

International

Cash and cash equivalents

Total

14

2024 2023
$ 29,760,897 $ 23,988,023
19,120,243 20,423,637
22,760,137 14,398,984
18,452,377 16,075,567
500,271 493,353
$ 90,593,925 $ 75,379,564

181



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 4.

NOTE 5.

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promises to give. Pledges which are due in excess of
one year are discounted to net present value using a discount rate of 4%. Pledges receivable are
due to be collected as follows as of September 30, 2024 and 2023:

2024 2023

Gross amounts due in
One year $ 4,750 3 6,600
One to five years - -
More than five years - -
Total gross pledges 4,750 6,600
Less allowance - -
Less discount to present value - -

Total $ 4,750 $ 6,600

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN PERPETUAL TRUSTS

Donors have established funds in trust in which the principal is held in perpetuity. Each fund has
established its own percentages of principal being held for the benefit of the Foundation. Earning
distributions are made to the Foundation as established within the trust agreement. Beneficial
interest in perpetual trusts recorded at fair market value, are as follows as of September 30, 2024
and 2023:

2024 2023
The Foundation is paid 25% of the residuary amount of a perpetual frust that is
restricted for music scholarships and equipment. $ 690,142 $ 600,086
The Foundation is paid 10% of 70% of a perpetual trust assets which is
restricted for the arts and library departments. 111,626 96,428
The Foundation is paid an annual income from a perpetual trust that is without
restriction. 42,225 35,700
The Foundation is paid an annual income of a perpetual trust that is restricted for
enhancements. 1,250,934 1,074,854

$ 2,094,927 $ 1,807,068

182
15



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DRAFT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023

NOTE 6. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COLLEGE

The Foundation recognizes certain support received directly from the College. The fair market
values of these donations have been reflected as in-kind contributions without donor restrictions and
program services expense in the statements of activities as follows at September 30, 2024 and

2023;
2024 2023
Donated salaries and contract senices $ 602,548 $ 510,576
Donated office space 32,043 30,400
$ 634,591 $ 540,976

The Foundation made contributions and payments for services to the College for the following
purposes at September 30, 2024 and 2023:

2024 2023
Scholarships $ 2,212,116 $ 1,960,930
Enhancements 1,370,615 375,377
Salaries, contract senices and other 408,291 303,469

$ 3,991,022 $ 2,639,776

Of the amounts above, the Foundation had an outstanding balance payable to the College of
$1,088,089 and $1,112,172, at September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

The above related party transactions are not necessarily indicative of the terms and amounts that
would have been incurred had a comparable transaction been entered into with independent

parties.

183
16



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 7. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions that are time or purpose restricted are restricted for the following
purposes as of September 30, 2024 and 2023:

2024 2023
Undesignated scholarships $ 26,070,544 $ 19,691,047
AA/College transfers 7,130,614 7,130,614
Instructional equipment 7,791,296 6,512,350
Nursing 9,089,818 6,727,946
High school seniors and articulation 3,518,375 3,518,375
Public senices 3,402,240 3,253,836
Other purposes 5,712,138 1,561,953
Health sciences 2,634,702 1,671,537
Arts 1,119,240 911,065
Minority students 971,107 765,910
Loan programs 673,952 562,798
Awards 477,596 395,986
General memorials 570,438 468,472
Library 1,773,959 183,495
Cultural 443,976 443,976
Business and communication 312,583 245,195

$ 71,692,578 $ 54,044,555

Net assets perpetual in nature as of September 30, 2024 and 2023 consist of:

2024 2023
Undesignated scholarships $ 2,351,422 $ 2,351,422
AA/College transfers 2,109,684 2,109,684
Health sciences 1,925,000 1,925,000
Nursing 1,908,790 1,908,790
Instructional equipment 1,573,671 1,397,591
High school seniors and articulation 1,250,288 1,250,288
Fine and performing arts 768,495 678,439
Other purposes 150,690 128,967
Public senices 150,000 150,000
Minority students 144,732 144,732

$ 12,332,772 $ 12,044,913

All net assets with donor restrictions are included with investments on the accompanying
statements of financial position. Net assets released from restrictions due to satisfaction of purpose
or time restrictions were $189,127 and $4,092,932 for the years ended September 30, 2024 and
2023, respectively.

184
17



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 8.

NOTE 9.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains its cash balances at a financial institution located in Bradenton, Florida.
Accounts at this financial institution are secured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC), currently up to $250,000 per customer. The balances of these accounts at times may
exceed federally insured limits. At September 30, 2024, the Foundation exceeded the insured limit
by approximately $175,919.

Investments consist primarily of financial instruments including cash, cash equivalents, equity and
fixed income securities, international securities, and alternative investments. These financial
instruments may subject the Foundation to concentrations of credit risk, as, from time to time,
balances may exceed amounts insured by the FDIC or the Securities Investor Protection
Corporation (SIPC), the market value of securities are dependent on the ability of the issuer to
honor its contractual commitments, and the investments are subject to changes in market values.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America establishes a hierarchy for

which assets and liabilities must be grouped, based on significant levels of inputs (assumptions that

market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability) as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical
or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; and model-driven valuations

whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers are observable.

Level 3;: Significant inputs to the valuation model are unobservable.

185
18



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 9.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following assets are required to be measured at fair market value on a recurring basis and the
classification within the hierarchy as of September 30, 2024 and 2023, is as follows:

Total at
September 30,
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2024

Investments
U.S. equities $ 29,760,897 § - % - $ 29,760,897
Alternative investments - - 19,120,243 19,120,243
Fixed income 22,760,137 - - 22,760,137
International 18,452,377 - - 18,452,377
Cash and cash equivalents 500,271 - - 500,271
Total investments 71,473,682 - 19,120,243 90,593,925
Beneficial interest in remainder trusts - - - -
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 1,990,855 - 104,072 2,094,927
$ 73,464,537 $ - $ 19,224,315 $ 92,688,852

Total at
September 30,
Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Lewvel 3 2023
Investments

U.S. equities $ 23,988,023 § - 8 - § 23,988,023
Altemative investments - - 20,423,637 20,423,637
Fixed income 14,398,984 - - 14,398,984
International 16,075,567 - - 16,075,567
Cash and cash equivalents 493,353 - - 493,353
Total investments 54,955,927 - 20,423,637 75,379,564
Beneficial interest in remainder trusts - - - -
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 1,690,607 - 116,461 1,807,068
$ 56,646,534 $ - $ 20,540,098 $ 77,186,632

The fair value of the Foundation’s Level 1 financial assets is based on quoted market prices of the
identical security. The Foundation’s Level 3 financial assets consist of an alternative investment in
the SEI Core Property Fund LP, SEI Global Private Assets V LP, SEI Gpa Ill Private Equity Fund,
SEI Gpa IV Private Equity Fund, SEI Special Situations Fund, Ltd., SEI Structured Credit Fund, and
SEI Vista Fund, Ltd. The value of the Level 3 investments and assets is based on unobservable
inputs (assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset) that reflect assumptions
based on the best information available. As of September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Foundation did
not have any liabilities measured at fair value.

186
18



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following is a reconciliation of the investments in which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)
were used in determining value as at September 30, 2024 and 2023:

2024 2023
Fair value, beginning of year $ 20,540,098 $ 20,244,547
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) (1,603,642) 212,418
Change in value of split-interest agreements 287,859 83,133
Fair value, end of year $ 19,224,315 $ 20,540,098

The inputs or methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an indication of the risks
associated with investing in those securities.

ENDOWMENTS

The Foundation holds various endowments which are either donor restricted or Board designated.
The Board of Trustees of the Foundation has interpreted the Florida Uniform Prudent Management
of Institutional Funds Act (FUPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift
as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as net assets with donor
restrictions perpetual: (a) the original value of the gift donated to the perpetual endowment, (b) the
original value of subsequent gifts to the perpetual endowment, and (c) accumulations to the
perpetual endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument
at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in net assets with donor restrictions perpetual is classified as
net assets with donor restrictions time or purpose until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by
FUPMIFA.

187
20



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023 DRAFT

NOTE 10.

ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

In accordance with FUPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulated donor-restricted endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund;

The purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund,;
General economic conditions;

The possible effect of inflation and deflation;

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments;
Other resources of the Foundation;

The investment policies of the Foundation.

NOo oAM=

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt
to protect the principal of the fund, provide consistent long-term income returns, and protect the
Foundation against long-term inflation trends. To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the
Foundation relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both
capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The
Foundation targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based
investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor or FUPMIFA requires the Foundation to retain as a

fund of perpetual duration. There were no such deficiencies as of September 30, 2024.

The endowment net asset composition is as follows:

Total at
Without Donor With Donor Restrictions September 30,
Restrictions Time and Purpose Perpetuity 2024
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ 6,738,729 § 69,467,321 $ 12,332,772 $ 88,538,822
Total at
Without Donor With Donor Restrictions September 30,
Restrictions Time and Purpose Perpetuity 2023
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ 9,296,840 $ 52,179,511 $ 12,044,913 § 73,521,264

188
21



STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA

FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023

DRAFT

NOTE 10.

ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

The changes in the Foundation’s endowment net assets are as follows:

Endowment net assets, September 30, 2022
Investment return
Investment income
Net appreciation (depreciation) (realized and
unrealized)
Total investment retum

Contributions

Miscellaneous revenue

Change in value of split interest agreements
Transfers

Amounts appropriated for expenditure

Endowment net assets, September 30, 2023
Investment returmn
Investment income
Net appreciation (realized and
unreatized)
Total investment retum

Contributions

Miscellaneous revenue

Change in value of split interest agreements
Transfers

Amounts appropriated for expenditure

Endowment net assets, September 30, 2024

Without Donor

With Donor Restrictions

Restrictions Time and Purpose Perpetuity Total

$ 9,252,948 § 45,182,012 $ 11,961,780 66,396,740
22,785 3,424,266 - 3,447,051

2,984 4,187,843 - 4,190,827

25,769 7,612,109 - 7,637,878

34,214 397,952 - 432,166
677,740 - - 677,740

- 8,720 83,133 91,853

1,026,132 (1,021,282) - 4,850
(1,719,963) - - (1,719,963)
9,296,840 52,179,511 12,044,913 73,521,264
33,765 2,712,756 - 2,746,521

8,429 12,459,411 - 12,467,840

42,194 15,172,167 - 15,214,361
200,237 343,049 - 543,286
744,519 - - 744,519

- - 287,859 287,859
(1,787,072) 1,772,594 - (14,478)
(1,757,989) - - (1,757,989)

$ 6,738,729 § 69,467,321 § 12,332,772 88,538,822

189

22



DRAFT

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

190




DRAFT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
State College of Florida Foundation, Inc.
Bradenton, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of State College of Florida Foundation, Inc. (the
“Foundation”), a direct support organization and component unit of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2024, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated April xxxx, 2025.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Foundation’'s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Foundation's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We
identified a deficiency in internal control, described below that we consider to be a material weakness.

191
24



DRAFT

Finding 2024-1

Condition: During our audit of the financial statements eighty-seven (87) adjusting journal entries were made in order to
correct year-end balances as reported by management. Of these entries 80 were prepared as a result of audit
procedures and 7 were prepared by the out-sourced contract accountant.

Criteria: Accurate accounting records are vital to proper internal controls and sound financial reporting to stakeholders.

Effect: Transactions were not properly recorded in the general ledger which led to inaccurate financial statements being
reported to both internal and external stakeholders.

Recommendation: We recommend that management implement internal controls to ensure that transactions are
properly reported in the general ledger.

Management Response: Management agrees and has taken steps to ensure

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Foundation's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of the
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the Foundation’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

Bradenton, Florida
April xxxx, 2025

192
25



Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an Exempt Organization

Rev. January 2024 i i
( y ) Return or Excise Taxes Related to Employee Benefit Plans OMB No. 1545.0047

File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request up to a 6-month extension of time to file any of the forms
listed below except for Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts. An extension
request for Form 8870 must be sent to the IRS in a paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of Form
8868, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Part | - Identification

Type or Name of exempt organization, employer, or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
Print THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
-— INC. *k_*k*k3074

ile by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your 5840 26TH STREET WEST

return. See
instructions. |~ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BRADENTON, FL 34207-3522

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ~. ..~~~ | 01 |
Application Is For Return | Application Is For Return
Code Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 5227 10
Form 990-PF 04 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 5330 (individual) 13
Form 990-T (corporation) 07 Form 5330 (other than individual) 14
Form 1041-A 08
® After you enter your Return Code, complete either Part Il or Part . Part lll, including signature, is applicable only for an extension of
time to file Form 5330.
® |f this application is for an extension of time to file Form 5330, you must enter the following information.
Plan Name
Plan Number
Plan Year Ending (MM/DD/YYYY)
Part Il - Automatic Extension of Time To File for Exempt Organizations (see instructions)
The books are in the care of CASSANDRA HOLMES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
5480 26TH STREET WEST - BRADENTON, FL 34207
Telephone No. 941-752-5390 Fax No.
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox \:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four-digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box ... \:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box . \:| and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time unti AUGUST 15 ,20 25 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
\:| calendar year 20 or
X1 tax year beginning OCT 1 ,20 23 , and ending SEP 30 . ,2024
2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: \:| Initial return \:| Final return
\:| Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2024)

LHA 323841 12-22-23
193



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

~n 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2023 andending SEP 30, 2024
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
welesdle: | PHE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
e | INC.
e e Doing business as *k_**k*%3074
rotuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fetan/ 5840 26TH STREET WEST 941-752-5390
}ﬁrergm_ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 28 ) 891 ) 535.
rind| BRADENTON, FL  34207-3522 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]888"=* | F Name and address of principal officer: CASSANDRA HOLMES for subordinates? [ ves No
pending SAME AS c ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes l:l No

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)( )

(insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website: WWW.SCF-FOUNDATION.ORG

If "No," attach a list. See instructions
H(c) Group exemption number

[ ] Other

K Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association

| L Year of formation: 197 8] M State of legal domicile: F L

[Partl| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: TO RAISE/AND MANAGE FUNDS TO

ADVANCE THE COLLEGE'S PRIORITIES

Check this box

|:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

3
g
c| 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 4 3 18
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . < ... 4 17
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line2a) . . .. 5 0
ZE 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) e 6 374
%G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 o 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 ... .0 . ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) .4 3,915,881. 4,592,733.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 29) 0. 0.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 4,250, 246. 4,205,372.
114 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10¢, and 11e) 116,267. -141,933.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl column (A), line 12) ... 8,282,394. 8,656,172.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 18) < 2,889,418. 3,842,456.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 0.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 290,457.
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) 1,527,337. 1,801,720.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 4,416,755, 5,644 ,176.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... 3 r 865 r 639. 3 r 011 r 996.
sg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 78,897,758. 93,085,736.
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 1,223,606. 1,223,451.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 77,674,152, 91,862,285.

[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here CASSANDRA HOLMES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ““k LI PTIN
Paid BRIAN CARTER BRIAN CARTER 06/03/25 self-employed P00536712
Preparer | Firm'sname MAULDIN & JENKINS, LLC Firm'sEIN **-**%*2043
Use Only |Firm'saddress 1401 MANATEE AVE. W., STE. 1200

BRADENTON, FL 34205 Phoneno.941-747-4483

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Yes \:| No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

332001 12-21-23

194

Form 990 (2023)



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Form 990 (2023) INC. ¥k _***3274  page2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE FOUNDATION IS ORGANIZED TO PROVIDE CHARITABLE AND EDUCATIONAL AID
TO STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA AND ITS STUDENTS

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 ) 3 9 6 7 0 8 6 e including grants of $ 2 )i 17 2 r 7 0 8 e ) (Revenue $ )
FOUNDATION PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIPS TO STUDENTS OF STATE COLLEGE OF
FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 ) O 64 7 0 1 5 e including grants of $ 1 ) 6 6 9 1 7 4 8 o ) (Revenue$ )
FOUNDATION PROVIDES FUNDS FOR EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES,AND OTHER PROGRAM
MATERIALS TO STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses 4,460,101.

Form 990 (2023)

332002 12-21-23
195



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Form 990 (2023) INC. ¥k _**k*3274  Ppage 3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF"Yes," complete SChEAUIB A ... 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | ................oco oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 | X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll ....................ccooiv oo 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeeii . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or-debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. ..................c.ccoooo e e 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X; line 10?7 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PATt VI oo e e 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X| line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ... oo 1b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ....................c...ocvoo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X; line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX .......4 . e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PArtS XI GNG XII ... ... oo\ oo\ oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ~............... 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ..~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.cco oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ................c.o e 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il ..................oo e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccooooovooeeoeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Yes." complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ... 21 | X
332003 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)

196



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Form 990 (2023) INC. ** _**%*%3274  Paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il .......................cooo oo 2 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 lIN@ 25@ .............oe oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXemPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .. ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ................ccoccocviiveeeeeie. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAt | oo\ oo\ oo\ A 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il .....................ccoccveviivii.. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete SChedule L, Part IV ... e e e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .....................coocvooeeeeee . 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete SCheaUle L, Part IV ... e 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures; or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? jf "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ... ... oo e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? |f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | .................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | .................c.ccooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, 18 T .ooo.. oo 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? i "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lin@ 2 ...................c.c.ococoiooeeeeieeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ... e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... il 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V' \:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 63
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINgs 10 Prze WINNEIS ? 1c
332004 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Form 990 (2023) INC. ¥k _**k*32T74  page b
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ‘
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... . ... 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ......................... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
1o file FOMM 82827 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .. | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums ona personal benefit contract? . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Dida donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12~ . | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. [ 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953? 17

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

332005 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)
198




THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Form 990 (2023) INC. ¥k _**k*3274  page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 18
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 17
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken-during the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses on'Schedule QO oo 9 X
Section B. Policies (7pjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Iiternal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? < 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf"No," go to line 13 ..o 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
0n Schedule O ROW thiS WAS TOME ... ... oo 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POliCY ? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? il 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
CASSANDRA HOLMES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - 941-752-5390
5480 26TH STREET WEST, BRADENTON, FL 34207
332006 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)

199



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Form 990 (2023) INC.

**_***3274

Page 7

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 2 % . g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| = [ 5 e (g 1099-NEC) and related
below Elel.]Ee18E = organizations
IEEHEHERE
(1) CASSANDRA HOLMES 40.00
SECRETARY/EXECUTIVE DIRECT X 0. 141,334. 34,066.
(2) LAURA COTA 2.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JANE ESBECK 2.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JODI ALLEN 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MICHAEL J FULLER 2.00
BOT LIASION X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JERILYNN CHAPIN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) DEBI COHOON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) KATHLEEN CUCCI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) VERNON DESEAR 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) ATTICUS FRANK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) DANIELLE GLADDING 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) TOMMY GREGORY, J.D. 2.00
DIRECTOR/SCF COLLEGE PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(13) LISA KREBS-KNEPP 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) LOIS LUCEK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) CINDY MCCOLLUM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) ALIX MORIN 2.00
VICE PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(17) CHRISTOPHER ROMINE 2.00
PAST PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
332007 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)

200



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Form 990 (2023) INC. k% _***3274  Ppage8
| Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g |2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations é g g g 1099-NEC) and related
below 212 .12l28 = organizations
(18) DIANE WEAVER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) CAROL WHITMORE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
1b Subtotal 0. 141,334.| 34,066.
Cc 0 . 0 . 0 .
d Total(addlinestband1c) ... 0. 141,334.| 34,066.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNQIVIQUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ...................................... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM «ooioovviiiiiiiii 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
Form 990 (2023)

332008 12-21-23

201



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Form 990 (2023) INC. *k _**k*3274  Ppage9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL . e D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
i) 1 a Federated campaigns .. [1a
§ b Membershipdues . 1b
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 428,388,
g d Related organizations 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) |1e 572,200,
_5. f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above | 1f 3,592,145,
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 602 ’ 548,
3 h Total. Addlinestatf . .. .. .. ... 4,592,733.
Business Code
8|2
I b
b c
£ d
89 .
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... ...
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) 2,625,808, 2625808.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ... oo
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincome or (10SS) .........cooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiee
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7af 21,647,403,
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b| 20,067,839,
§ ¢ Gainor(oss) 7c| 1,579,564,
& d Netgain or (I0SS) ..o 1,579,564, 1579564.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o) including $ 428 388, of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line18 . 8a 25,591,
b Less: direct expenses 8b 167,524.
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... . -141,933. -141,933.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . . 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  .......................
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . 10a
Less: cost ofgoodssold 10b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ........................
m Business Code
g g 11 Z
<3
© c
g . d Allotherrevenue .
= e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ... ... ... ...
12  Total revenue. See instructions ... 8,656,172, 0. 0. 4063439,
332009 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)

202



Form 990 (2023)

THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

INC.

**_***3274

Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 1,669,748. 1,669,748.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 2,172,708.| 2,172,708.
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ..
b Legal
¢ Accounting 23,250. 23,250.
d Lobbying 50,091 50,091.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees 479,286. 479,286.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 16,242. 16,242.
12 Advertising and promotion 9,126. 9,126.
13 Officeexpenses 96,886. 55,365. 41,050. 471.
14 Information technology 64,918. 48,579. 15,089. 1,250.
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy ...
17 Travel .. 479. 479.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 27 ’ 968. 16 , 17 6. 11 ' 048. 144.
20 Interest
21 Paymentsto affiliates . ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance 6,351. 6,351.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PERSONNEL 977,178. 446,755. 278,945. 251,478.
b COMMUNITY SUPPORT 36,583. 79. 18,303. 18,201.
¢ DONOR RECOGNITION 9,511. 1,557. 7,954.
d ALUMNI DEVELOPMENT 3,851. 2,018. 1,833.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 5,644 ,176. 4,460,101. 893,618. 290,457.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here \:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)

203



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Form 990 (2023) INC. ** _***%3274  page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,662,831.| 2 370,500.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 6 ’ 600.| 3 4 , 15 0.
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or uUse 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 41 ’ 695.] o 21 ) 634.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11

12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 75,379,564.| 12 90,593,925.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13

14 14
15 1,807,068.| 15 2,094,927.

16 78,897,758.| 16 93,085,736.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 26 ,5 99.| 17 23 ; 868.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred reVenuUe 70,467.] 19 99,826.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofScheduleD - 1,126,540.] 25 1,099,757.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... 1,223,606.] 26 1,223,451.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ | 27 Netassets without donor restrictions . 11,584,684.] 27 7,836,935.
@ | 28  Net assets with donor restrictions 66,089,468.| 28 84,025,350.
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here \:|
'-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 29
% [ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g 32 Total netassets or fund balances 77,674,152.] 32 91,862,285.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 78,897,758.] 33 93,085,736.
Form 990 (2023)

332011 12-21-23
204



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Form 990 (2023) INC. *k _

**%3274 Page12

Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ..
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 8,656,172.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 5,644 ,176.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 3 ’ 011 ’ 996.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) 4 77,674,152,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 10 ’ 888 ; 278.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 287,859.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMIN (B)) i iieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 10 91,862,285-
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~ .. ...~ 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of anindependent accountant? 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2023)

332012 12-21-23
205



. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:igg LEA Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2023
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, Employer identification number
INC. *k_**k*3274

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

HON

(4]

0 00 B0 O

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in. connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv)Is the organization listed [ (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 | 11U SOVOTITIG document? support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 332021 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

206



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 INC. ** _***%3274 Page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 2784619.| 5100511.( 3916404.| 3915881.| 4592733.|20310148.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 2784619.| 5100511.]| 3916404.| 3915881.| 4592733.20310148.
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
coumn(® 426,617.
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 1 9 8 8 3 5 3 1.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c)2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined 2784619.| 5100511.| 3916404.| 3915881.| 4592733.20310148.
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 1736195.| 1811163.|7272310.| 3898018.| 2625808.(17343494.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) 1,000. 2,467. 5,560. 9,027.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 37662669.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 572,880.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and StOP NEIre ... e \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f) ... 14 52.79 %
15 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 51.05 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2023. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

332022 12-21-23
207



Sch

THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
edule A (Form 990) 2023 INC.

**_***3274 page3

Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1

6

(a) 2019

(b) 2020

(c) 2021

(d) 2022

(e) 2023

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

8

from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...
Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

9
10

11

12

13
14

Amounts from line6 ...
a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...

(a) 2019

(b).2020

(c) 2021

(d) 2022

(e) 2023

(f) Total

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this DOX and SYOP NI ... e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) ... ... ... . ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... . ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2023. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

332

023 12-21-23

208

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 INC. **_***3274 Pagea

Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not‘have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? |f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

332024 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
209



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 INC. **%_***3274 Pages

[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised., or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees €ither (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. _ _ _ 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

—

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b
332025 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

210



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 INC.

**_***3274 pages

| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G [h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |[=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

)]

7  Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

o | |0 |T |»

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

®© [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a[h (DN |=

o [O (b | IN |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

332026 12-21-23

211

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 INC.

**_***%3274 page7

| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

N[O [0 |[bh [N

® [N (o |0 |~ |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

©

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2023

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2023

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

From 2022

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

TKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2023 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

o | |0 |T |®

Excess from 2023

332027 12-21-23

212

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 INC. **%_***3274 Pages

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

332028 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
213



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990)
Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 20 23
afé’:g“sgg;g% gi;“;”'y Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
INC. *k_*k*k3074

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

00 0oao

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

\:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and Ill.

\:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

LHA 323451 12-26-23
214



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
INC.

Employer identification number

**_***3274

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

$ 114,461.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 300,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 429,445.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 206,400.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 105,175.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 100,000.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

323452 12-26-23

215

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
INC.

Employer identification number

**_***3274

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

7

$ 334,174.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person \:|
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person \:|
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

323452 12-26-23

216

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 3

Name of organization

THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
INC.

Employer identification number

*k_*k*k*x3274
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) (©)

No.

L. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a) ©)
No.

L. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a) ©)
No.

L. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

a
r(lo) (b) (c) (d)

L. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

a
r(lo) (b) (c) (d)

L. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

a
r(lo) (b) (c) (d)

L. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

323453 12-26-23

217

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 4

Name of organization

THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number

**_***3274

Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;FOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

323454 12-26-23

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
218



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under Section 501(c) and Section 527

Department of the Treasury Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then:
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then:
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then:
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.
Name of organization THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, Employer identification number
INC. *k_**x*x3274
| Part I-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political campaign activity expenditures $

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

[Part1-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4955 . $

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 $

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
da Was a CorreCtioN MadE?

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
| Part I-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities $
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities $
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? |:| Yes |:| No
5 Enter the names, addresses, and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

LHA 332041 11-06-23
219



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023 INC. kk_*%%3274 Page2
Part II-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check |:| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check |:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:Ai';Izlalt?c?n’ s (b) Aﬁl,{f:;g group

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

- 0 QO 0 T O

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

not over $500,000, 20% of the amount on line 1e.

over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000, $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000, $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000, $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
over $17,000,000, $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b)2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) Total

2a_Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c_Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (g))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

332042 11-06-23
220



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule C (Form 990) 2023 INC. kk_*%%3274 Page3

Part II-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? X
¢ Media advertisements? X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X 50,091.
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

P4

i Other activities?
j Total. Add lines 1c through 1i 50,091.

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to not be described in section 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d _If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? ... ... ...

Part lll-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? =~~~ 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . .. 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3

Part lll-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part IlI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

@ CUIMENt YO 2a
b CarryOVer frOM At YA 2b
c Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditures next year? 4

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures. See instructions

5
[Part IV | Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

TO ENABLE THE ORGANIZATION TO HAVE A VOICE IN TALLAHASSEE IN ORDER TO

GET EQUITABLE FUNDING THROUHOUT THE COLLEGE COMMUNITIES.

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

332043 11-06-23
221



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2023
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizaton THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, Employer identification number
INC. *k_**k*3274

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

G A ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area

|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution‘in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements e 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line2a ... ... . ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after duly 25, 2006, and not

on a historic structure listed in the National Register 4 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 $
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 1 $

b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis $

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

332051 09-28-23

222



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 INC. ¥k _***3274 page?
[Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a [ Public exhibition
b |:| Scholarly research
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? |:| Yes
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d |:| Loan or exchange program

e |:| Other

|:|No

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOrmM 990, Part X7
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount
C Beginning DalanCe 1c
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f

Ending balance 1f

|:| Yes

|:|No

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII
| Part V | Endowment Funds Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 73,521,264, 66,396,740, 57,898,788, 46,312,607, 44,523,520,
b Contributons 1,561,186, 1,206,609, 19,044,579, 1,647,451, 93,166,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 15,214,361, 7,637,878, 8,588,423, 10,897,230, 2,789,165,
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 1,757,989, 1,719,963, 1,958,204, 958,500, 1,093,244,
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance 88,538,822, 73,521,264, 66,396,740, 57,898,788, 46,312,607,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 7.6100 %
b Permanent endowment 13.9300 %
¢ Term endowment 78.4600 9
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations ? 3a(i) X
(i) Related organizations ? 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through Te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. line 10¢. COIUMN (B)) woroooooooeoooeooooeooeoooooo 0.

332052 09-28-23

223

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 INC. **k_***3274 page3d
Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other
A SEI - US EQUITIES 29,760,897. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
B) SEI - FIXED INCOME 22,760,137. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(©0 SEI - INTERNATIONAL 18,452,377. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
o) SEI - OTHER 500,271. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
() SEI - ALTERNATIVE 19,120,243. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(F)
(©)
(H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B)) 90,593,925.

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

Part IX | Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, lin€ 15, COL (B)) - oo oo
Part X | Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@ DUE TO STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 1,088,089.
3 ANNUITY LIABILITIES 11,668.
@
(©)]
6)
@)
@)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, lin€ 25, COL (B)) - ooimmee e 1,099,757,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

332053 09-28-23
224



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 INC. ¥k _**k*¥3274 paged

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 19,264,731.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a| 10,888,278.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 32,043.

c Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d 167,524.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2¢ | 11,087,845.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3 8,176,886.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b ... .. 4a 479,286.

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 4b

C AddIiNes 4aand db 4c 479,286.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ liN€ 12.)  ..iiiiimiiiii et 8 ’ 656 ‘ 172.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements A 1 5,364,457.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 32,043.

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d 167,524.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 199,567.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3 5,164,890.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b . 4a 479,286.

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) A 4b

c Addlinesdaand db 4c 479,286.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part [ lIAe 18.) oo 5 5,644 ,176.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION USES ITS ENDOWMENT FUNDS TO

PROVIDE SCHOLARSHIPS TO STUDENTS OF THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA,

MANATEE-SARASOTA. THE FOUNDATION ALSO USES ENDOWMENT FUNDS TO PROVIDE

EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES, AND OTHER PROGRAM MATERIALS TO THE COLLEGE.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION IS GENERALLY EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME AND STATE INCOME

TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND COMPARABLE

STATE LAW. THE FOUNDATION IS REQUIRED TO PAY INCOME TAXES ON THE EXCESS

OF REVENUES DERIVED FROM ACTIVITIES UNRELATED TO THE TAX EXEMPT PURPOSE OF

THE FOUNDATION OVER THE RELATED EXPENSES.

332054 09-28-23 Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
225




THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 INC. **_***3274 Pages

[Part XIlI | Supplemental Information ,tinued)

THE FOUNDATION FOLLOWS ACCOUNTING STANDARD CODIFICATION 740 RELATED TO

ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES. THIS PROVISION REQUIRES ALL

TAX POSITIONS THAT MEET A MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT RECOGNITION THRESHOLD AT

THE EFFECTIVE DATE ARE RECOGNIZED (OR CONTINUE TO BE RECOGNIZED) UPON

ADOPTION. MANAGEMENT HAS REVIEWED THEIR TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED NO

LIABILITY OR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, OR ANY INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED

TO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, SHOULD BE RECOGNIZED IN THE FOUNDATION'S

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

THE FOUNDATION FILES THEIR INCOME TAX RETURNS IN/THE UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT EXPENSE OF SPECIAL EVENTS 167,524.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT EXPENSE OF SPECIAL EVENTS 167,524.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

332055 09-28-23
226



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organizaton THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, Employer identification number
INC. *k_***3274

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

ili) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual " . fsm raiser (iv) Gross receipts té zor retaine@ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total il
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

LHA 332081 09-13-23
227



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 INC. **k_***30D74 Ppage?2

Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
EVENING AVENUES TO (add col. () through
UNDER THE ST[THE FUTURE 1 col. (c)
o (event type) (event type) (total number) '
=)
% 1 Grossreceipts . 139,484. 148,492- 166,003- 453,979.
o
2 Less: Contributions 122,842. 148,492. 157,054- 428,388-
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... ... 16,642. 8,949. 25,591.
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
S| 6 Rent/facilitycosts
&
‘8’ 7 Food and beverages .
.’Dz
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 64,864. 58,475. 44,185. 167,524.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) e 167,524.
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ...l i s -141,933.

Part lll [ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
I

1 GrosSSrevenue ...
«»| 2 Cashprizes
3
&
ol 8 Noncashprizes
i
§ 4 Rent/faciltycosts
=

5 Other directexpenses ...

\:| Yes % \:| Yes % \:| Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor \:| No \:| No \:| No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)  ..........cooooooiiiiiiiiiiii i

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . \:| Yes \:| No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . . \:| Yes \:| No
b If "Yes," explain:

332082 09-13-23 Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

228



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 INC. **k_***3D74 Ppage3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer Charitable Qaming 2 |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b AN OULSIAE TG Y 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? [ Ives [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year $
Part IV| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

332083 09-13-23 Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
229



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule G (Form 990) INC. **_***3274 Ppage 4

[Part IV | Supplemental Information ptinued)

Schedule G (Form 990)

332084 04-01-23
230



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2023
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, Employer identification number

INC. ** _***3274

Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance? Yes |:[ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of (e) Amount of (f) M_ethod of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) cash grant no_ncash \llz?\l/ﬁt:);p(rg?scﬁ’ noncash assistance or assistance
assistance ’oth en ’
TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT,
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, SUPPLIES, SALARIES &
MANATEE-SARASOTA - 5840 26TH ICONTRACT SERVICES
STREET WEST - BRADENTON, FL 34207 *H_*¥*%1182 [501(A) 1,669,748, 0. OTHER PROGRAM MATERIALS

2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe IN€ 1 tabIE ... e

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) 2023
SEE PART IV FOR COLUMN (H) DESCRIPTIONS

LHA 332101 11-01-23
231



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule | (Form 990) 2023 INC. *k_kk*k3274

Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Page 2

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other)
SCHOLARSHIPS 1987 2,172,708, 0.

| Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lll, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART II, LINE 1, COLUMN (H):

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT:

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: TO PROVIDE EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES,

SALARIES & CONTRACT SERVICES

OTHER PROGRAM MATERIALS TO HELP FURTHER THE MISSION OF THE COLLEGE.

332102 11-01-23 Schedule | (Form 990) 2023
232



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMEB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. A
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, Employer identification number
INC. *k_**x*3274
[Part]l | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain .. ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by.all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
|:| Compensation committee |:| Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant |:| Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
c Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part IIl.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part llI.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X

b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part llI.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partt ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations seCtion 53.4058-0(C) 2 . i iiiiiiiiiiiiii i eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.s 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

LHA 332111 11-06-23
233



Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

**_***3274

Page 2

| Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (BJ)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099-NEC

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

compensation other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & (iii) Other compensation reported as deferred
compensation incentive reportable on prior Form 990
compensation compensation
(1) CASSANDRA HOLMES (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
SECRETARY/EXECUTIVE DIRECT G| 141,334. 0. 0. 23,878. 10,188. 175,400. 0.

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(ii)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(i)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(ii)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(ii)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(ii)

332112 11-06-23

234

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 INC. *k_**k*3274 Page 3

| Part Ill | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

332113 11-06-23
235



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) 2023
Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizaton THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, Employer identification number
INC. *k_**k*3274
[Partl | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Nu_mb«_er of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or [ amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications

Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes
Intellectual property
Securities - Publicly traded
Securities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

- -
- O 0O O NO G A~ WON =

12  Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Foodinventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21  Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other ( SALARY SUPPORT ) X 1 602,548.
26 Other ( )
27 Other ( )
28 Other ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire NoIdING PeriOA Y 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part I1.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONEIDULIONS? e 32a X

b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part Il.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2023

LHA 332141 09-11-23
236



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule M (Form 990) 2023 INC. *k_**k*3274 Page 2

Part Il Supplemental Information. provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

332142 09-11-23 Schedule M (Form 990) 2023

237



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMS No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, Employer identification number
INC. *k_**x*3274

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

AUDITORS PRESENT 990 TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR REVIEW, DISCUSSION AND

ACTION; TREASURER PRESENTS THE 990 TO THE FULL BOARD FOR REVIEW, DISCUSSION

AND ACTION; IN ADDITION THE FOUNDATION SHARES THE ANNUAL 990 WITH THE

COLLEGE'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF

EDUCATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

YES, ANNUALLY EACH BOARD MEMBER IS GIVEN THE POLICY AND ASKED TO SIGN. AT

ALL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE FOUNDATION'S

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND/OR ATTORNEY MONITOR DISCUSSION AND ACTIONS TO ENSURE

THAT THE BOARD IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE POLICY PRIOR TO ANY ACTION BEING

VOTED ON. IN THE INSTANCE WHERE A BOARD MEMBER DOES HAVE A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST, THEY ARE REQUIRED TO PUBLICALLY DISCLOSE THAT, MUST ABSTAIN FROM

VOTING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN REMAINDER TRUSTS

CHANGE IN VALUE IN BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN PERPETUAL TRUSTS 287,859.

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 287,859.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

LHA 332211 11-14-23
238



Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Page 2

Name of the organization

THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number

**_***3274

THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION HAS A COMMITTEE THAT ASSUMES

OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT AND SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT. THIS

PROCESS IS UNCHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

332212 11-14-23

239

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023



. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2023
Attach to Form 990. =
Department of the Treasury Open to P_Ub"c
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION, Employer identification number
INC. *k_**x*x3274
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
Part Il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) f )
. .. L . . . . Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)(3)) Yes No
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
5840 26TH STREET WEST
BRADENTON, FL 34207 [EDUCATION [FLORIDA 501C3 [LINE 2 X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

332161 09-28-23 LHA
240



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
kk_k*x*x3274 Page 2

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023 INC.
Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related

el organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) (i) (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d(';ri?;'le Direct controlling | Predominant income Share of total Share of Disproportionate Code V-UBI  [General orfPercentage
of related organization (state or entity (]retljatél(fi, unr{elated,d income end-of-year alocations? éet(r)nofugt qun cl:j)olx f;:?tige'rfj;g ownership
forei excluded from tax under assets i of Schedule :
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yes No

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust.
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) U
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)(13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership | controlled
ioFcign or trust) assets entity”?
country) Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

332162 09-28-23
241



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023 INC. *k_***%3274 Page 3

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes [ No

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related OrganizatioN(S) b | X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related OrganizatioN(S) 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related OrganizatioN(S) 1e X
f Dividends from related OrQaniZatioN(S) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related OrganizatioN(S) 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related Organization(S) e 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r X
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) o (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

332163 09-28-23

242

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
kk_kxk*x3274 Page 4

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023 INC.
Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) (b) (c) (d) A(reezH (f) (9) (h) (i) (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Pre(liom(ijnant irllcor(?e par(t)qeéri ge):c Share of Share of D\;gfﬂ%ﬁ;gr Code V-éJBI 2 General or|Percentage
i i related, unrelated, | 501(c -of- e famount in box 20|managing ;
of entity (state or foreign exc(luded from tax under |_o" s_% . total end-of-year allocations?|* of Schedule K-1 |partner? ownership
country) sections 512-514)  [yes| No income assets Yes|No| (Form 1065) |yes|No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

332164 09-28-23
243



THE STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA FOUNDATION,
Schedule R (Form 990) 2023 INC. **_***3274 Pages

Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

332165 09-28-23 Schedule R (Form 990) 2023
244



Direct Support Organizations Audit Review Checklist
DSO Name: State College of Florida Foundation, Inc.
For the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE TO DSO AUDIT

1.

In accordance with Section 1004.70(2), Florida Statutes, did the chairperson of the board of
trustees appoint a representative to the board of directors and the executive committee of
each direct support organization established under Section 1004.70, Florida Statutes?

X Yes No N/A
2. In accordance with Section 1004.70(2), Florida Statutes, did the president or the president’s
designee serve on the board of directors and the executive committee of the college’s direct
support organization?
X Yes No N/A
3. In accordance with Section 1004.70(4)(c), Florida Statutes, did the board of trustees approve
all transactions or agreements between one direct support organization and another direct
support organization or between a direct support organization and a center of technology
innovation designated under Section 1004.77, Florida Statutes?
Yes No X N/A
4. In accordance with Section 1004.70(5), Florida Statutes, did this direct support organization
submit to the board of trustees a copy of its federal IRS Application for Recognition of
Exemption form (Form 1023) and its federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax form (Form 990)?
X Yes No N/A
5. Did the board of trustees review the following issues and accept the annual audit?
A. College support of direct support organization’s operating expenses.
B. Annual change in the direct support organization’s net assets.
C. Direct support organization’s ability to cover indebtedness (both current and projected).
X Yes No N/A
COLLEGE: State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota
PRESIDENT DATE
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF TRUSTEES DATE

Rev 1/8/2020
245



Exhibit W

Meeting of the
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA
June 24, 2025
AGENDA ITEM:

Contract Approval for Disaster Recovery and Remediation Services
RECOMMENDATION:
The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with Belfor

Property Restoration and BMS CAT, LLC to provide Disaster Recovery and Remediation
Services.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

These agreements result from a solicitation created in collaboration with the Florida College
System Risk Management Consortium for the benefit of the 28 colleges in the Florida
College System. The intent of the RFP establishes an indefinite quantity Disaster Recovery
and Remediation Service contract(s) in accordance with Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) requirements for use by the Consortium member colleges on an ‘as needed’
basis resulting from catastrophic events and declared emergencies and disasters.

An Intent to Award has been issued by Sante Fe College and contracts will be approved by
the Sante Fe Board of Trustees at their June 20, 2025 meeting. Upon approval, SCF will enter
into agreement with both vendors.

FISCAL IMPACT TBD

Funding Source: __ TBD
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? Yes
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: STBD

REQUESTED BY: Rebecca Ferda, Director, Business Services




246



	BoardPacketCover
	May 20 2025
	2025-26  DRAFT Board Calendar 
	TSI Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 6-3-25
	Early College Articulation Agreement Manatee County
	CTE Local Articulation 2025-27
	SCFCSs.comprehensive reading plans.June 2025
	SCFCS.MHAAP.June 2025
	SCFCS Reunifications Plans combined
	HR Monthly_Board_Report_May_2025
	LLWD Classes - Summer 2025 (Amended Jun 2025)
	Template

	Certification Form FAll 2026 Gen Ed Courses
	2025-05-05 Joint Memo FCS-SUS Gen Ed Review Process
	26-27 Gen Ed Template BOT_Draft 6.24.25
	FY25_11_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status - Updated 06.11.25
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of May 31, 2025.
	In summary, with the year 92% complete:

	The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of May 30, 2025.


	FY25_11_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_11_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense - Updated 06.11.25 Again
	FY25_11_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 42) - Updated 06.11.25
	FY25_11_Tab4a_12000 BA Detail (Resolution 43) - updated 06.11.25
	FY25_11_Tab7b_BA4_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 44) - Updated 06.11.25
	FY25_11_Tab7a_BA4_23000 BA Detail (Resolution 45)
	FY25_11_Tab7b_BA4_23001 BA Detail (Resolution 46) - Updated 06.11.25
	FY25_11_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_11_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_11_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	property disposals may 2025
	Project List to be Included in the June 24 2025 BOT Package
	Miscellanious Capital Projects Approval Board Memo June 24 2025
	Building 29 Nursing Auditorium Renovation Willis Smith GMP Board Memo
	Bradenton Landscape Maintenance Contract Approval Board Memo 5-24-25
	SCFF Audit (draft) 2023-24
	SCFF  Final Draft 990 redacted (2023)
	Entire Return
	Federal
	Form 8868 - Application for Automatic Extension
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 1
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 2
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 3
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 4
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 5
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 6
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 7
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 8
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 9 SF
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 10
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 11
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 12
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 1
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 2
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 3
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 4
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 5
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 6
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 7
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 8
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 1
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2 overflow
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 3
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 4
	Schedule C - Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities Page 1
	Schedule C - Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities Page 2
	Schedule C - Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities Page 3
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 1
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 2
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 3
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 4
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 5
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 1
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 2
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 3
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 4
	Schedule I - Grants and Other Assistance to U.S. Entities Page 1
	Schedule I - Grants and Other Assistance to U.S. Individuals Page 2
	Schedule J - Compensation Information for Officers, Directors, etc., Page 1
	Schedule J - Compensation Information for Officers, Directors, etc., Page 2
	Schedule J - Supplemental Information Page 3
	Schedule M - Non-Cash Contributions Page 1
	Schedule M - Non-Cash Contributions Page 2
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 1
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 1
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 2
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 3
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 4
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 5



	SCFF  2023-24 DSO Audit Review Check List - Board of trustess meeting
	Back Page Blank
	Revised U  20250619.pdf
	5% REV_2025-26 Budget Narrative_6.19
	Summary Lower
	Summary Upper
	Exh G
	Summary Collegiate


	Text2: June 24, 2025


